GOLDSBORO CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, JANUARY 22, 2024

(Please turn off, or silence, all cellphones upon entering the Meeting)

L

I11.
IV.

VL.

VIL.
VIIIL.

IX.

XL

XIIL

XIIIL.
XIV.

KF

WORK SESSION-5:00 P.M. - LARGE CONF. RM, CITY HALL ADDITION, 200 N. CENTER ST., ROOM 206
1. ROLL CALL
2. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

3. OLD BUSINESS
a. Parking Update (City Manager’s Office)
b. Goldsboro Police Department Pay Discussion (Mayor)
c. Boards and Commissions Vacancies Discussion (Mayor)

4. NEW BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER - 7:00 P.M. - COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 214 N. CENTER STREET
Invocation (Archbishop Anthony Slater)
Pledge of Allegiance

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A.1 Minutes of the Work Session and Regular Meeting of December 18, 2023
A.2 Minutes of the Work Session and Regular Meeting of January 8, 2024

PRESENTATIONS

B. Resolution Expressing Appreciation for Services Rendered by Demetrius Cogdell as an Employee ofthe|
City of Goldsboro for More Than 19 Years|

PUBLIC HEARINGS

C. SU-18-23 Arcade and Game Room (with no ABC Permits) (Planning)
D. SU-1-24 Kennel and Pet Boarding (Planning)

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

|E. Termination of Municipal Maintenance Agreement with NCDOT for Computerized Traffic Signal Systeml
[(Engineering)|

Federal Emergency Management Association’s Assistance to Firefigshters Grant (AFG) Application (Fire)
G. Updating Section 54.05: Stormwater Utility Service Fees, Rates and Fee Schedule of the Code oﬂ
|Ordinances (Public Works)|

H. Request Authorization to Purchase a Tandem Dump Truck (Public Works)

Departmental Monthlv Renortd
| b | o |

g Applications for Federal and/or State Assistance for the Elmwood Terrace Big Ditch|

Project (Engineering)

ITEMS REQUIRING INDIVIDUAL ACTION
Small Batch Craft Event - Temporary Street Closure (March 1, April 5, and May 3) (Pollce]
I'TY MANAGER™S REPOUK1

CEREMONIAL DOCUMENTS

L

K. Resolution Expressing Appreciation for Services Rendered by Troy Conner as an Employee of the City

of Goldsboro for More Than 25 Years

M

NM

O

. Black History Month Proclamation]|
. American Heart Month Proclamationl
N. Bill Graham Recognition Proclamation|

MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS’ COMMENTS

CLOSED SESSION
ADJOURN


hjones
Cross-Out

hjones
Cross-Out

hjones
Cross-Out

hjones
Cross-Out

hjones
Cross-Out


Item Al

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE GOLDSBORO CITY COUNCIL
DECEMBER 18, 2023

WORK SESSION

The City Council of the City of Goldsboro, North Carolina, met in a Work Session in the Large Conference Room,
City Hall Addition, 200 North Center Street, at 5:00 p.m. on December 18, 2023.

Call to Order. Mayor Gaylor called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

Roll Call.

Present: Mayor Charles Gaylor, 1V, Presiding
Mayor Pro Tem Brandi Matthews
Councilwoman Hiawatha Jones
Councilwoman Jamie Taylor
Councilwoman Beverly Weeks
Councilman Rod White

Also Present:  Tim Salmon, City Manager
Matt Livingston, Assistant City Manager
Ron Lawrence, City Attorney
Laura Getz, City Clerk

Absent: Councilman Chris Boyette

Adoption of the Agenda. City Manager Salmon requested the removal of Item C: Goldsboro Union Station Grant
Request — NPS Historic Preservation Fund: Save America’s Treasures from the Consent Agenda. Councilwoman Jones
requested the removal of Item F: Award Final Upset Bid for 200 North Carolina Street to Community Technical Assistance,
Inc. for further discussion. Mayor Gaylor suggested moving Item F to Items Requiring Individual Action. Upon motion of
Councilwoman Jones, seconded by Councilwoman Weeks, and unanimously carried, Council adopted the amended agenda.

Old Business.

Public Safety Complex Repairs Update. Jamie Stanley, Deputy Public Works Director, shared the department put
out a Request for Qualifications for repairs at the Public Safety Complex on Center Street in October. There have been two
qualified responses, Jackson Builders and Bobbitt Construction. The proposals and proposed budget will be discussed at a
meeting in January. He hopes to bring more information back to the second January meeting. Council discussed the safety
of the building. Mayor Gaylor discussed the timeframe and safety. Mr. Stanley stated he believed the repairs will be over
2.5 million.

Managed Parking Plan Update. Matt Livingston, Assistant City Manager shared the following update:
On street parking in the downtown municipal service district has over the past several years become increasingly
problematic. Merchants and citizens have voiced concern over the availability of on-street parking. Compounding the
challenge are vehicles consistently parking on the street for long term purposes. Often for more than twenty-four hours at a
time. This occurs despite the ample availability of off-street parking that in most cases is less than a quarter mile away.
Accordingly, this practice has made it difficult for merchants and business owners to have available on street parking near
their business for their patrons. They believe such long-term parking practice has had a negative effect on their businesses.
Consequently, merchants, citizens and business owners have approached the city requesting relief.

On street parking is not long-term parking and was never envisioned as such during the streetscape planning and
development process. Further, in accordance with the City Municipal Code Section 72.76 the City has a two-hour managed
parking zone for on-street parking for vehicles located within the municipal service district. To implement and enforce the
code the city needed to invest in personnel and technology/software that could adequately assist in the performance of
traffic management. The city did not have adequate staffing to enforce a new parking management plan for downtown. The
city researched various software that could be flexible and easy to implement that could also be expanded as needed.

The City Council did authorize the City Manager to move ahead with parking management in March of 2023. This includes
addressing other illegal parking that may occur downtown as well. We are less than 30 days to a soft roll out of our parking
management plan starting January 2nd.

Thus far the city has:
» Purchased T2 systems parking management handhelds and software to ensure we are properly implementing a
comprehensive parking management system. https://www.t2systems.com
» Hired a parking specialist for downtown within the PD that can potentially also handle other civil enforcement matters
as needed.
Police Specialist has gone through training on using the handheld parking device and the corresponding software.
Other training on T2 users and administrators of the software was held in early December.
Assembled 2-hour parking signage over 70 signs to be put up throughout the MSD.
The expected installation period on signage is the last two weeks of December.
» The city will also begin restricting city lot parking to city employees only starting in January from 7am to 5:30pm.

*Note: There are not enough city parking spaces in our municipal lot to provide for all city employees. We are about 15
spaces short. Overflow will be the John Street Parking lot.

10f10


https://www.t2systems.com/

Proposed Soft Roll Out
* January 2nd, 2024.
* Violations will be issued as warnings for the first 30 days to give people time to adjust to the new parking
requirements and enforcement in general.

Appeal Process
 Traffic Committee to serve as appeal Board as per Municipal Code 72.93

Councilwoman Jones and Mayor Pro Tem Matthews asked about handicap reserve parking and placards for business owners
to give to customers that require longer stays than two hours. Council discussed downtown parking with the City Manager
and Assistant City Manager. Assistant City Manager Livingston will bring an update regarding the items discussed at the
next meeting. Mrs. Getz will send a copy of the current parking ordinance to Council. Council also discussed where funds
received for parking tickets will go.

New Business.

Financial Update. Ted Cole with Davenport presented the attached presentation (Exhibit A). Mayor Pro Tem
Matthews asked where the timeliness of the audits fall into the city’s ratings. Mr. Cole explained the ratings. Mayor Gaylor
shared comments regarding the presentation and the upcoming budget.

Council Committee Discussion. Mayor Gaylor discussed the council appointments to boards and committees
below. Mayor Pro Tem Matthews made a motion to approve the list as presented. The motion was seconded by
Councilwoman Weeks and unanimously carried.

Boards and Commission Vacancies Discussion. Laura Getz, City Clerk shared information regarding upcoming
vacancies on boards and commissions. Councilman White asked to be recused from voting for Community Relations and
Development due to his fiancé’s application to be on the board. Council discussed vacancies on boards and commissions.
Councilwoman Weeks made a motion to appoint Judith McMillian and Paul Saylors as members and Joel Bledsoe as an
alternate to the Historic District Commission. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Jones. Councilwoman Weeks
modified her motion to appoint Paul Saylors as a member and Judith McMillian and Joel Bledsoe as alternates on the
Historic District Commission. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Jones. Mayor Pro Tem Matthews suggested
waiting to review the applications until each board has had the opportunity to make recommendations. Councilwoman
Weeks withdrew her motion. Mayor Gaylor suggested bringing this item to the second meeting in January. Councilwoman
Weeks made a motion to make the deadline today for all applicants so that the boards have time to vet the applicants. The
motion was seconded by Councilwoman Jones. Mayor Gaylor, Councilwoman Jones, Councilwoman Taylor and
Councilwoman Weeks voted for the motion. Mayor Pro Tem Matthews and Councilman White voted against the motion.
The motion passed 4:2.

Consent Agenda Review. Items D, E, G, H and | on the consent agenda were reviewed. Further discussion
included the following:

Item 1. Amend Contract for Audit Services for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022. Catherine Gwynn, Finance
Director, presented the item. Council shared concerns regarding the increase in charges. Council requested FORVIS provide

20f10



a formal response of how their time was used and how the $118.000 was billed. Councilwoman Jones made a motion to
remove Item I from the agenda. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Taylor and unanimously carried.

Mayor Gaylor recessed the meeting at 6:53 p.m.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

The City Council of the City of Goldsboro, North Carolina, met in Regular Session in Council Chambers, City Hall,
214 North Center Street, at 7:00 p.m. on December 18, 2023.

Mayor Gaylor called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
Archbishop Anthony Slater with Tehillah Church provided the invocation. The Pledge of Allegiance followed.

Roll Call.

Present: Mayor Charles Gaylor, IV, Presiding
Mayor Pro Tem Brandi Matthews
Councilwoman Hiawatha Jones
Councilwoman Jamie Taylor
Councilwoman Beverly Weeks
Councilman Rod White

Also Present: Tim Salmon, City Manager
Matt Livingston, Assistant City Manager
Ron Lawrence, City Attorney
Laura Getz, City Clerk

Absent: Councilman Chris Boyette

Approval of Minutes. Councilwoman Jones made a motion to approve the Minutes of the Work Session and Regular
Meeting of December 4, 2023. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Weeks and unanimously carried.

Mayor Gaylor shared deadlines are being moved up to allow Council to review agenda items. Contact the City Clerk
at least a full week to a week and a half in advance of a meeting to request a presentation to be added on the agenda.

Public Hearings.

SU-17-23 Bar (POE with ABC) — East side of N. Center St. between E. Mulberry St. and E. Walnut St. The item
was presented by Kenny Talton, Planning Director. Mr. Talton introduced new members of his department, Mark Helmer,
Assistant Planning Director and Roy Publico, Senior Planner.

Mr. Talton and Attorney Lawrence shared information with council regarding special use permits and quasi-judicial
proceedings.

Mayor Gaylor recessed the meeting at 7:22 p.m. until 7:30 p.m. due to a medical emergency in the audience.

Mayor Gaylor opened the meeting at 7:30 p.m. and due to the continued medical emergency, Council went into Closed
Session with the following vote.

Closed Session.
Mayor Pro Tem Matthews made a motion to go into Closed Session to discuss Personnel and Litigation. The motion
was seconded by Councilwoman Jones and unanimously carried. Council moved into the Anteroom.

After the Closed Session was held, Council came out of Closed Session and back into Open Session at 8:07 p.m.

Public Hearings.
SU-17-23 Bar (POE with ABC) — East side of N. Center St. between E. Mulberry St. and E. Walnut St. Public
Hearing Held and Findings Adopted.

Mr. Talton continued the presentation regarding special use permits and quasi-judicial proceedings.
Mayor Gaylor opened the Public Hearing. The item was presented by Mr. Talton after being properly sworn in.
ADDRESS: 136 N. Center St.
PARCEL #: 2599961157
PROPERTY OWNER: Frank Brian Foster
APPLICANT: Kyle Merritt

The City Council on July 17, 2023, granted the applicant a Special Use Permit (SU-10-23) for the construction and operation
of a bar, which is considered a Place of Entertainment (POE) with ABC permits, at 136 N. Center St. The site is currently
under construction. The applicant submitted a follow-on petition to amend the City Unified Development Ordinance Chapter
118: Sidewalk Cafés, to provide for enclosed outdoor areas for the consumption of alcohol at POEs with ABC permits if
approved in a Special Use Permit. Council approved the proposed amendment on September 5, 2023.

30f10



The applicant is now requesting modification to his existing permit to allow for an alcohol beverage consumption area directly
in front of his business and upon City sidewalks in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 118 and the requirements of the
Historic Design Guidelines for Downtown Goldsboro, Chapter 8, Sidewalk & Outdoor Dining and Outdoor Display.

Mr. Talton showed an aerial map and a diagram of the place of entertainment. Mr. Talton shared the following as he showed
the diagram: The subject area is here and this will be the proposed enclosure. Here is a roll up door, already approved by the
Historic District Commission. He is proposing two tables outside, one with three seats, one with two seats. Along the sidewalk,
because it is a sidewalk 10 feet or wider, along Center Street, there are certain requirements of the Historic District guidelines
that he must meet. He must maintain the existing utility band here. A minimum requirement of 6 feet between his enclosure
area and the utility band. He meets that based off his proposed plan. It will be enclosed to meet ABC permit guidelines and
regulations. Hours of Operation: Wednesday-Saturday 5:00 p.m. — 1:00 a.m.; Employees: 6; Approved Concept Plan
(interior): Seven tables, a bar, interior seating for approximately 49 people.

Mr. Talton shared the following: Staff Evaluation: Applicant has submitted a completed application with supporting
documentation that the proposal meets the City Ordinance and regulations. Applicant proposes an enclosed outdoor barrier
consisting of two tables with five chairs upon City sidewalks. The interior building occupancy of the Place of Entertainment
w/ABC- bar is limited to 49 persons. Since the seating capacity of the outdoor enclosure area is less than 10% of the maximum
building occupancy of the bar, the proposal would meet City regulations. Planning staff has reviewed and approved the
applicant’s rendering of the outdoor enclosure area for compliance with the Historic Design Guidelines for Downtown
Goldsboro and Chapter 118: Sidewalk Cafés of the Code of Ordinances. If you have any questions of what’s been done in the
past or how we came across the alcohol beverage control consumption area, please let me know. That's part of history that
took place in the last six months. It is a new ordinance amendment. That amendment basically addresses you have sidewalk
cafes for restaurants, those are permitted in-house administratively by staff. However, if a bar or a place of entertainment that
was just offering with ABC permits such as a bar, a pool room, or any other place of entertainment along those lines. There
was nothing in our ordinance that would allow them to have any outdoor seating, so we amended the ordinance to reflect
something similar to the sidewalk café, however, we did incorporate that you either had to amend your special use permit that
was existing at the time or if you propose a new development downtown in Goldsboro, that if it requires a special use permit,
that you incorporate it in your request for outdoor seating.

Due to the nature of this proposal, the City’s TRC (Technical Review Committee) was not required to review the proposal for
code compliance.

Council shall open and close the Public Hearing, enter deliberation, and vote on each of the four findings to determine whether
or not the Special Use Permit shall be issued. See the attached worksheet for the four findings to be voted on and conditions
for consideration related to each finding. Council does have the ability to continue the hearing or place conditions upon its
approval as long as Council is able to conclude that evidence exists in the record to support the condition. The Mayor of
Goldsboro shall sign the Order to Approve or Deny, that reflects the results of the hearing and deliberation at the December
18, 2023, City Council meeting.

Mayor Gaylor opened the Public Hearing. No one spoke and the Public Hearing was closed.

City Council entered into deliberation and voted on each of the four findings in order to determine whether or not the
Special Use Permit should be issued.

1. Councilwoman Weeks made a motion that the use will not materially endanger the public health or safety. The
motion was seconded by Councilwoman Jones and unanimously carried.

2. Councilwoman Taylor made a motion that the use will not substantially injure the beneficial use of adjoining or
abutting property. The motion was seconded by Councilman White and unanimously carried.

3. Councilwoman Weeks made a motion that the use will be in harmony with existing development and uses within the
area in which it is located. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Taylor and unanimously carried.

4. Councilwoman Jones made a motion that the use will be in general conformity with the City of Goldsboro
Comprehensive Land Use Plan. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Weeks and unanimously carried.

Public Comment Period. Mayor Gaylor opened the public comment period. The following person spoke:

1. Charles Wright shared comments regarding CALEA and recent crime in Goldsboro. He submitted handouts
which are attached as Exhibit B.

No one else spoke and the public comment period was closed.

Consent Agenda — Approved as Recommended. City Manager Salmon presented the Consent Agenda. All items
were considered to be routine and could be enacted simultaneously with one motion and a roll call vote. If a
Councilmember so requested, any item(s) could be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and considered
separately. In that event, the remaining item(s) on the Consent Agenda would be acted on with one motion and roll call vote.
Items C and | were removed from the agenda. Item F was moved to Items Requiring Individual Action. Mayor Pro Tem
Matthews moved the items on the Consent Agenda, Items C - O be approved as recommended by the City Manager and
staff. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Weeks and a roll call vote resulted in all members voting in favor of the
motion.

City department staff continued the review of Items J - O.
4 0f 10



The items on the Consent Agenda were as follows:
Amending Capital Project Fund Ordinance — Police Evidence Room and Fire Department Renovation
(G1106). Ordinance Adopted. The item was presented by Catherine Gwynn, Finance Director.

On October 1, 2018, the Council approved the establishment of a capital project fund for the construction of the Police
evidence room and Fire Station renovation which was funded with a $5.3 million dollar loan with Zions Bank.

There are additional funds that need to be appropriated for a replacement boiler that was recently installed at the Police Fire
Complex, and this will complete the spending for the project so that it may be closed. The total expenditure appropriation
will increase by $5,661, and this will be primarily funded with a transfer from the General Fund. There are two minor line
item corrections that are included to correct investment income and architect fees.

The fund will be closed after all sales tax reimbursements have been received by the City. The total project spend was
$6,442,987.03.

It was recommended that the following entitled Capital Project Ordinance for the Police Evidence Room and Fire
Department Renovation (G1106) be amended for $5,661. Consent Agenda Approval. Matthews/Weeks (6 Ayes)

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-72 “AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE POLICE EVIDENCE ROOM & FIRE DEPARTMENT
RENOVATION CAPITAL PROJECT FUND (G1106)”

Operating Budget Amendment FY23-24. Ordinance Adopted. The item was presented by Catherine Gwynn,
Finance Director.

Council adopted the FY23-24 annual operating budget on June 20, 2023.

City Manager (1012) and Planning (3151) General Fund

Due to a staffing shortage in Planning, the City Manager authorized the City Clerk and Deputy Clerk to assist with
administrative tasks in Planning until new staff could be onboarded. The cost of salaries and benefits incurred during this
time totaled $937.50 approximately. The Manager has requested a transfer from a vacant Planning position to cover the
additional unanticipated salary cost for the Deputy City Clerk and Clerk due to the additional duties assumed.

Information Technology (1030) General Fund

Mr. Scott Williams, IT Director, discussed the need for the chiller rental at the 10/2 council meeting. As discussed,
the rental was not anticipated or budgeted in FY24. Funds must be appropriated for the rental of the Chiller from October,
2023 until June, 2024 with an initial cost of $33,347 and then $18,579 per month for a total of $181,979. Mr. Williams will
budget any anticipated rental costs for FY25 when preparing the FY25 departmental requests. This will be funded with an
appropriation of Fund Balance in the General Fund.

Police (6121), Fire (5120), and Transfers (8101) General Fund

October, 2018, Council authorized the establishment of a capital project fund for the Police evidence room and Fire
station renovations which was funded with a loan from Zions Bank. The project was substantially complete in the fall of
2020, however there was some funding that was left in the project that was supposed to be used for new furnishings for
police and fire, security system components, and to move a modular trailer from the Fire department. However, the
building was having issues with leaking, HVAC related to the boiler and chiller, and multiple other problems. With these
issues arising, funds were not used for the furnishings, but held to cover some of the other major costs being encountered.

In FY23, the Police requested the replacement of the boiler, and it was appropriated in the General Fund. The auditors have
requested that | close some of these old projects that are substantially complete. In order to accomplish the close, we will be
funding the Police boiler replacement from the project fund (G1106), which will require a transfer from the General Fund of
$5,664.04. There are some current expenses related to the discovery of some mold issues at the Police and Fire Complex
that are more appropriately classified as a General Fund operating expense. The total of these expenses will be
approximately $14,100. There is also a prior year purchase order (2020) for Brady Integrated Securities for incomplete
portions of the security system at the Complex totaling $20,968.62, however, there has been no firm date on the installation
of the components. These appropriations totaling $40,732.66 will be funded with a reduction in HVAC costs in the Police
budget. The remaining funds in the HVAC costs line item can be used if necessary for any additional costs for the
remediation or repair of the building.

Parks and Recreation (7460) General Fund
At the December 4, 2023 meeting, Council approved the replastering of Mina Weil pool for a total of $95,000.00. This will
be funded with an appropriation of fund balance in the General Fund.

Debt Service (8111) General Fund

Effective for FY22, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board implemented GASB 87, Leases. The intent was to
“increase the usefulness of governments’ financial statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities
for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources
based on the payment provisions of the contract. It establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the
foundational principle that leases are financings of the right to use an underlying asset.” As part of the standard, the City
must recognize the purchase of the capital asset in full and the revenue source is an “other financing source”. This occurs at
the modified accrual level, which means that the item must be budgeted, and in order to avoid a statutory budget violation,
the expenditure must be appropriated in full and funded by an “other financing source”.

50f10



The City entered into a 60 month lease of 2 copiers with J&M Executive Leasing in November, 2023 for the Police
department and Public Works Building and Grounds Division. An appropriation for the purchase of the capital assets in the
amount of $4,440 and $4,200 for each department is included as an expenditure appropriation, and this will be funded with
Other Financing Sources (GASB 87).

Sale of Land General Fund

City Council approved the sale of right of way to the NC Department of Transportation for the U-4753 project on resolution
2023-59. The City closed on the transaction and received $75,325 for Pin #3610546722 and $161,650 for Pin
#3610446826. These funds are appropriated as sale of land revenue, and it is recommended to reduce appropriated fund
balance in the General Fund.

Analysis of Appropriated Fund Balance — General Fund

Date Description Adopted
6/20/2023 Ord 2023-43 FY23-24 Adopted Budget $ 1,500,000.00
8/7/2023 FY22-23 Purchase Order Rollovers 2,063,324.43
8/7/2023 Balance of trash compactor for Solid Waste 119,000.00
10/2/2023 Rebuilding Broken Places NPO 13,616.00
10/16/2023 Resurfacing Project FY24 154,700.00
11/6/2023 Housing Authority of Goldsboro - fund Tsunami cameras 63,016.00
11/6/2023 Chiller for City Hall 391,300.00
11/6/2023 HVAC replacement at Goldsboro Event Center 19,900.00
Current Year Appropriations $ 4,324,856.43
12/18/2023 Rental Chiller for City Hall $ 181,979.00
12/18/2023 Replastering Mina Weil Pool 95,000.00
12/18/2023 Right of Way sold NCDOT U-4753 (236,975.00)
Proposed $  40,004.00
Current Year with Proposed $ 4,364,860.43

Shared Services and Transfer (8101) Utility Fund

An additional transfer is necessary in order to close the Sewer Rehabilitation SRP-W-17-0110 (S1103) project fund
in the amount of $24,702. The project has been completed and all reimbursements from NCDEQ have been received. The
City must fund the final ineligible engineering costs for the project. This will be funded with a reduction in contingency in
the Utility Fund.

Analysis of Contingency - Utility Fund

Date Description Adopted
6/20/2023 Ord 2023-43 FY23-24 Adopted Budget $ 392,224.49
Current Year Appropriations $ 392,224.49

12/18/2023 Transfer to close S1103 Sewer Rehab
Proposed

&

(24,702.00)
(24,702.00)

©

Proposed Ending Balance - Contingency General Fund $ 367,522.49

It was recommended that Council adopt the following entitled ordinance to amend the FY23-24 Operating Budget for the
General Fund and Utility Fund. Consent Agenda Approval. Matthews/Weeks (6 Ayes)

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-73 “AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BUDGET ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
GOLDSBORO FOR THE 2023-24 FISCAL YEAR”

Award Final Upset Bid for E. Spruce and 706 E. Spruce Street. Resolution Adopted. The item was presented by
Catherine Gwynn, Finance Director.

Council authorized the staff to advertise for upset bid (G.S. 160A-266 and 160A-269) at the October 16, 2023 meeting.
Staff advertised and received a total of two upset bids through November 14, 2023.

The following final upset bid offer has been received for the sale of surplus real property under Negotiated offer,
advertisement, and upset bid process (G.S. §160A-266(a) (3))

E. Spruce Street and 706 E. Spruce Street

Offeror: Tammy Perkins
Offer: $4,594.25
Bid Deposit: $229.71

The offer is at least 50% of the tax value of the property. The bid deposit of 5% has been received in the form of a money
order. The original offer was $3,950.00 from Terrance A. Bynum, and the final upset bid amount was $4,594.25. The upset
bid amount was a minimum of $4,197.50 which is 10% of the first $1,000.00 and 5% after the first $1,000.00, so the final
upset bid of $4,594.25 was satisfactory. There were no further bids received when the final upset period ended on
November 14th.

6 of 10



Parcel #: 51001, 51002 Pin#: 3509148035 (E. Spruce)
3509148085 (706 E. Spruce)
Combined Tax Value: $3,770.00 Zoning: R-6

Planning has confirmed that both lots are non-conforming. It is the recommendation of staff to sell both lots together, and
require the winning bidder to combine the lots into one lot upon recording of the deed.

It was recommended that Council adopt the following entitled resolution to accept upset bid offer on E. Spruce and 706 E.
Spruce St. to Tammy Perkins so that staff may request consensus from Wayne County Board of Commissioners and
authorize city officials to execute documents to transfer ownership to the high bidder. Consent Agenda Approval.
Matthews/Weeks (6 Ayes)

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-95 “RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AWARD AND FINAL SALE OF REAL PROPERTY”

Award Final Upset Bid for 717 Devereaux Street to Terrance A. Bynum. Resolution Adopted. The item was
presented by Catherine Gwynn, Finance Director.

Council authorized the staff to advertise for upset bids (G.S. 160A-266 and 160A-269) at the October 2, 2023 meeting.
Staff advertised and received a total of two upset bids through November 14, 2023.

The following final upset bid has been received for the sale of surplus real property under Negotiated offer, advertisement,
and upset bid process (G.S. 8160A-266(a) (3))

717 Devereaux St.

Offeror: Terrance A. Bynum
Offer: $4,500.00
Bid Deposit:  $225.00
Pin #: 3509014848 Parcel: 50151
Tax Value: $3,610.00 Zoning: R-6

The offer is at least 50% of the tax value of the property. The bid deposit of 5% has been received in the form of a money
order. The original offer was $3,700.00 from Mr. Terrance Bynum, and the final upset bid amount was $4,500.00. The
upset bid amount was a minimum of $4,355.00 which is 10% of the first $1,000.00 and 5% after the first $1,000.00, so the
final upset bid of $4,500.00 was satisfactory. There were no further bids received when the final upset period ended on
November 14th.

It was recommended that Council adopt the following entitled resolution to accept upset bid offer on 717 Devereaux St. to
Terrance A. Bynum so city officials may execute documents to transfer ownership to the high bidder. Consent Agenda
Approval. Matthews/Weeks (6 Ayes)

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-96 “RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AWARD AND FINAL SALE OF REAL PROPERTY”

Contract Award for Goldsboro MPO Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update. Resolution Adopted. The
item was presented by Kenny Talton, Planning Director.

The City of Goldsboro, acting as the Lead Planning Agency for the Goldsboro Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO),
requested qualifications to assist in the development of the Goldsboro MPO Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update,
which is critical to accommaodate present and future travel demand in the Goldsboro MPO study area.

Two consultants submitted qualifications to the MPO Selection Committee consisting of: Berry Gray, Wayne County
Planning Director; Kenneth Talton, City of Goldsboro Planning Director; Matthew Livingston, City of Goldsboro Assistant
City Manager; Scott Walston, North Carolina Department of Transportation Planning Division; Jennifer Collins, North
Carolina Department of Transportation Division 4 District 3 Engineer; and Bill Marley, Federal Highway Administration.
Upon review, the MPO Selection Committee recommended selection of Kimley-Horn Associates, Inc., of Raleigh, North
Carolina.

On November 9, 2023, staff presented the Selection Committee’s recommendation to the TCC and TAC for their approval.
They recommended and approved the selection of Kimley-Horn for this task.

Staff is working with the consultant and NCDOT to develop a fee proposal not to exceed $150,000 as allocated within the
Goldsboro MPO FY 24 PWP (Planning Work Program).

The fee proposal for this project has been reviewed and checked for accuracy by the City Planning Department, North
Carolina Department of Transportation and City of Goldsboro Finance Director. Sufficient funds are available for this
project with 80% of the project being paid for with the use of PL 104 funds.

Contract for Consultant Services $150,000
City of Goldsboro (20% of $150,000) $30,000
NCDOT PL 104 funds (80% of $150,000) $120,000

7 of 10



It was recommended that Council adopt the following entitled Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a
contract not to exceed $150,000 with Kimley-Horn, for the Goldsboro MPO Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
subject to approval of the contract by the NC Department of Transportation and the State Office of the Inspector General.
Consent Agenda Approval. Matthews/Weeks (6 Ayes)

Council discussed deliverables and the Master Transportation Plan with Mr. Talton and Assistant City Manager Livingston.

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-97 “RESOLUTION AWARDING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT
FOR THE GOLSBORO MPO METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION PLAN UPDATE”

Contract Award for Goldsboro MPO Bicycle, Pedestrian, and Greenway Plan Update. Resolution Adopted.
The item was presented by Kenny Talton, Planning Director.

The City of Goldsboro, acting as the Lead Planning Agency for the Goldsboro Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO),
requested qualifications to assist in the update of the 2015 Goldsboro MPO Bicycle, Pedestrian, and Greenway Plan, which
will update reflected growth and future needs as it relates to greenways, sidewalks, bike routes and multi-use trails within
the Goldsboro Urban Area.

Two consultants submitted qualifications to the MPO Selection Committee consisting of: Berry Gray, Wayne County
Planning Director; Kenneth Talton, City of Goldsboro Planning Director; Matthew Livingston, City of Goldsboro Assistant
City Manager; Scott Walston, North Carolina Department of Transportation Planning Division; Jennifer Collins, North
Carolina Department of Transportation Division 4 District 3 Engineer; and Bill Marley, Federal Highway Administration.
Upon review, the MPO Selection Committee recommended selection of Kimley-Horn Associates, Inc., of Raleigh, North
Carolina.

The Selection Committee felt no need to conduct interviews. Kimley-Horn along with subconsultant, Alta Planning +
Design, have built a team of experienced professionals with extensive experience in greenway, bicycle, and pedestrian
planning services.

On November 9, 2023, staff presented the Selection Committee’s recommendation to the TCC and TAC for their approval.
They recommended and approved the selection of Kimley-Horn for this task.

Staff worked with the consultant and NCDOT to develop a fee proposal not to exceed $200,000 as allocated and identified
as SPR funds within the Goldsboro MPO FY 24 PWP (Planning Work Program).

The fee proposal for this project has been reviewed and checked for accuracy by the Planning Department, North Carolina
Department of Transportation, and City of Goldsboro Finance Director. Sufficient funds are available for this project with
95% of the project being paid for with the use of State Planning and Research (SPR) Funds which were applied for and
awarded to the Goldsboro MPO by the North Carolina Department of Transportation on July 1, 2023.

Contract for Consultant Services $199,992.88
Federal SPR funds (80% of $199,992.88) $159,994.30
State Match (15% of $199,992.88) $29,998.93
City of Goldshoro (5% of $199,992.88) $9,999.65
Local Match

It was recommended that Council adopt the following entitled Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a
contract in the amount not to exceed $199,992.88 with Kimley-Horn, for the Goldsboro MPO Bicycle, Pedestrian, and
Greenway Plan Update, subject to approval of the contract by the NC Department of Transportation and the State Office of
the Inspector General. Consent Agenda Approval. Matthews/Weeks (6 Ayes)

Mayor Gaylor asked Mr. Talton to provide Council an explanation regarding the transportation relationship between the
City of Goldsboro, MPO, TCC, and TAC. Mr. Talton will come back to a future meeting with NCDOT and city staff to
discuss the request.

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-98 “RESOLUTION AWARDING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT
FOR THE GOLSBORO MPO BICYCLE, PEDESTRIAN, AND GREENWAY PLAN UPDATE”

Amending Chapter 32: Boards, Commissions and Departments of the City of Goldsboro Code of Ordinances.
Ordinance Adopted. The item was presented by Laura Getz, City Clerk.

The City of Goldsboro recognizes and values the importance of citizen participation in local government. The City utilizes
boards and commissions as a mechanism to engage citizens in the democratic process. Chapter 32 outlines and defines the
functions of City Council advisory boards.

After a review of Chapter 32, several administrative changes were recommended by various boards and departments to
update processes. These updates include revising the one year waiting period for citizens to join a city board or commission
after they have served their term on a city board or commission, revising the wording requiring appointments to be made by
January 1 and adding a requirement for the Goldsboro Tourism Council members to be a resident of the City or the ETJ.

8 0f 10



It was recommended that Council adopt the following entitled Ordinance amending Chapter 32: Section 32.220 Local
Citizen Boards, Commissions, Committees and Authorities, revising the wording in (C) for the one-year requirement,
revising the wording requiring appointments to be made by January 1 in (G) and adding a requirement for city or ETJ
residency in Section 32.329, Travel and Tourism Advisory Council. Consent Agenda Approval. Matthews/Weeks (6 Ayes)

Mayor Gaylor discussed the ordinance as it relates to keeping citizens engaged. Mayor Pro Tem Matthews asked about the
creation of a city staff position on the Tourism Board.

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-74 ““AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 32 BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND
DEPARTMENTS OF THE CITY OF GOLDSBORO’S CODE OF ORDINANCES™

Scheduling Council Meetings for 2024. Approved. The item was presented by Laura Getz, City Clerk.

The Goldsboro City Council normally meets the 1st and 3rd Mondays of every month for their Regular Council Meeting.
The following dates are impacted by holidays:

- Monday, January 1, 2024 due to New Year’s

- Monday, January 15, 2024 is in observance of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.’s Birthday

- Monday, September 2, 2024 is in observance of Labor Day
Staff suggests Council consider rescheduling the above meetings to the following dates:

- Monday, January 8, 2024 -New Year’s

- Monday, January 22, 2024 — Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.’s Birthday

- Monday, July 12, 2024 — Summer

- Monday, February 12, 2024 due to Council Retreat

- Tuesday-Wednesday, February 20-21, 2024 — Council Retreat

- Tuesday, September 3, 2024 -Labor Day

It was recommended that Council accept staff recommendations and approve the 2024 regular Council Meeting schedule.
Consent Agenda Approval. Matthews/Weeks (6 Ayes)

Boards and Commissions Meetings for 2024. Approved. The item was presented by Laura Getz, City Clerk.

The City of Goldsboro’s General Rules of Order for Boards and Commissions states that each December Council adopts a
comprehensive meeting schedule for all City public bodies.

Boards and Commissions members were requested to review dates for 2024 to determine conflicts with holidays or other
City events. These dates may be amended with proper notice to the Clerk’s office.

It was recommended that Council accept staff recommendations and approve the 2024 Boards and Commissions Meetings
schedule. Consent Agenda Approval. Matthews/\Weeks (6 Ayes)

Departmental Monthly Reports. Accepted as Information.

The various departmental reports for November 2023 were submitted for Council approval. It was recommended that
Council accept the reports as information. Consent Agenda Approval. Matthews/Weeks (6 Ayes)

Items Requiring Individual Action
Award Final Upset Bid for 200 N. Carolina Street to Community Technical Assistance, Inc. The item was
presented by Catherine Gwynn, Finance Director.

Council authorized the staff to advertise for upset bids (G.S. 160A-266 and 160A-269) at the September 18, 2023 meeting.
Staff advertised and received a total of five upset bids through November 28, 2023.

The following final upset bid has been received for the sale of surplus real property under Negotiated offer, advertisement,
and upset bid process (G.S. 8160A-266(a) (3))

200 N. Carolina St.

Offeror: Community Technical Assistance, Inc.
Offer: $8,500.00
Bid Deposit:  $4,500.00
Pin #: 2599773020
Tax Value: $3,320.00 Zoning: R-6

The offer is at least 50% of the tax value of the property. The bid deposit of 5% has been received in the form of a cashier
check. The original offer was $1,800.00 from Mr. Norris Uzzell, and the final upset bid amount was $8,500.00. The upset
bid amount was a minimum of $5,930.00 which is 10% of the first $1,000.00 and 5% after the first $1,000.00, so the final
upset bid of $8,500.00 was satisfactory. There were no further bids received when the final upset period ended on
November 28th.

9 0of 10






Discussion Materials

"
W _Dhip,
s,

Krp,
oY

N
s
G

DAVENPORT &1

PUALIC FINANCE il

Credit Rating Ov

DAVENFORT I8 —
Peer Comparatives — North Carolina ‘Aa’ City Population Peers \@:

¥ |n order to provide additional perspective on potential Financial Palicy enhancements/updates, Davanport has compiled a more specific North
Carglina peer list. This fist includes all ‘Aa’ Rated Cities/Towns in North Carolina with populations ranging batwaen 25,000 and 50,000,

| A B ¢ D 3 £

Credit Rating
S8p Eitch

NOTA:?:R;"M " 33 88 No
Hickory 44,004 No
Population Peer - Holly Springs ~ 45.945 No
Group indian Teail 41724 o
Matthews 30,124 No

Monrow 38.018 You

Sanford 31,224 Ho

Statosvite 29,881 Yes

[Tromasvile  27.398 o

witson 47,608 Yo

DAVENPORT E Soures centus 16G Repos

& ok

Contents / Agenda @

[ Credit Rating Overview

J. General Fund Operations and Fund Balance

-

k8 Tax Supported Debt Profile

- B Water & Sewer Fund Profile

T

]
n City’s Financial Policies

DAVENTORT !

P

Credit Overview

Credit Rating Overview . - Rating Peer Comparatives

® The City ls curmently rated ‘AA’ by Standard and Poor's. a The following pages contain peer comparatives based on the Moody's rating.
= Last Rating Repost: 7/1/2021 categories below:

— Last Review Duto; 3/6/2023
= Lest Rating Changs: Upgraded to 'AX {7/10/2018)

© On August 13, 2020, the City's ‘As2’ Moody's rating wes withdrawn due
08 lack of imely financlal infermation.

Mpody's Investor  Standard & Fitch Ratings

Services Poor's
Aaa AR A
Aal AA+ AA+ —_— o .
: Namber of  Percentags .
AA Crodits ot Credty
Aa3 A AA- [ bd sl
- ~ b &
AL A+ A+ R a = -
A2 A A Toust « 100%
A3 A A
Baal BB+ BB+ X An" Aoex. Ashevio Cary, Chaps! HI® Chariolte Coeord, Davitson, Durtrem
Groemboro. Humersvibe. Mocresyile, Morrisvite, Risagh, Wale Forest.
Baa2 BBB BBB ion W fa
Baa3 BBB- BBB-
Non investment Grade NCAn'  Caroing Bexch. Catrboro, Ciayton, Fayettevie. Fuquay¥arina, Garnor.

== Sastora. Gresnvee, Hkery, HED Font, Oty SCong, indken Trat,
B The City has adopted a Bond Rating Policy that states the City will JacksorvEl. KanNIC0H6. MRMLTEWS, MOTYoe. Molmt Holy, Negs Hoad. Gan
maintain a vary strong/high bond rating to be considered a “low-risk™ isiand. River Band. Rocky Mocnt. Sanford. Stantey. Thamassie. Wsor.
bammower when obtaining funding for projects. The City will target the L
Moody's A1 / S&P AA+ rating: 8t no time shall the reting drop betow W e
Aa2/AA without Council notification. PR -

DAVENPORT W = =

R TAE

Dlacernner 13

Rating Agency Methodologies

Moady's Rating Methodology
@ On November 2, 2022, Mocdy's updated its US Local Governments

Catogory Rating Shart Lang Tarm General Obligation Debt methodology and assumptions.
Percentage Term Contrel
Control @ Under the new mathodology, an initial indicativa rating is
Eaarory) 0% 5 caleulated from a welghtad avarage of four key factors

@ S defined below the line qualitative adjustments can be made

inanch 20% v v

EinanchailPerformsnce based upon certain factors not included in the quantitative score.

i -
Inatittional Framiiork b a While the defined netching factors have been reduced. a new
Leverage 20% v v category for other considerations will ellow for any other factor

deemed appropriate by the rating analysts and committee to be
considered in the rating autcome.
S&P Rating Methodology
Catagory Rating Short LongTam ® On September 12, 2013, Standard & Poor's updated its US
Percantage Tarm Control Local Governments General Obligation Ratings methodology and
Control assumptions.
Institutional Framework 10% v
v ® Under the new methodology. an nitial indicative rating is
EEYMW . ::1026 . calcutated from a walghted average of sevan key factors.
Management 20% - -
Budget Flexibllity 10% g v ® Up to a one-notzh adjustment can be made from the indicative
Budgetary Performance 10% v 4 rating based on other qualitative factors not included in the
L quantitative score
Liquidity 10% v v
Debt and Contingent v v
Liabilities 0%
DAVENPORT !
a0 AR



Generai Fund Revenues vs. Expenditures

e st 4 bt 3500
T ol eren s vt o 456

General Fund Operations and Fund

Balance

General Fund Balance

Foming e

DAVENPORT

General Fund Financial Performance

Observations

@ Historically, the City's operating revenues have been equal to or
exceedsd operating and debt service expenditures, resulting in a
structurally balanced budget and annual operating surpluses.

® In recentyears. the Gity has increased their operating revenue by
approximately $5 million

® InFY 2022, $3.726 958 of General Fund personnel expenditures
were paid from one-time ARPA revenues

® The City's General Fund Balance Increased significantly from FY 2021
to FY 2022

— In FY 2022 Unassigned Fund Balance increased by approximately
$775 milhon, going from $4 45 millien to $12.2 million

— InFY 2022 Total Fund Balance increased by approxmately $10.8
million, going fram $10.6 million ta $21. 4 million

Source: Gy fuds

DAVENPORT "

£ o newston He R

Current General Fund Balance Policy (Unassigned)

General Fund Balance Policy - Generat Fund Balance as a % of Ex: enditures and Transfers Out
B The City of Goldsboro will strive to maintain the unassigned fund
balance in the General Fund at a level sufficiant to meet its.
objectives. -
—  The City will terget an unassigned fund balance st the close L
of each fiscal year equal to at least 15% of General Fund
operating expenditures and transfers out; at no time shall >

the unassigned fund balance fall below 10% of General .
Fund operating expenditures and transfers out without - = vy
Council approval, -

-

@ The City Council may, fram time-to-time, appropriate fund
balances that will reduce unassigned fund balances below the
30% policy for the purposes of a declared fiscal emergency or
other such globat purpose as to protect the long-term fiscal
security of the City of Goldsboro.

et Unassigmed e

Current General Fund Balance Policy (Unassigned)

Peer Comparison (Unassijzied FB as a % of Budget!

— Insuch circumstances, the Councll will adopt a plan to
restore the unassigned fund balances to the policy lavel
within 36 months from the date of the approprigtion. If
restoration cannct be accomplished within such ime
period without severe hardship to the City. then the Council
will establish a different but sppropriate time period

v
5

is

H
:

North Carolina ‘Aa’ Gity Pogulation Peer Group Trends

Uneselgned Fund Balance 83 % of Operating Expenditures

17 20
i Actral
it PruAtION Prer Madiar

s ity Pobicy Targat
LAC i
== ity Apustens

& Tha NC Fopulation peer group includes ali ‘Aa’ Rated Cities/Towns in North
Garoline with poputations ranging between 25,000 and 50.000.

= The City’s Unassigned Fund 8alance as a % of Budget compares favorobly
10 the NC ‘Aaa’ Median and is in line with the NC Peer Group Median and
NG Aa" Median,

* Moving forward, tha City may consider revisiting their Fund Balance policies
(miny targets} with other similarly rates / sized

Cities
- The Gity may consider revisiting thess policies in conjunation with a
targer plan o address capital / other Gity needs In the future.

Seuree. Gt Muctts

DAVENPORT

e Crrivning

DAVENPORT = 2 o e

Rty

Existing Tax Supported Debt

Tax Susported Debt Service

Existing Tax Supported Debt Profile

Par Qutstanding - Estimated es of 6, 30, 2023

Type Par Amount
Total $25,999.675
DAVENPORT J8 — = DAVENFORT 58

iy of Gotashorn §C

m““hm.....

‘Source: 2022 Aut. Meod.'s Investors Service

Tax Supgzorted Debt Service
FY Principel

interest Total 10 Peyaut




Key Debt Ratio: Tax Supported Payout Ratio

10-Year Pxyout Ratio

100 0%
0.0%
800%
700%
600%
50 0%
40 0%
30.0%
200%
10.0%
o0%

10y Payout —— Polcy

P Existing 10year Payout Ratio
- FY2024

® The 10-Year Payout Ralio measures the amount of principal to be
retired In the next 10 years

¥ This ratio is an important metnc that indicates whether or nota
locality 1s back-loading its debt

@ The Crty has a Policy establishing & minmum 10 Year Payout Ratio of
55%

10 year Pavout Ratio Peer Comparative

B ———
ot A Hapan

= Reucts Gty o Soombor vane e
Meanvane

- RerectI NG e An A} Nlean Vokies

B Rating Considerations

~ S&P A payout ratio greater than 65% results n & one point
positive qualitative adjustment to the Debt & Contingent
Uiabilities section of S&P's General Cbligation rating
methadology
Source LGT Bond Led, 2072 Audd,

DAVENPORT g

Key Debt Ratio: Debt Service vs. Expenditures

Debt Service vs. Expenditures
16%
14%
12%
10%
8%
%
1
3 in
ox .
m=Exsting —— Policy

= Ewsting Debt Service vs Expenditures

- FY2024 1185%
@ Assumed Future Growth Rates
— 2022 Adjusted Expenditures  $33.503,242
~ 2023 & Beyond 1.00%

@ The City has a Policy establishing a maxmum Debt Service to
Expendrures of 15%

and sap

Debt Service vs. Expenditures Peer Comparative

Key Debt Ratio: Debt to Assessed Value

Debt to Assessed Value

a50%
200%
250% —

150%

o | [

- l..l---—__._
> N TN P S ] RS -
FEEFL L EE LT EE

=mExistng —— Poly

= Ewsting Debt to Assessed Value

— FY2024 1.00%
® Assumed Future Growth Rates
— 2024 Budgeted Assessed Value  $2,605.029.043
~ 2025 & Beyond 100%

= The City has a Policy establishing a maximum Debt to Assessed Value
of 2 50%

DAVENPORT

.omgsrative

5
I|'|||I|I I || ‘Il

b e - RETOCT N Wb A A9 Meckan Veles
ReDECrs G Peer Group Meduan aiuon
- Rt My vaiows.

® Rating Considerations:

~ S&P A positive qualitative adjustment 1s made ta the Debt and
Contingent Liabilties scora for a debt to market valua ratio below
3.00%. while a negative adjustment Is made for a ratio above
1000%
Souroe, LG Bond Ledje . 202 R, e

iy firtiry

i
H

prcent
Lpies her — ReRECTING (ARG . A3 Mo Ve

= Refiscts Cay o Goabora vaiios
N - Reacts NG Posr Groud ek Vaos

I Nocons ran Av A 300 Valies

® Rating Considerations

— At 12 85% the Gty falls into S&P's strong category, which ranges
from 8% to 15%

Sourve, L6C Bong Ledg=. 2022 Autit. <. ' Invesiora Sevce.#nd S4P

o i
DAVENPORT

Peer Group — Rated Water & Sewer Systems

® The City dues not currently have any rated Utility Debt outstanding.

Existing Water & Sewer Supported De

Profile

DAVENPORT g%

Existing Water & Sewer Supported Debt

Water & Sewer Supparted Dabt Service
as

Water & Sewer Supported Debt Service

® The following pages contain peer comparatives based on the below Entlty Popilation_iElectristty.
Moody's rating categories; 1 cary 180388 Na
2 Charigte oL M
Wational Monds's Rated Consmed Water & Sews 5ys 3 cimion P45
4 Raieien eS8 Mo
ann 5 orRun 122000 Mo
Numberof  Percentage A " & Durham »is2E N
Cradits of Credhs 7 Gresnszoro N 301118 No
20293 Yo
160477 wa
251380  No
163084 e
109850 Ve
40810 o
2882
138822 na
115067 e
238778 wa
A u 52888 No
Humber of _ Parcantaga . ~  oieon 2800 we
Credita  of Credita 20 Hilsborocgh 284778 Ho
Ana 3 125% 21 Uncoln Coury 93088 wa
- 22 Carcina Beech 6172 Ho
L S——— D 2% 2 70420 to
A 83% 24 Ok WES Mthorny 207208 wa
Total 24 100.0% A 28 santd a1z Ho
26 SeMbry 26.808 No
27 Oak Inland 0322 Wo
Represas
The City o7 Gokiabors's caren popuitn b 33215,
DAVENPORT ! o Smm Winn s ey beion Vo 3 Wisikiee Pnbees it e Dyl s of 10 48 0T it ) Sp g o tatees
pesirtraet

g ot Sokdmoro W 1T

FY Principal Interest Total
30 Total 24526749 2151508 26,678,258
25 2024 2460260 400624 2869803
2025 2331676 367268 2688944
2174430 2482775
Bl 2183430 2444992
. 2192430
s 2,186,430
. . l - 2185430
] . ; 1614430 1,700,034
1624430 1,686,389
« Pancipet « merest 871,463 909,540
Par Outstanding{ - Fstimated as of 6/30/2023 o 724370 756,811
Type Par Amount 751,176
General Obligation Bonds $4.552.609 - " 739,906
i 3533386 566,185
. P s 563,710
Revolving Loans? $16.440.665 561,235 :
Total $24.526,749 136,000 138476
Revolving Loans Awarded but not yet Drawn? $3,610.000
Grand Total $28436.749
oo ot dom
DAVENPORT ! o Souos: G0 edpe and 2022 Mot
i st

Degamber 19 2023



L1qu1d1ty Policy

flara

Latel

Liguidity {Cash and Investments {Current Assets)) s % of O&M
2500%

Peer Comparative: Unrestricted Cash as rﬂ:lo_&M

200n
- ,//\"\ e —
15008 ——— T
——
w0on
L I i . i ——— N
E—
oo
o7 o8 2019 202
s Cagn v (et Aosat1 s %A OB —
e Balnce Poley Toget
e Furc Biancs Poley oot
NG PopUBtIon Pest Hackan ——

= The City's iquidity policy states that the ity will strive to maintain Utlity
Fund cash and investments at the close of each fiscal year equal to atleast
50% of tha Untity atno tme I
investments fall below 30% of Unly Fund operaung expenditures without

Counail approval

@ Tha Gy Council may. from ume-to-Ume. appropnate Liilty Fund cash and
Investmants balow the 30% policy for the purposes of a declared fiscal
emergancy of other such global purpose as to protect the lang-tamn fiscal

sacurity of the City of Goldsboro - - e i of Genr Vet

- PerlectaNGYan An AN econ varss

= Insuch ercumstances, the Council wall adofta plan to restore cash and
the policy thin 36 the date of the
appropriation K restoration cannot be uooomnushed within such tme
period without severa hardship to the City. then the Council wil establish

Debt Service Coverage Ratio

Ulnrar G 1

er fund

Debt Service Coverage Ratio |"DSCR"
3501

Peer Comuarative: Total DCSCR

100z

050

® The Gity's Debt Service Coverage Palicy states that the ity wil
strive to maintain a Debt Service Coverage Ratio in the Water and
Sewer Fund at a minimum of 1.25x

a DSCR = Net Revenue Available for Debt service - Annual Debt
Service

@ Stendard and Poor’s criteria for Water and Sewer Credit defines
categortes of Debt Service Coverage Ratio as

- Refects Coy f Geltabaro ke e
. A} Mo Vaan

Fects HE has, A, A) Mstan Vaivas

a different but appropriate ume pariod

DAVENPORT

Rt

‘Source. Cuy Auda / Budgets ¢ Staff/ Mocdy s bvestors Sarvices.

Appendix A

City's Financial Policies

DAVENPORT —_—

Sabject: Fiscal Policy Guidelinea Depariment: City Manaper's Offica
Pollcy#  Adopted: | Effective: T Ressintien#:

| Supersedas: Approved by:
CMOPO0s | DBRIZ023  0BRIZ023 | 0ANSAMIZ  INA

City Council

2. ‘The City will utilize a balsnced approach to capital fimding utilizing debt financing, drews on capita) reserves
and/or fund balances in exeess of policy targeta, and current-year (pay-as-you-go) sppropriations.

3. ‘When the City finsnces capital improvements or other prajacts by issuing bonds or entering into capital leases, it
will repay the deit within a period not 1o exceed the expected useful life of the project. Target debt ratios will be
calcubated enpmally and incfuded in the review of financial trends.

4, ‘Whera feasible, the City will explore the ussge of special reveauc, of other ing bonds
instead of general obligation boads.

5. ‘The City will retire tax enticipation dobt, if any, anoually and will retire bond anticipetion dobt within six months
after sompletion of the project.

Tns-ppmdlhb(

Direct ot debt as n percentage of the total assessed valio of taxable property should not axceed 2.5%. Diroct et
debt iz defined ay City-issued dobt that is tax supported.

7. ‘The ratio of direct net deb pervies expenditures of toal firnd
excesd 15% with an aggregate ten-yesr principal payout ratia target of 55% or better.

8. The City i f ing and debt in enalyzing fineneial condition. The
cmmmwmmwmmmmmmw

9. ‘The City will terget n minimnm amomt of equity funding of 10% of the CIP on a five-year ralling average.
Scif-Swpported Debt

10. 'l‘hechymllulgllmmmnmlmmofeqmlyﬁmdhgmlhewmnﬂmhmdoﬂs%oﬁhqml
plan on a five-year:

13, The City will strive to maintein n Debt Service Coverage Ratio in the Water and Sewer Fond at s minimum of
125x.

RESERVE POLICIES

‘Tha City of Goldsboro will strive to maintain the urasaigned fund balance fn the Generat Pund at a lovel sufficient to meet
its objectives. The City will tatget an unassigned flind balamce at the closo of each flscal year oqual to et loast 15% of
Gmmmwmmdmﬁnmnmmuhﬂmenmmdﬁmdwmhﬂww 10% of
General Fund operating withou Couneit approval,

1. The City Council may, from tima-to-time, #pproprists fund balances that will reduce unassigned find batances

below the 10% policy for tha purposes of of other such global purp the

long-term fiscal security of the City of In quch mwnﬂnw.mmm

the unassigned fund balances to the policy level within 36 months from the dete of the If
Pagedof4

- Insufficient - Frtacts MG PearGraupaton ~Aetocta s Valoen
= 10x=125x Adequate
Gaod
Strong,
DAVENPORT f "

&

FISCAL POLICY GUIDELINES - OBJECTIVES

‘This fiscal policy is m statement of the guidelines and goals that will influence and gnide the financfal management

mmuf&eCWDfGn!dlbnm North Coolina, A fiscat policy thet is adopted, adhered to, and regularly reviewed is
an the of eound finencial ‘Effective fiscal policy:

| Subject: Fiscal Policy Guidelinc | Department: City Managor's Office
Polley #: | Adopted: | Effective:  Supersedss: | Resolation #
|oMopoos [O8zims omms  ouszlz [NA

«  Conteibutes significsmly to the Ciry's ability to insulate itself from fiscal crisis,

e Enhanices short tevm and long-tem finmeis] credit ebility by helping to achieve tho highest credit &nd bond
mtings possible,

@ Promotes long-term financisl atability by establishing clear and consistent guidelines,
a  Dirccts gttention to the total financial picture of the City rather than singls ixsue areas,

+  Promotes the view of linking long-nm financiat planning with day-to-day eperations, and

= Provides the City Council, citizons, snd IhGCny ] i s for
impact of go secvices ageinst fiscal and guidelines.

the Fscal

To thege ends, the following fiscal policy slawments are prescated.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET POLICIES
The City will Il capital i in

with am adopted capits] improvement pilan (CIP).

1 The City will develop e 10-year pla for capital improveroents md review and update the plan emually.
Additional projecis can be wdded to the CIP wt any time, but funding for projects added in this manner are subject
o normal operating budget constraints.

2. The City witl of the CIP with

of the operating budget.

3, The City will maintain all ifs asscts al a level sdequate to protect the City's capital investment and to minimize
future maimtenance snd replacement costs.

4, The City will idantify the estimated costa and potestial funding sourcea for each capital project proposal before it
is submitted for mpproval.

5. The City will attempt to determine the least costly and most flexible financing method for all eew projects.

DEBT POLICIES

Geaeral

L Tho City will confine long-term to capitat projects that cannat be financed from.
Pagelof4

th]eﬂ:l‘uull'cunyﬁudehu Dmcnymu‘loﬁu

|Poliey®_ Adopte.  Effertive:  Superscdes: | Resolution
CMOP.004 | 082172023 DR21/2023  Ou1SM2012 WA

cannot be sccomplished within such time period withont severe handship to the City, then the Council will
establish = different but sppropriate time period.

2. TheCityhas adopted a comprohensive atrategy for the longterm atability and finsncial heatth of the Utility Pund.
The City of Galdsboro will strive to maintain Utility Fand cash and investments at the close of each fiscal year
equal to et least S0% of the Unility Pund oporsting expenditures; et no timo shall cash end investments fall below
30% of Utility Pund opersting expoendituroe withort Council approval.

3. ThoCity Council may, from time-to-time, appropriats Ulllity Fund cash and investments below the 30% poticy for
the parposes of 8 doclared fiscal emergency or other such globel parpose as to protect the long-tomn fiscal socurity
«rmmﬁwmmmmmwmmnmwmmmwm
the policy level within 36 months from the date of the ion cammiot b within
soch {imo period without severe hardship (o the City, ﬂmﬂncmndlwmmbuthlﬂﬂaunh\nwwmn
tima peeiod,

BOND RATING POLICY. Tho Clty will maintain a very bond rating to b “lorwerink”
mwobwmﬁwuhmmmﬁuwmwhwmwlMMzulmn
0 tinie ehall the rating drop below AA/As2 without Council the Council will adopt 8
plmhmﬂnbmdmlalhpoﬂcylwdmhm!ﬁmhﬁunthndmnfmmorhnhndmu‘

cannot within such time period without sovers hardabip 1o the City, then Coumsil will
establish a differca but appropriate time period.

BUDGET DEVELOFMENT POLICIES
1. 'The City will develop its anmusl budgets in such a manner £0 as o incarporats historia trend analyxis for revemues
and expenditures with aa adjustment for corren: finencial mends and developments 23 sppropriste.

2. Utility ratcs will be catablished st the appropriste lovel to enablo the related funds to be self-supporting.

3. One-lme or other special rovennes will not be used to Fin truing City but imstead wil
for finding special projects.

4, The City will pursus an secking the collsction of del utility, license, permit and other fees
dua to tha Chy.

S.  The City Council will reccive n fioancinl report st the end of each quartcs showing year-to-date revennca and
expenditures.

6.  Budget smendmenis will be brought 1o City Council for consideration as needed.

Page30f4

Approved by:
City Couneil

T ‘M__-h’; -
City Couacll



Swhject: Fiscal Policy Guidelines | Department: City Maager’s Office
Folcy®: | Adopted; I Effective: | Smpersedes:
CcMOp004 | 03212023 [0872172023 | 021572012 NA

CASH MANAGEMENT AND INVESTMENT POLICTES

It is tho intext of the City that poblio fnds will be th duco the nosd for propatty
tax rovermes. Fonds will be invested with the chief objectives of safcty of principal, liquidity, end yield, in that
order. All deposits and investment of City funds will be in sccordmoe with N.C.G.S. 159.

‘The City will vse 3 Central De
I=gally and practically combined.

ity of cash for all funds that can be

Ligquidity: No less than 20% of fimds availahle for investment will be maintakned in liquid investments at eny
poixt in time,

Matarity: All investments will matore in no mare than thirty-six (36) months from their purchase date.

Cusiody: All investmients will be purchased “payment-versus-delivery™ and if cartificated will be beld by the
Fingnce Officer in the name of tha City. All non-certificated investment will be held in book-entry form in the
name of the City with the City’s third-perty Custodian (Safckeeping Agent).

Autharized Envesments: The City may deposit City Punds into: Any Board approved Official Depository if such
funds gre secared in accordsnce with NCGS-159 (31). The City may invest City Fands in the North Carolina
Capitel Management Trust, US Treasary Securities, US Agency Securities specifically authorized in GS-159 and
rxted no lower than “AAA”, and Commercial Paper meeting the roquirements of NCGS-159 plus having 2
pational bood rating.

Diversification: No morc then 5% of the City’s investment funds may ba invested in & specifio compeny's

commercial peper and no more than 20% of the City’s fonds may be L d in . No

moro than 25% of the City's tnvestmants may be invested in any one US Agency's Securitias.

i will by toesch Bund ar account based on a fuir and
equiteble foraula determined by e Finance Direcior.
Reporting: The City Council will receive an investment roport at the end of each quarter showing current
investment holdings.

Adopted this 219 day of August, 2023,

Pagedofd

Reschution#:  Approved by:
Clty Comnedl

Municipal Advisor Disclosure @

The U, Seeariten avd e
ruapel aecumbes ex0uid be aubledt 5 Mgl acviac regatneion. Davanper & Compary LS  Davenpor’) ha e gmare s & Muskciaa adioe W the SEC As @ rogaiered muiapal edvsor Davanport may

hess views i

repoctvn partiogent had corpieted it own ndeperdent vestigeton of 1 wvouies, Insiumenis or tungmctions mnd received i Informetion I raguined 1> Mehe 18 own invsatment deciskon. ncludig, where

sopicatle, 3 and

refenes. 3

With reagec 10 the Contpleness of thia mabelsl. Devenport hes no obligetion 10 continus 1o pubteh
heiding,sale.

‘ociplonts e requied & comply with sny el or

. reguiniory. Kot ol propawed
ot ets. a8 tn, o You heuld

he veia et L my vary coteutcates. et i

reAty
presenration andor celoulskon of any prcjecions of esAmaies. and Davenpor! does not eresent that eny BUch eseumizions wHl reflect actual A evens Aocordingy. hers Gaa ba 0 smurmon the) catimated
pror

Oavengort
Voraion 10128 €W | ME | TC




Exhibit ,[ 3

Address to Goldsboro City Council  12/18/2023

Good Evenings Mayor and City Council,

My name is Charles Wright, for those who don’t know me, I'm
Retired USAF, arrived SJAFB January 1990, retired 1993.
Presently part-time election board member, part-time nurse,
part-time president of a housing coalition, a part-time
community advocate and a full-time husband, father of 4,
grandfather of 6.

I would like to congratulate all of you who won your seat,
campaigning is not an easy undertaking. | would also like to say
to all of Goldsboro citizens, occupying one of these seats is not
a requirement to bring forth good public policy ideas, although
it may help.

| know a man who brought forth such before the council in
January 2009, and 6 times address the council over 9 years, but
finally seen his idea to fruition,11 years later, November 2020,
when the Goldsboro Police Department received Advanced Law
Enforcement Accreditation from Commission of Law
Enforcement Agencies, CALEA.

And this is why I’'m before you tonight, CALEA.

I am cordially requesting our Mayor and Council conduct an
inquiry to determine if the Goldsboro Police investigation of the
alleged child sexual assault at the YMCA, June 26, 2023, were
conducted in full compliance with all applicable Advance CALEA
Standards.



Advantages of Advanced Law

Enforcement Accreditation

Chapters of Interest

183 standard titles / 461 advance titles

18. Chapter 42- Criminal Investigation

20. Chapter 44- Juvenile Operations

24. Chapter 54- Public Information

25. Chapter 55- Victim/Witness Assistance
31. Chapter 74- Legal Process

32. Chapter 82- Central Records

34. Chapter 83- Collection and Preservation of Evidence




Goldsboro Daily News Sexual Crime Articles

involving Minors
1/1/2022- 12/10/2023

12/10/23 Minor Sexually Assaulted 14 yo

11/7/23

indecent Liberties with Student

10/10/23 Indecent Liberties with Child

10/4/23
7/27/23
7/20/12
3/6/23

2/16/23 1% degree Sexual Assault/Indecent Liberties Child:

Statutory Sex Offense with-Child 15yo-
Rape/indecent Liberties with Child
Indecent Liberties/Sex Acts with-Student

1% degree Murder/Abuse 4yo

11/12/22 Teen Sexual Assault

9/12/22
9/15/22
9/19/22
8/30/22
8/22/22
6/28/22
6/14/22
6/16/22
5/10/22

5/10/22
3/4/22

Indecent Liberties with- Child

Allegations of Sexual Misconduct
Soliciting Child- Computer/Iindecent Liberties
Sexual Assault of Minor

Sexual-Assault of Minor 15-yo F-

Sexually Assaulting Minor

9 Counts Sexual Exploitations of Minor

1% degree Statutory Sex Offense / 6yo
Felony Child Abuse/ 2 months old

3 Men Sexual Assault Juvenile /12yo
Sex Offense/Kidnapping Juvenile

{Event 6/26/23) 167d

(Event 11/3/23) 4d
(Event 8/29/23) 41d
(Event 10/4/23) 0d
(Event 8/27/23) 30 d
N/A
(3/6/23) 0d
(Est. 1/16/23) 30d
{Event 11/12/22) 0d
(Event 8/25/22)17d
(Event 6/22/22) 84d
(Event 7/31/22) 49d
(Event 8/18/22) 12d
(Event 8/22/22}) od
(Event 6/27/22) 1d
N/A
(Event 5/30/22) 17d
N/A

(Event 6/8/23/4/22
(Event 2/20/22) 12d



CALEA

The Commission on Accreditation for Law Enforcement Agencies

International Advanced Law Enforcement Accreditation

The Advanced Law Enforcement Program is specifically designed for elite
organizations striving to demonstrate professional excellence within a
comprehensive range of operation and administrative functional
responsibilities.

Address high risk issues with a contemporary environment and ensure
officers are prepared to meet basis community service expectations
and prepared to manage critical events.

Goldsboro Initial Accreditation: November 13, 2020

Contact Michael West, Chief of Police mwest@goldsboronc.gov
NC CALEA Agencies

86 Police Departments 10 Sheriff Departments

11 University/College 9 Municipal Communication

3 Communication Center 2 Academy Training

1 State Highway Patrol 20 Self-Assessment Phase

183 bold standards constitute CALEA Law Enforcement Accreditation Program

452 all listed standards constitute CALEA Advance Law Accreditation Program



Item A2


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=y0HULziFTC4























































SUBIJECT:

BACKGROUND:

Item C

CITY OF GOLDSBORO
AGENDA MEMORANDUM
JANUARY 22, 2024 COUNCIL MEETING

PUBLIC HEARING
SU-18-23 Arcade and Game Room (with no ABC Permits).

ADDRESS: 507 East Ash Street.
PARCEL #: 3509164240
OWNER:; Fazwa Alziadi

APPLICANT: Fazwa Alziadi

The applicant requests a Special Use Permit for the establishment of an arcade
and game room with no ABC permits on property located within the Central
Business Zoning District. This district was established to maintain and strengthen
the concentration of commercial, service, residential, and institutional uses that
serve the entire community and region. The district encourages a mix of high
intensity pedestrian-oriented uses compatibly designed and arranged around the
existing compact core.

According to the City of Goldsboro Unified Development Ordinance, Section 5.4,
Table of Permitted Uses, arcades and game rooms with no ABC permits are
permitted only after obtaining a Special Use Permit from Goldsboro City Council.
The UDO has no additional standards for which arcade and game rooms must
meet to be considered a permitted use in this district.

The proposed arcade and game room will be located within the existing retail strip
center located on the northeast side of the intersection of North Komegay Street
and East Ash Street. This property is approximately 25,000 square foot corner lot
with driveway access to North Kornegay Street and East Ash Street. The existing
retail center is approximately 8,000 square feet area. Approximately 1,000 square
feet will be used by the arcade and game room. The retail strip center has
approximately 27 on-site parking spaces to be shared by all the uses in the retail
center that include a laundry mat, hair salon, and retail tobacco shop.

Land Use Plan: The City’s Land Use Plan identifies this property as being within
the Mixed-Use Downtown land use designation. The Mixed-Use Downtown
designation is an identified area that maintains and strengthens the concentration
of commercial services that will serve the entire region. The goal of this district is
to safeguard the unique architectural character, social activities and cultural value
of the Downtown while promoting its continued success and redevelopment.

1|4



DISCUSSION:

TRC REVIEW:

STAFF COMMENTS:

REQUIRED ACTION:

W/

Date: /g/g:gg;/

The proposed arcade and game room was described by the applicant as a family-
oriented place of entertainment that would provide classic coin-operated video
games and may include pinball. A City Council approved special use permit for
an arcade and game room will not allow for the use of electronic gaming machines
that include internet sweepstakes, traditional bingo, or bingo-based video games,
because these games have their own use category within the City of Goldsboro
Unified Development Ordinance. Hours of operation and the number of
employee’s has been provided by the applicant.

Staff has distributed this proposed special use permit to the Goldsboro Fire
Department for their review.

Staff is recommending a condition be that no outdoor activities are to take place
associated with the arcade and game room with no ABC Permit. All activities and
events are to occur inside of the structure.

Council shall now close the Public Hearing, enter deliberation, and vote on each
of the four findings in order to determine whether or not the Special Use Permit
shall be issued. See the attached worksheet for the four findings to be voted on
and staffs comments related to each finding. Council does have the ability to
continue the hearing or place conditions upon its approval as long as Council is
able to conclude that evidence exists in the record to support the condition. The
Mayor of Goldsboro shall sign the Order to Approve or Deny, that reflects the
results of the hearing and deliberation.

M?(k E. Helmer, Assistant Planning Director

Timothy Saltnon, City Manager




CITY COUNCIL WORK SHEET
SU-18-23
ARCADE AND GAME ROOM WITH NO ABC PERMIT
507A East Ash St.

Staff comments in italics.
1. The proposal is to establish an Arcade and Game Room with no ABC Permit. This use
would not pose any immediate threat to public health or safety, with the inclusion of the
staff recommended condition that no outdoor activities are to take place associated with

this use, all activities are to occur inside of the structure.

o Consider aspects of the proposed use or development that may have a negative
impact on public health and safety.

¢ Discuss conditions, if any, that City Council might impose to make this finding.

e For each condition imposed, if any, state the reason the condition is necessary to
protect public health and safety.

¢ Consider any conditions to be applied to the application.
;/Yes, the use will not materially endanger the public health or safety.
____No, the use will materially endanger the public health or safety.
2. There was no evidence presented with the application that indicates the use will injure the
beneficial use of adjoining or abutting property.

e Consider aspects of the proposed use or development that may have a negative
impact on the value of adjoining properties.

¢ Consider aspects of the proposed use of development that make it a public
necessity. (Note: most private applications for a special use permit will not rise to
the level of a “public necessity”)

e Discuss conditions, if any, that City Council might impose to make this a finding.

e For each condition imposed, if any, state the reason the condition is necessary to
protect the beneficial use of adjoining or abutting properties.

o Consider any conditions to be applied to the application.

Yes, the use will not substantially injure the beneficial use of adjoining or butting
property.

No, the use will substantially injure the beneficial use of adjoining or abutting
property.



3. The proposed use will be located in the Central Business Zoning District. The proposed
use of Arcade and Game Room with no ABC Permit would be in harmony with this zoning

district.

Consider aspects of the proposed use or development that may have a negative
impact on the nature or character of the surrounding community.

Consider whether the proposed use or development is in general conformity with
the Unified Development Ordinance.

Discuss conditions, if any, that City Council might impose to make this finding.

For each condition imposed, if any, state the reason the condition is necessary to
ensure harmony with existing development and uses of the surrounding area.

Consider any conditions to be applied to the application.

\/ Yes, the use will be in harmony with existing development and uses within the

area in which it is located.

No, the use will not be in harmony with existing development and uses within

the area in which it is located.

4. The Land Use Plan shows the property as being in the Mixed-Use Downtown designation.
This proposed use will not serve as a detriment to this designation and this use supports
goals identified in the City of Goldsboro Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

Consider whether the proposed use or development is in general conformity with
the City of Goldsboro Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

Discuss conditions, if any, that the Board might impose to make this finding.

For each condition imposed, if any, state the reason the condition is necessary to
ensure general conformity with the City of Goldsboro Comprehensive Land Use
Plan.

%nsider any conditions to be applied to the application.

Yes, the use will be in general conformity with the City of Goldsboro
Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

No, the use will not be in general conformity with the City of Goldsboro
Comprehensive Land Use Plan.






W = F [ontained on this map. It is strictly forbidden to sell o
0 100 200 eproduce these maps or data for any reason without th

[ Feet g ritten consent of the Clty of Goldsboro.




0 100 200
e - e

wﬁ?ﬂ

S

ontained on this map. It is strictly forbidden to sell o
eproduce these maps or data for any reason without th
ritten consent of the City of Goldsboro.




GALDSB@R®

BE MORE DO MORE SEYMOUR

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
Mark E. Helmer, AICP, CFM,
Assistant Planning Director

Notice Of Public Hearings

Notice is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Goldsboro will conduct public
hearings during the course of their open meeting which starts at 7:00 P.M. on Monday,
January 22, 2024, in the City Hall Council Chambers located at 214 North Center Street
to consider the following requests:

SU-18-23 Arcade & Game Room: The applicant is requesting a special use

permit to allow for the operation of an arcade and game room on property
located within a General Business (GB) zoning district. The property considered
for approval is located at 507B East Ash Street and further identified as
NCPIN# 3509164240.

SU-01-24 Doggie Davcare: The applicant is requesting a special use permit to
construct and operate a kennel with pet boarding on property within a General Business
(GB) zoning district. The property considered for approval is located at 1001 North
Berkely Boulevard and further identified as NCPIN # 3519741687.

All interested persons are encouraged to attend. To accommodate disabilities and to
comply with ADA regulations, please contact City Hall if further assistance is needed. All
inquiries regarding this matter may be directed to the City of Goldsboro Planning
Department at (919) 580-4314 or online at www.goldsboronc.gov. Live streaming
coverage of this public hearing can be seen at www.goldsboro.gov/mayor-of-
goldsboro/city-councilminutes/.




GRALDSB@R

BE MORE DO MORE SEYMOUR

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
Mark E. Helmer, AICP, Assistant Planning Director

ADJOINING PROPERTY OWNERS CERTIFICATION

I, Mark E. Helmer, hereby certify that the property owner and adjacent property owners
of the following petition, SU-18-23, were notified by First Class Mail on 1-2-24.

/ £ ot

Wayne County, North Carolina

I, Lo-uce. @&:‘_?. , Notary Public for Wayne County and State of
North Carolina do hereby certify that Mark E. Helmer personally appeared before me on

this day and acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing instrument. Witness my hand
and official seal, this the

nd ‘J’
- day of &nuo.x-uj , 2024
fHittins; 47
I )-% :&! \\"‘ \.“QA G 7////,/
Notary Public Name =§§ ‘\QTA R » %E
t, PuBLC ¢
- K%/ NS
My Commission expires on O\-30 -303% /”//,,},71/5‘ COU\\\d\\;‘\\\\
(Seal) Kt



Adjacent Property Owners of

SU-18-23
PIN OWNER NAME Address City State Zip Code
3509154943(MAXWELLH G IlI PO BOX 10009 GOLDSBORO NC 27532
3509154943|MAXWELL H G llI PO BOX 10009 GOLDSBORO NC 27532
3509162266(MASSENGILL WILLIAM | 1106 E MULBERRY ST GOLDSBORO NC 27530
3509162384|FORD JAMES 409 W GRANTHAM ST GOLDSBORO NC 27530
3509162480(ANDERSON JO ANNE REAVIS PO BOX 275 FREMONT NC 27830
3509163012|MAXWELL H G IlI PO BOX 10009 GOLDSBORO NC 27532
3509164193|EAST CAROLINA REALTY CORP PO BOX 1384 GOLDSBORO NC 27533
3509164240|ALZIADI FAWAZ 110 W ASH ST GOLDSBORO NC 27530
3509164268 |RODRIGUEZ INOCENCIO HEIRS 602 EQUESTRIAN WAY RAEFORD NC 28376
3509164384 |WALLER CHARLES E Il 900 COACH HOUSE CIR GOLSBORO NC 27534
3509165194[{MANSOUR VIRGINIA R PO BOX 136 GOLDSBORO NC 27533
3509166298|CITY OF GOLDSBORO PO DRAWER A GOLDSBORO NC 27533




SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND:

DISCUSSION:

ltem D

CITY OF GOLDSBORO
AGENDA MEMORANDUM
JANUARY 22, 2024 COUNCIL MEETING

PUBLIC HEARING
SU-1-24 Kennel and Pet Boarding

ADDRESS: 1001 North Berkeley Boulevard
PARCEL #: 3519741687
OWNER: Sauls Malissa B Heirs

APPLICANT: Tyler Brennan

The applicant requests a Special Use Permit to establish a business that will include
kennel and pet boarding services. The property is located in the General Business
(GB) Zoning District. The General Business district is established to accommodate
the widest range of uses providing general goods and services to the community.
The district is intended to promote high quality, accessible developments serving
the needs of the community and surrounding area. There is no minimum lot size.

According to the City’s Unified Ordinance (UDO) Article 5, Table 5.4 Permitted
Uses, Kennels and Pet Boarding are permitted as a Special Use in the General
Business zoning district, provided that City Council, acting as the Board of
Adjustment votes to issue the permit.

Frontage: 200 feet on North Berkeley Boulevard
400 feet on US 70 onramp

Area: Lot area 26,590 square feet
Enclosed building area 9,500 Square feet

Zoning: General Business

Existing Use: Vacant commercial building that was once used for an automobile
repair facility known as Saul’s Wheel and Alignment & Motor Service.

Land Use Plan: The City’s Land Use Plan locates this parcel within the Commercial
land use designation. This designation was given based off of proximity to existing
major transportation corridors and commercial development. The designation
encourages in-fill development at existing commercial sites.

In accordance with the Unified Development Ordinance, a special use permit is
required to establish a kennel and pet boarding facilities in the General Business
zoning business and are subject to the following supplemental standard of the City
of Goldsboro UDO, Article 5.5 and include:

1]4



1. Any building housing animals shall be located a minimum of one hundred and
fifty feet from any residentially zoned or developed property.

2. Animal waste shall not be stored outdoors within one hundred feet of any
property line.

3. Areas used for exercising or training of animals shall be securely fenced to
prevent the animals from straying.

4. A security fence at least six feet high shall enclose any kennel that is not wholly
enclosed with a building.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant has provided a site plan demonstration that all supplemental
standards of the City of Goldsboro UDO can and will be met. In addition, the
applicant has provided the following information:

e Hours of operation will be Monday-Sunday 6:30 AM — 8:00PM
e Employees: 5
e Parking: 14 existing parking spaces

REQUIRED ACTION: Council shall now close the Public Hearing, enter deliberation, and vote on each of
the four findings in order to determine whether or not the Special Use Permit shall
be issued. See the attached worksheet for the four findings to be voted on and staffs
comments related to each finding. Council does have the ability to continue the
hearing or place conditions upon its approval as long as Council is able to conclude
that evidence exists in the record to support the condition. The Mayor of Goldsboro

shall sign the Order to Approve or Deny, that reflects the results of the hearing and
deliberation.

Date: // / b/z"/ m’f/’% Z. Wv{%ﬂ”@(/

Mark E. Helmer, Assistant Planning Director

o 1/16)/2 700

Timothy Salmon, City Manager



CITY COUNCIL WORK SHEET
SU-1-24
Kennel and Pet Boarding
1001 N BERKELEY BLVD.

1. Theproposalis to provide kennel and pet boarding facilities. This use would not pose any immediate
threat to public health or safety.

e Consider aspects of the proposed use or development that may have a negative impact on
public health and safety.

e Discuss conditions, if any that Council might impose in order to make this finding.

e For each condition imposed, if any, state the reason the condition is necessary to protect
public health and safety.

¢ Consider any conditions to be applied to the application.
v
___Yes, the use will not materially endanger the public health or safety
___No, the use will materially endanger the public health or safety
2. There was no evidence presented with the application that indicates the use will injure the beneficial
use of adjoining or abutting property.

e Consider aspects of the proposed use or development that may have a negative impact on
the value of adjoining properties.

e Consider aspects of the proposed use of development that make it a public necessity. (Note:
most private applications for a special use permit will not rise to the level of a “public
necessity”)

¢ Discuss conditions, if any, that Council might impose to make this a finding.

e For each condition imposed, if any, state the reason the condition is necessary to protect the
beneficial use of adjoining or abutting properties.

¢ Consider any conditions to be applied to the application.

/

Yes, the use will not substantially injure the beneficial use of adjoining or abutting property

No, the use will substantially injure the beneficial use of adjoining or abutting property



3. The proposed use will be located in the General Business Zoning District. The proposed use would
be in harmony with the district and is not anticipated to have a negative impact.

Consider aspects of the proposed use or development that may have a negative impact on
the nature or character of the surrounding community.

Consider whether the proposed use or development is in general conformity with the Unified
Development Ordinance.

Discuss conditions, if any, that Council might impose to make this finding.

For each condition imposed, if any, state the reason the condition is necessary to ensure
harmony with existing development and uses of the surrounding area.

Consider any conditions to be applied to the application.

Yes, the use will be in harmony with existing development and uses within the area in

which it is located

No, the use will not be in harmony with existing development and uses within the area

in which it is located

4. The Land Use Plan shows the property as being in the Commercial designation. This proposed use
will not serve as a detriment to this designation due to the fact this type of use will not generate any
type of traffic or use impact that is not already in existence within this area.

Consider whether the proposed use or development is in general conformity with the City of
Goldsboro Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

Discuss conditions, if any, that the Board might impose to make this finding.

For each condition imposed, if any, state the reason the condition is necessary to ensure
general conformity with the City of Goldsboro Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

Consider any conditions to be applied to the application.

\/ Yes, the use will be in general conformity with the City of Goldsboro Comprehensive

Land Use Plan

No, the use will not be in general conformity with the City of Goldsboro

Comprehensive Land Use Plan



SuU-1-24 12/1/23

v #1383


nwatson
Typewritten Text
SU-1-24

nwatson
Typewritten Text
12/1/23

nwatson
Typewritten Text
#1383

nwatson
Stamp

nwatson
Stamp


GﬁLDS Bf’h‘ R\, zog 'Sgﬂ'gcefﬁ'gﬁeéi

BE MORE oo MORE SEYMOUR Goldsboro, NC 27530
PP (919) 580-4333

CITY OF GOLDSBORO
OWNER'S AUTHORIZATION

IF the owner(s) of this subject property are giving authorization for someone else to apply for an
application with the City of Goldshoro, for any of the following City of Goldsboro applications:
Please check the applicable box(es):

[[] Rezoning [] sitePian I:] Board of Adjustment - Variance
[ subdivision K special Use Permit ] Home Occupation Pemits

This authorlzation must be completed and submitted at time of application.  1/{WE)
) .dofes) hereby certify that }/{WE)

{Name of owner(s) of subject property)

am/(are) the Owners of the property legally described below and hereby certify that 1/(WE) have
given authorization to the following person and/or corporation:

] 'CY BFOAUIA-A/ to submit an application

(Name of Company and Authorized Representative)

1o the City of Goldsboro, NC for My/{OUR) property as listed below.
Wayne County Parcel Identification Number(s): Property Address:

3519741687 ool |

[Vinkissa & Sauls Estt, /Michas 6 Sonis Ecotie Minlisa Lauke Lote /Wuibat [ Ksne FieSi

Property Owner — Print Property Owner Signature Date §.72.22

NOTARY STATEMENT 71 ﬂ
Sworn to and subscribed before me the dayof _[Jusyst  ,202°2
Notary Public in and for the State of ” < . County of Uﬁ-m{

! BM’! Z /:{C (( [r\;) , Notary Public, do hereby certify that

M |'c'/\u l é i} S“"‘ ( > {name of individual(s) personally appeared before me this
day and acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing instrument. Witness my hand and official
seal this_{ 7' day of /49'05", 2028

%/M @(ﬂk( Z; HC((.'«-'\

Official Signature of Notary Notary printed or typed name
seABLAKE E. HERRING My commission expires: I 2 -1-202%5
Notary Public

: Wayne Co., North Carolina
My Commlssion Expires Dec. 09, 2025

Scanned with CamScanner



NDTES

i DRCKT o6 uit EAEMENT ol 2o
" ) LTy PRORBAL. MERSREMEN on
/rH E DOL FLAY Sest AVAILALE Cowme sfamo
1001 N BERLELEY BLVD, foLtbletD NC 27634 N © measto Loty ~ (T s” e
ENTAME v Too LEa eest oF
EULDING GARARE Dol TR m Dok,
@ orstni oteice
Oerstin shucon
1003 NBERGLEY BLVD

D risune Ut (13T

©Peorescn Dok ARCMING ARCA WAW (1 PRozsc)
= ZoNEN AENERW. BOLINESS Wi anD ond

@Umm‘ ofFig

B existu samEsom

@ e cauaet wodts Seunim osok 490i0
® rooco oot

(DHINE 197" outnot. Dok HOD AREAS. FENE D Wit
(MDWDVAL &a1CS

‘@sz botlo 1o’ TRIMGLLAL CUNSHADES S/ uliD
Te SIS AML GXiCiNg BuiLbiids

O sersnn 170m REHT 6AAGE Dook TMED o
WALL Wi DR RIAKT auSTiFicD DN wilL

<@ BAuRoon (ONVEATED 1NTD WASHER « DRVED
|@ MDD FERIME S TALL WWTE VINYL eenrnl:
=29 Motacd Pames SRS ALL SPoTs Q'c 1)’
@ INDooR. PLAV YARD

B 0118 ittasio 008 SooL

@D heck Brmoeen owie FLueS 15 o
NI #dnf il TRF

Key

L. b WBLED 1 ARERS
= =~ = PRROSED FEMING. b TRLL , DO
To milT WAE RE6uATIONS [k DO SaFETY

siee APZINAEL WALL

@ : RoALLD PoST Fe& SUN %<
Wty s BAZ46E DOOT TuAT Wikl R

== VEcIFA S TN LdES o Briww ok MALS
O *TRNALAT Sy S HADE

W DAL MULLR W7 SEADRRL

VI TRACH (ke AREBA

EZ) + IR0 D06 Pool.

D+ pooR sHuinh PibcTon o 3

AUGUST 1b° 2022 77714(—




SCeLIL UsE Pkt ML 10N,

ADRES [ool N SLELELEM 2D, ADLOSEwD N

Flofthe) USE~ DOG DAYALE L EENNEL FatiiT™
EMANEES I SHFT- S

PRACUTY Acalacat + 0.7} (AFIA PROHD SETBASY 13y'es)srqt v 388 » 497,25
PRLLEL #:35197141687

2oniNG T GENERAL  BXINESS

AODMC et PLlERT 0SE - GENERAL BUSINES [AUDMETHE « RETAIL)
NEW $RocTRES PRWOLED * W /A (Nong)

FLOOD RALAGD  MREAL : N B

RGO EASEENTS 1 80 FILE W3 a1 AND paChaNGED

oS OF cRIfatiov: MomDAY- SonDAY  b:3nam - Wiotdn Dy

PULVER<Y DuMeR nrmATont MELISSA T SAULL ESTmE

MILBAEL 6. Savls, EXECLN

105 Oan MLL TR

GoLdseaRo, NC LTS3

2:9-901- U bl

SAULSAUbrotE & GMAIL. ot N
APPLLANT  NERMNTION

BUODY 4wp ELlh .LLL DR THE Dok DAY Ko7
TVLER ZRUWAN, DWNER « Ceo

DR. AELISHA NETTEL. o-DWHER v Loo

Lo WALNT CRGEE DI, GeldSBRy We 27834
Fhtalne gralson

215-4%- 6121

v T He DOBPLAT SRUT . Losr



— Ié TWT A S0y

HONDIT 40 NAL I AN YO = ]
T00¢ 508 ANV < [T

IV 9nMITY) wwals A

FAMTLL IWNAVIS SN WM T2
3AYHS NAT Ly Ty v

SR TSI BQ SINT ML ML
MIYLIE TUM VAL 3000 IRV T bR
$3QWRY NAS W3 1592 QIoeowe : @
TG Q3508024 = rees

304 SNolN9RY 2k I AL
u:j?g"?ﬂ!moﬂ’ﬂu.ﬂ"m'?ﬂ)i A1%0RYY = -~ ~

k3x

2301 NONEY RuA

P SESIMNGY IV vIIU3g m,y@

1008 YAQ ARV Q) vy @

QEYA APIg 2o%ns @

1% b SMUS T SA)s YNIgra QBK‘PQ‘_(\,I.D’N

AURTL INNIA LM TIML G HINT S W0ANT [O)
BIAIQ - ISV O QINRIANG) oG
T (N0 ANHLTS g 300 HHM TIIM

AN’ QIRIW 03Q 1vpvy MYy Wl qw-q;g@
MAING YNISID UMY SIS0 9l

AT SIawinns wInmyL O r Ar 'MH@,
$3ry tera A

™ORN VI Con 9ag WOuRe LA INNG)

RYrMPRIG omq@

03day 300 Wy QTVIG P00 IWY 3M)®

\.Joqguw(,"ﬂlb\ﬂ@

ANije ‘JN‘Lan@

iy SELE LTI SINNG WEIIY

CFT34 U7 HUM PIYY FVIL0EY P08 G3%09 () NG W2IMY Iz

1357 v Rr FENSIG Y

SOVINT YiSIe] ()

20 99T @

ORI Ty sy CINUL RO SPPvIrY NG

J0LID U YNINrIT WA HHA IMYRND

WP HINIYE [ Th A g1~ RIS Giseoud (T) N

ALV IMAD 3 YRRy hSSLT N ORI ' AAY RT1IAI] | o0l
(0 0IWG SINNIIIIMIU TYRVCEE h 317 )—st AVU m HHJ/”

MDY QIANIONC PIWIKY e 40 1IN
STLON

A9 ATEAIIN SO




SOECIAL e PebmiT  MILca o,

fefs: ool N BLALELEM TLUD. AOLoSao, ML

RoAKED USC+ DO DAYALE L EEwMEL fatiiT

EMANEES T SH.FT-S

PRty Achiral 0.1 (AFHL PRobD SETOA™S) 3490559 v 380" u 447,25
PLLEL ¥ :35197741637

ZoninG  GENERAL Ui %

AONAL knt PLRERTY 0SE " GENERAL BUSINES (AUTIMSINE *« RETaIL)
NEW  STRoCTWES PRWOSED * N /A (None)

FLoOD HALALD AREAL : MR

Rk od EASENENS 100 FILE W1 aTY AND  pnChaiaed

WORS CF  coularDid: MONDAY- SuNDAY  b:Joam - Lotdm Dawn

PRREETY DumeR neRaaTion - MELISA B SAULS EStMme

MILRAEL G. Savls, EXECUTOL

05 Oax MLl TR,

GoLdsReRa, NE 11934

q18-9ol- U bt

SAVLIAVIdMOLVE & GMAL. (ot N
RFOLLANT  (NERMATION -

BUODY Ao CLlA.LLC DO TRE Dok PLAY SPo7
THLER TReAWAN, DURER « i

DR MELISSA NERTELN, (D-DWIIER v Leo

Lo WALMT CREEE DR, GadBoks NG 17534
PRI PP VES

813 -4 80-0221

. THe DE6PLAT SOVT . Lovn



AUGuST 1™ 2002 g‘d—f‘

“THE Dot 7AY <ot

101 N BERKELEN BLVD , boleotD NC 27534

1003 NRERreLEY BLVD

= Zonen GENERAL TugiNEss

NOTES
ORICHT o0 Wit EASEMENT WCUNKED FRoN
OTY PRORSAL. MEAIREMENTS BaasED On
AvAILMLE  Dowee wiron
(D PRASID LoBBY ~ 18'x 41" FRINCH Dok

ENTRANE witd Dodk LEADING M LEST oF
i BALD 1Nk, GACALE Dool TRui0 miTs VL LuiDook

B tristig oenee
Oerstim TArugeor
Benauns AORACE (LasET

D Forsen doe GRoomNG ARLA WM (1) Plolsn)
Wil and poct

@EI‘SHNL 1312777

B existin sAm s

B e nacact soRs Seaen i wos ABdiD
ANLO  DooRie i

BHIE X7 ouTontt Dod KOS AZEAS. Fence d i
INDVDULL BATEL

"EDFIVE 1o til o 16’ TRImGuLAL S USHADES Seruned
T ANTS AN skisTing Buicbdds

B senn 170m RIGHT Gat46e Dook TRAED o
WHLL Wit DooR RIAMT susTiFicd ON wiil

i BAROoN  (BNVERTED 1IN0 WASVER + DRVER.
(D ook Foulmb ' TALL WUTE VINYL srarans
AL 1) Matscd PARLNG SP2TS, AL $Pots 9c 13’
@ Nbook. PLAV YARD

() bits itrtano 004 ool

(@D Mch Benoten Dowtie FLniiS 15 o'
WIH ARE L TIRF

key

. k. U TALL  DOUBLED 1N ARERS
T R e akawmons £ DoR SAFETY
eses 3 FZORUAEDL WeLL
© = PROQICD TeST Fet SUN SHADS
Were) = 42445 DOOT THAT Witk REAdm)
== SERTIMD TROHLTY LINES 0% BRIt mh HALLS
O TURALAL Lo S HADE
W DAL MULLH WO f SEMONRL FraetR §
T ~TRAN (ouktvnde ARER
EZ] - MDD 006 Pool
D s doR skenih DibecTon or oPANNA




SPELIL WSE PehbmiT  ALiCIoN,

ALES oot N BLERELe™ BLuD. AOLoSRuto.Ne

Fotse0 U~ DOG DAVALE £ CEnNNEL FaLiiTY

EMPNEES I SHAFT- S

ATy ALLlacl - 0N (AFL PRuwsid SETIAGS) 3y'qtheq s 380" » 487,25
PRUL #:351971H1687

2oriNG T GENERAL B INESS

ADAMC nt DLOtERTY 0S¢ GENERAL BUSINES (ATOMETHE = RiTaiL)
NEV  §RuLTWRAS PRPORED * N /A (NonE)

Fleoh WALAGD AREAL I NR

M EASEENS 100 FILE W LAY AND onChmieed

HowlS OF  cRifation: MonDAY- SonDAN  b:3oam - Wiod?m Dy

PRPELTY Dumen neRaATon - MELISA B SAYLY EsimE
MILhAEL G. Savls. EXECUT-

105 0an B TR

GoLdSER0, NC 1153

4;9-Got- b1

SAULSAUDMOUVE € GMaL. (ot R
APPLCANT NERMATIDN -

BVODY 4wd (LLA.LLC OB  THE Dok PLay SPoT
TULER BREWAN, OUNER « (D

TR MELISSA NETTLLT, (o-DWBER * (oo

Lot WaLWT CRUEE DO, LasTols WC 27534
Frtnlode gralson

g13-480-0121

wuy . THe DOEPLAT SR0T . Lotn



AR

o 2 30 NI wHOe Yol s
99¢ 500 avwn = 22

W2y I a7

)} YNEYIS /TN W0 AW e

ER LR L M R v

STR Y [ TAR X LTRITRR T VEEY TIXTE S DR
Irwsd THE YL 100 BTV T b
3RS NNS DA 1892 QITeeene 2 @
VM Q%0024 seen

ol AR 1M I3 AL
H;’ag?qf:wm'ﬂu.qwn'mu Q150834 = - - -

kax

2L I IR
b SESPINIG A NG v (3F)
100s Y Qe gjrey @
QA A pow @)
K12 b SIS TV Sicps gtiades Qropeny Tioa)
TUXOS A JURM WL G ORI 90 @[
TIAA - IINNM 0L GIBIANG)  WOTEYE £

TR NO AT ARG Y BXE HBM TV
OL' QINFU Pouq 1w vy sy weirs an9ig

TG SNISIHD TRE S50 ud
Qe ny W3 WIIIBL Al IS (D)
339 “HeQAqp)
P QTINII Wy op 9aq wxino JLaL NG
[CIES=1 Giw@
06av 40 QYATIVIG SN0 JH I Ing @
wo-j“ldi?'ll-slﬂ@
Ari 7N'lSu]@
N9 QY Tem SSINIOG W2ImY waeZ
CHTTPL ) NUM PIBY Iv0py vag 65008 @)
LIS B geasim g QMg RATPAA3YN SO0
OB 9IS ()
Inda EATRF Y] G
QI Ty A L OINL TRO yvavy INIQIAG
40 1577 U YNKYIT Q. Wa amreuNg
bk L P I TN TR T BNy ()

bSSLZ 70N 7RI QAT RTIINIRI N 100
LY maC vy
HO 0IWg FiNIIN el RSth]

1985 W T FHL
MTD) CIANBINT INIWISYI Lee 40 J.h?\‘d@ '

S310N




SF&IA'L USE  Pebadt ML AioN,

ALY oot N BLECELET TLUD. ADLOHwD e

Fofe ) U DO DAYCALL € kenNEL FatuT™
EMPNEES F SHFT D

PRATY ACRLAGE 0.1 (AP PROASHD SETOA S 34", 534" v 380" 497,18
ML ¥:35187141637

ZoniNG  GENERAL X1 %

AT ent CEERTY USE - GENERAL BUSINEY (AUDASTNE = RETaL)
NEW  STRuCTWES PRWoRED » N /A (None)

FLeob WALAGD MREAL :NW

efecad EASTVERTS 180 FILE W3 COY AND onChnGED

oS O  cfilatidv: MONDAT- SuNDAY  b:oam - Liod?rn Dawy

PRPEEY DuneR meaaton - MELISA B SAULS £3tat

MILhAEL G, SAVLS. EXELLIN

05 DAk RLL DR

GoLdseatn, NC LTS3

Q13- Qot- k1

SAUUSAUMAWE € GMAIL. (o N
APPLLANT  (NERMNTION °

BVODY dwd CLLA .LLC OB  THE Dok PLaM SosT
THLER BRINVAN, DWNER « (e

DR MELISSA NETTLLT. Lo-OWHIER + Loo

b WALNK CRREE DI, LDsTeks NL 1753M
11008 ghalioe

215 -4t

oy - THE DOSTLAT SOUT . (ovn



AVGUST 1™ 2022 7;1/42;'—

“THE Dot FLAY et

1001 M BERLELEY BLVD, hoLthBold NC 27539

103 NRERLeLEY BLVD

=t ZoNEN GENERAL RUSINESS

NOTES
ORCHT o Wit EAEMENT oMUNMED (R
Ty PRoReAL. NEMuWiMENTS Bnsto o
AVMLARLE  Dowee wtaion
(@ PRostt 1LoBBY ~ 18's 42" ERENCK Doefak

ENWRANLE v Do LEADING 1 Q4T oF
[ BUILDING GARARE Dooll TRNLO T VAL walDood .

B existig oraiee
@Ells\‘w& Thikeor
Baasuns K AE (23 ET

©Porsen dot ARcoMING ARCA WA (1 PRoza
Wil and docl

D exsunt, ofeue
B exrstir SAMR 00
@ Five eanl soRs Seawnam asve 4boeo

@M:O OO A

(DHINE 17 ovTonk Dok Ko AUEAS. FENE D i
INDWDVSL KaTEs

‘@Frvg boxle sl TRiAmGuL AL € ONSHADES SEzutiD
T PNTS AL EXOiNg Bl bl

® setonn 120m RIEBT Gatage Dol TRUED (Mo
WALL Wtk DooR RIART susTFigp oN il

‘@ﬂhlﬂbm (ONVERTED (N0 WAsUER « DRvED.
,@ MDOOR FANOWA ST TALL WHITC VINYL ek
(2D Retsct Raeis STS, ALL $7ts 9 13
&) indosk. PLav YARD

B) 0118 wtrtano ook PooL.

(3D Mrch Brmaten Dokif FLnesS 15 o
VI ARE e TURE

KeY

= “TALL , DOVBLED 1N ARERS
T :‘:ta:‘:r‘:rﬁ?hvla::wm IR DO S4FETY
esee 3 PROPOLED wWALL
@ » MoAsLD TEST Fr SUN SHADES
Wopped 2 HARSEE DO THaT Wikl ZEAAN
= VRIS TRALTY LikiS DR BX s A MALLS
O TUmA AT LU CHADE
W DAL MULE R VS SERDMML FLnebR S
I - TRASH (ouLetvinig AREA
EZ) + mARoND D34 Pool,
D : ook swuih Dikeon or oPANNA




SOecie WE Pt MILCaiioN.

AMES ool N BLEcELe BLuD. AOLooto,me

TRoftne 0 U% - DG DAYCALE & FewNEL FALILITY

EMPNEES S SH.FT S

PLALTY ACLLAGE: 0.7 (AR PRS0 SETBARSY 3g'9r)s5q" « 280" « 447,28
ML #:3519141687

200 NG GENERAL TR INESS

ADYACENT O ™ 0Sf° GENERAL BUSINES (AUidmoTiE « RETaiL)

NEW  4TRuCTWRES Pewoked * N IA (None)

FLoOD WALALD  ARERL N

PRefemn EASEENTS 100 FILE W) (0T AN ouchaiae)

MORS COf  cREfat,oN: MOMDAT- SuNbAY  b:3oam - Liot?m D

PRRERTY DuNER mfRaanon - MELISA B SAULS EstmE
MICRAEL 6. Savls. exeLuin-

DS Dar WL DR,

Goudikea, NC L1534

Q18-9o1- bt

SauLSAVBroLE & GMAIL. (ot R
APPLICANT  (NERANTION &

BVDDY 4w CLLA .LLL DGR TRE Dok PLAY St
TULER ZRUWAN, DWMNER « (tD

Th. MELISSA WERTELT. (D-OWHER v Lo

b WALNS CR5ER DL, HadSToAs WE 27934
PROPRTY TVRAVE

21546ty

oy - THE DOBPLATSR0T . Lorr



NOTES
ORCHT of uit EAEMENT MUINKED (2o

u - ATy PROREAL. MERSEMENTS Bto on
/rH E Dot LAY SPoT AUALASLE Dot e
1001 N BERLELEY BLVD  hoLthbetD NC 27534 @ Prowtn woBY ~18°x 2" R .

ENWAME vitd Dook LLavNA 1o LEST OoF

ELD MK GACAGE Dooll TRueo e VAL el Doe .
® x5t orrce

Oerstie sateon

1003 NBereeLey bLv e s aE (1T

D Poren dos GRoome ARCA WRW (1 PRoa)
= ZoEN GENERAL TosiNEss Wil and ool

Oexsunk steue

B existin s AL 100

@ rve pacat mow SEALET A Qo+ ADDED
0O COORW AN

DHINE 16T oumont TG WO AZEAS. Feree d i
INDaw WAL 6aTES

EDFNE Wt el TRIMGULAL SUUSHADES $1/uaed
Te PTG Awb exidiing Doy

B Selonn 120m RiGHT Gatwgs Drol nued 1N
WALL Witk DR RIBUT 2 TiFeo ol Wikl

' BMEon  (DNVERIED (N0 WhsugR v DRVER
I® DR FenCnth 5T TALL WATE VINYL erarads

L2 Motscd RhtING SPoTS, AL SRuTs G 13
(@ mvosk PLAY YARD

E) 0a18" witasso 04 Dot

(D #ech Brragers DoRiE FEncéS 1S o
W Aduf ol TIRF

Key

. P L LT TALL , DOuBLED N ARERS
R Ko, TR GOR SAFETY
eves 2 FRIVOLEL WellL
@ + PRofyCh TEST Fol SUN SHADIC
Wt 5 HAQa4E TOOL THAT WiLL REAAIN
= “EJSTING Tty Ligl DR EXiy aih waLS
O ~TUMAILAT Sun CHAYE
Wl DAL MuLc e N7 SEADNAL PunakR
VL0 TRAH  (ouLECand ARDA
X - méwnid 006 PooL
D = ook 3wudh Dik£cTon of oPEAMK

AVGUST 1™ 2002 7;/14:’—




SPECIL e Pt MPLickito,

AORES | N SLLRELET 2LuD. ADLoSaco, Ne

TRoMnel € DO DANCALE € TenNEL FALILTY

EMPNEES I SHFT- S

PLoLTY Aclatab : 0. (AFEA PRoMSD SETOAWS) 13805 65q" & 380" » 491,25
PRLLEL ¥ :351971416387

oG - GENERAL B INESS

RO EnT PLfeR T 03E ° GENLRAL BUSINEY (AUIMGTNE « RETAILY
NEW  $RuCTWRES PRWORED * N iA (None)

FlLoob WALAGD AREAL T NB

Pk EASTENTS B0 FILE WM AND  oRLIANGED

WoWRS OF  cRrfanioN: MDIDAY- SunDAY  bi3oam - Lov?n Dt

PRoPERTY DWNER mFRaATon - MELISSA B SAULS EvixE

MichatL (. Savld, exeCuton

105 0ar MtLL DR

GoLISReRY, NC 11934

Q19-901- 1 bt

SAVLSAVDMOYE & GMAIL. Lot N
BPPLLANT  (NFIRMATION -

BUODY Ao fLLA.LLL OBK  TARE Dok Prad Seov
TYLER RREWAN, DMNER « Lo

DA, MELISHA NERTLLT. (D-DWIIER v (oo

Lo WALt At DL, GadsBols WC 27834
PROTRUY SVAVES

213-490-6121

oy . T e DOAPLATSR0T . Lomn



0 100 200
e - e

wﬁ?ﬂ

S

ontained on this map. It is strictly forbidden to sell o
eproduce these maps or data for any reason without th
ritten consent of the City of Goldsboro.




0 100 200
I et

wﬁ?ﬂ

S

ontained on this map. It is strictly forbidden to sell o
eproduce these maps or data for any reason without th
ritten consent of the City of Goldsboro.




GALDSB@R®

BE MORE DO MORE SEYMOUR

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
Mark E. Helmer, AICP, CFM,
Assistant Planning Director

Notice Of Public Hearings

Notice is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Goldsboro will conduct public
hearings during the course of their open meeting which starts at 7:00 P.M. on Monday,
January 22, 2024, in the City Hall Council Chambers located at 214 North Center Street
to consider the following requests:

SU-18-23 Arcade & Game Room: The applicant is requesting a special use

permit to allow for the operation of an arcade and game room on property
located within a General Business (GB) zoning district. The property considered
for approval is located at 507B East Ash Street and further identified as
NCPIN# 3509164240.

SU-01-24 Doggie Davcare: The applicant is requesting a special use permit to
construct and operate a kennel with pet boarding on property within a General Business
(GB) zoning district. The property considered for approval is located at 1001 North
Berkely Boulevard and further identified as NCPIN # 3519741687.

All interested persons are encouraged to attend. To accommodate disabilities and to
comply with ADA regulations, please contact City Hall if further assistance is needed. All
inquiries regarding this matter may be directed to the City of Goldsboro Planning
Department at (919) 580-4314 or online at www.goldsboronc.gov. Live streaming
coverage of this public hearing can be seen at www.goldsboro.gov/mayor-of-
goldsboro/city-councilminutes/.




GIALDSB@R?

BE MORE DO MORE SEYMOUR

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
Mark E. Helmer, AICP, Assistant Planning Director

ADJOINING PROPERTY OWNERS CERTIFICATION

I, Mark E. Helmer, hereby certify that the property owner and adjacent property owners
of the following petition, SU-01-24, were notified by First Class Mail on 1-2-24.

Sifhature

Wayne County, North Carolina

L, Cf Qure- C—Q:{'Z. , Notary Public for Wayne County and State of
North Carolina do hereby certify that Mark E. Helmer personally appeared before me on

this day and acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing instrument. Witness my hand
and official seal, this the

d
L™= dayof Jo AJM":-J! , 2024
il
(’f /&-e,g'v N \\ﬁ&A éé{g%
Oang. SV Y,
Notary Public Name S ESS “oTAR y /‘;E
ER P
e, VB o8
My Commission expires on oL- 30 -4 02 /”//,"' N

N

”//jvs COUD
{ \
(Seal) it



Adjacent Property Owners of

SU-01-24
PIN OWNERNAME OWNERADDR1 | OWNERADDR?2 OWNERCITY OWNERST |OWNERZIP|

Tyler Brennan 604 Walnut Creek Dr Goldsboro NC 27534
3519741687 SAULS MALISSA B HEIRS % MICHAEL GLENN SAULS 105 OAK HILL DR GOLDSBORO NC 27534
3519742834 DELMUS PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 127 GOLDSBORO NC 27533
3519743360 ED RADFORD AUTO AUCTION INC 1820 NCHWY 581 N PIKEVILLE NC 27863
3519744701 DELMUS PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 127 GOLDSBORO NC 27533
3519745404 GOLDSBORO LODGE #634 AF& FM UNKNOWN 00000
3519746503 MCMILLEN JUDITH D 201 N GEORGE ST GOLDSBORO NC 27530
3519641826 TARGET CORPORATION %ALTUS GROUP US INC PO BOX 9456 MINNEAPOLIS MN 55440
3519637811 FALLIN MARY SUE 433 DOGWOOD TRL GOLDSBORO NC 27534



SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND:

DISCUSSION:

RECOMMENDATION:

Date: /~/b -4

ITEM E

CITY OF GOLDSBORO
AGENDA MEMORANDUM
JANUARY 22, 2024 COUNCIL MEETING

Termination of Municipal Maintenance Agreement with NCDOT for
Computerized Traffic Signal System

The City of Goldsboro entered into a Municipal Maintenance Agreement with
the North Carolina Department of Transportation on February 20, 2018 to
contract with the Department for the installation, repair, operations, and
maintenance of highway signs and markings, electric traffic signals and other
traffic control devices on State Highway System streets within the City of
Goldsboro.

The agreement further set forth the basis for reimbursement of expenses
incurred in conjunction with the operation of the system, including pro-rated
salary of the City’s Traffic Engineer.

The City’s Traffic Engineer position was vacated on March 17, 2023. The City
has advertised for this vacant position since April 2023 with no success in
receiving qualified applicants. Due to recent resignations/retirements, the
City’s Traffic Signal staff stands at two employees.

Staff has been in discussion with NCDOT concerning the termination of the
municipal agreement. NCDOT has concurred in the termination of this
agreement as of July 1, 2024 at which time, NCDOT will assume the
responsibilities. The municipal agreement states that the agreement may be
terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice.

Staff has considered the factors surrounding the Traffic Signal Division and
recommends termination of the agreement.

It is recommended that the City Council concur in the termination of the

Municipal Maintenance Agreement with NCDOT for Computerized Traffic
Signal System effective July 1, 2024.

’/ /

J op‘%{than R. Perry, En{iiineerinéJgervices Manager

7 X0

Date: I/// Q/Z bd

Timothy WSalmon, City Manager



SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND:

DISCUSSION:

RECOMMENDATIONS:

DATE: [ /252

DATE: _1/It/2}

Item: F

CITY OF GOLDSBORO
AGENDA MEMORANDUM

JANUARY 22, 2024 COUNCIL MEETING

Federal Emergency Management Association’s Assistance to
Firefighters Grant (AFG) Application

The Goldsboro Fire Department has been notified that the AFG
grant has prioritized emergency communications in this year’s
funding cycle. Therefore, the Goldsboro Fire Department is looking
to replace all 40 of their single band Harris XG75 portable radios.
The Harris XG75 radios have been in service since 2010. These
radios will be completely discontinued and unserviceable.
Therefore, the Goldsboro Fire Department is looking to purchase 40
new dual band radios to replace all current portable radios.

The total amount of the grant application is $398,483.20. The City
of Goldsboro would be responsible for a 10% match of the awarded
funds. The City’s responsibility would be $39,848.32 upon award
of grant. The Fire Department will be requesting the necessary
matching funds in the FY25 budget, as awards will not be
announced until June 2024 and continue weekly until September
2024.

It is recommended that the attached resolution be adopted
supporting the Goldsboro Fire Department applying for this grant.

L\Rp—~

Ron Stempien, Fire Chief

226

Timothy M<Salmon, Ci—ty Maﬁager







SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND:

DISCUSSION:

RECOMMENDATION:

Date: | //é/?‘//

Date: ///3{7,'2

Item G

CITY OF GOLDSBORO
AGENDA MEMORANDUM
JANUARY 22, 2024 COUNCIL MEETING

Updating Section 54.05: Stormwater Utility Service Fees, Rates
and Fee Schedule of the Code of Ordinances

Section 54.05 of the City’s Code of Ordinances explains the
stormwater rate system and associated fees for all customers. As
such, any rate or fee changes require an official ordinance update.

The City maintains a “Manual of Fees and Charges” that is
reviewed and updated annually as a part of the budget ordinance.
Including the stormwater rates and fees in the City’s Manual of
Fees and Charges as part of the budget ordinance would ensure
they are reviewed annually. Additionally, any future updates would
not require a separate ordinance amendment to be brought before
City Council for approval.

It is recommended City Council approve that stormwater rates and
fees be included in the City’s “Manual of Fees and Charges” and
adopt the suggested revisions to Section 54.05: Stormwater Utility
Service Fees, Rates and Fee Schedule of the City of Goldsboro’s
Code of Ordinances, removing the rafes mld\fees as outlined in the
attached Ordinance. !

/TRick Fletcher Pubhc Works Director— .)

TAe

Tim Salmon, City Manager






https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/goldsboro/latest/goldsboro_nc/0-0-0-2046807327#JD_54.04
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/goldsboro/latest/goldsboro_nc/0-0-0-2046807339#JD_54.06




SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND:

DISCUSSION:

RECOMMENDATION:

Date: / /4@/ ZC/

Date: ///{/2 ¥

Item H

CITY OF GOLDSBORO
AGENDA MEMORANDUM
JANUARY 22, 2024 COUNCIL MEETING

Request Authorization to Purchase a Tandem Dump Truck.

The Stormwater Division has two tandem dump trucks — year models
2004 and 2009. Due to their age and condition, a replacement tandem
dump truck was authorized to be purchased in the FY23-24 budget.

Purchase of the dump truck has been delayed pending the City’s
decision regarding whether debt service would be used to acquire
equipment authorized to be purchased in the FY23-24 budget. Debt
service requires Local Government Commission (LGC) approval while
on the Unit Assistance List (UAL).

If we order the dump truck today, it will be scheduled for delivery no
earlier than 10 - 12 months. Piedmont Truck Center Inc. can provide a
dump truck, through the NC Sheriff’s Association, for $171,960 plus
NC highway use tax, tag and title fees or approximately $180,000. The
Stormwater Utility Fund has sufficient funds to cover the direct
purchase.

By motion, approve the purchase of the Stormwater Division’s
Tandem Dump Truck from Piedmont Truck Center, Inc., through the
North Carolina Sherriff’s Association, for $180,000 in the FY23-24
budget. o

,_,;Rx/llard E. A. Fletcher III\Pu llc anrks Dlrector

2,200

Timothy Satfon, City Manager







City of Goldsboro
Departmental Monthly Reports
December 2024

1. Community Relation
. Downtown Development
3. Engineering
4. Finance
5.  Fire
6. Human Resources
7. Information Technology
8. Inspection
0. Paramount Theaten
10. Parks and Recreation-GEC
11. Planning
12. Police
13. Public Utilitied
14. Public Works
15) [Travel and Tourism

Item I



COMMUNITY RELATIONS & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

December 2023

Prepared by: Felecia Williams, Community Relations & Development Director
Date Prepared: January 16, 2024

e The Commission on Community Relations and Development (CCRD) met for a regular monthly meeting on Dec. 12t
The MLK Subcommittee met on Dec. 1.

e The Mayor's Committee for Persons with Disabilities (MCPD) met for a regular monthly meeting on Dec. 5%

e The Goldsboro Mayor's Youth Council (GYC) met for a regular monthly meeting on Dec. 6%

¢ Community Relations Activities:
1. Staff presented to 5 Angel Tree Families at City Hall on Dec. 22M.

¢ Community Development Activities:
1. None to Report for December

e The Department received one (2) housing complaints and seventeen (17) requests for assistance for the month of
December. *Please refer to Community Relations & Development Addendum for a detailed summary.

2024 Complaints Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Jul Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec | AVG
Housing Complaints

Consumer/Other

Requests

2023 Complaints Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Jul | Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec | AVG
Housing Complaints 1 1 1 1 4 0 2 1 1 1 0 2 1
Consumer/Other 27 | 36 14 15 19 | 25| 32 25 20 20 15 17 22
Requests




COMMUNITY RELATIONS & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT Addendum
December 2023

Prepared by: Felecia Williams, Community Relations & Development Director
Date Prepared: January 16, 2024

Complaints/Grievances

Nature of Complaint Resolution
Housing - Mold No-show for scheduled
intake

Assistance with Resources

Resource Requested | Number of Resolution
Requests

Home Repair 9 Application provided /Application follow-up provided/Referrals
made to Fork Township, USDA, NCHFA

First-Time Homebuyer 1 Provided program information and/or update on submitted
application

Financial Resources 3 Referrals made to DSS; Resource Listing provided

(Electric Bill, Rent, SSI,

Food Stamps)

GYC Information 1 Provided GYC program details

How to help food 1 Referred to Community Soup Kitchen

shortage

MCPD Inquiry 2 Provided details on how to apply to serve on City Board; Provided
annual awards information

Total Requests: 17




Downtown Development Department
December 2023 Monthly Report
Prepared By: Greg Mills for Erin Fonseca
Date Prepared: January 16, 2024

Current Downtown Development Office Projects Staff Worked On Over the Month Include:

e Met with (or conversed by email/phone) 6 potential new property acquisition projects/persons and/or business
interest regarding downtown. Met with 17 existing business owners.

e Social District participation, December 24", 24 businesses have registered to participate, including those who do
not accept Social District beverages.

e South Center Street Development planning. RFQ interview with Miller & Associates was held on December 7.

e Cont’d Union Station discussions regarding stabilization, anticipated at $1.5M minimum. A proposal was
prepared for the City and County to commit to a $375,000 match. Successfully presented to City Council on
December 6, followed by the County Commission on December 21. The County will vote on their commitment
on December 5. A private match of both City/County commitments, totaling $750,000 has been committed by a
private advocacy group — Saving Union Station.

e Cont’d State budget appropriation discussions - $300K to DGDC for downtown maintenance, $2M for City, of
which Goldsboro Union Station should be a priority, among other City needs.

e Cont’d NC Main Street monthly conference prep and inventory of downtown maintenance needs.

e Cont’d Parking Committee discussions. A signage plan has been developed and 80 signs are in production for
placement in December.

e Merchant/Property Information Mgmt. — Continuing to integrate into new website.

e Staff continuing to work with Choice Neighborhoods Team, attending bi-weekly calls. Also attending Economic
Development and Urban Form subcommittee meetings.

Downtown Development Office Events or Activities that Staff Administered or Assisted During the Month:
e Ongoing Staff meetings with NC Main Street staff monthly re: 2024 NC Main Street Conference, March 12-14.
e Assisted Travel and Tourism to locate office space downtown.
e Arts Council Grassroots Grant Application preparation for the 2023-2024 grant cycle.
e Staff hosted Downtown Lights Up — rescheduled from December 21 to December 28 due to weather.
e Staff assisted with a year-end Arts District Steering Committee meeting.

e Other Meetings: Chamber of Commerce Board Meeting, Social District Discussions, NCFF Board and Planning
Mtgs, Transformation Grant Discussion, TRC with the Planning Department.
DGDC Events or Activities that Staff Administered or Assisted During the Month:
e DGDC Merchants on December 5. DGDC Committees (Design, EV, Promotions & Exec) on December 12, DGDC
Board on December 20.

e DGDC presented Goldsboro Union Station Grant Request - NPS Historic Preservation Fund: Save America's
Treasures on December 18, 2023.

Upcoming Events/Activities:
e HUB Events: Nothing booked for January.
Businesses Opening/Properties Purchased & Other Updates

e New Businesses: Brick’'s Woodfired Pizza — 146 S. Center Street
e Coming Soon, The Firm at 156 S. Center; Church Spirits & Cocktails Relocation — 136 N. Center Street
e Downtown Goldsboro’s Facebook page followers: 16.2K plus 116.4 K reach, 14,000 likes



GOLDSB@RR

BE MORE DO MORE SEYMOUR

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
December 2023

Prepared by: Jonathan Perry
Date Prepared: 01-12-24

Stonev Creek Greenwa

e The greenway extends from Royall Avenue to Quail Park along Stoney Creek, approximately 1,600
linear feet;

e Final payment has been made to the contractor;
e Staffis working on project closeout with NCDOT.

Phase IV Sewer Collection Rehabilitation
¢ Staff is working with DWI to close out this project.

Mount Olive Pickle Expansion
¢ Phase 1 has been completed and Mount Olive Pickle is in operation;

e Phase 2, River Bend Pump Station, is under construction and will take approximately a year to
complete;

¢ Fundingis in the State’s Budget to complete Phase III of this project.

Stormwater Control Measure (SCMs) Inspections
e Approximately 308 SCMs have been approved and 258 SCMs have been constructed to date;
¢ Stormwater Control Measure Inspections are completed for December 2023.

Wayne County Utility Merger/Regionalization Feasibili
o Final scope of engineering services has been approved by DWI;

e CDM Smith continues to work on the final report and to facilitate meetings with all interested parties
in Wayne County.

Stormwater Inventory Project
* Projected completion April 2024.

2" Galvanized Water Line Project
o NCDWI awarded the City a grant for the project in the amount of $5,999,395;
¢ Staff is working on the design phase of this project.

Lead and Copper Invento
e Staffis coordinating the information required by EPA for lead and copper inventories;

e (City Council awarded a contract for $2,037,500 to Duke’s Root Control, Inc. of Elgin, Illinois on
October 2, 2023;

¢ Atthe preconstruction conference held on November 16, 2023, a notice to proceed date was set for
January 8, 2024 with a projected completion date of August 5, 2024.

www.goldsboronc.gov



SJAFB MAG Meter
e This project is in the design phase;
¢ The Wooten Company has completed 65% of the SCADA integration and electrical design.

NCSU Floodprint Project
e Letter of interest scored high with the BRIC Grant;
e Project has moved into full application submittal stage.

2023 Resurfacing Project

e The resurfacing project consists of resurfacing Carolina Street from Ash Street to
the railroad approximately 200 ft. north of Vine Street and Vine Street from George Street to
Carolina Street;

¢ City Council awarded a contract for $278,150.95 to Daniels, Inc. of Garner, NC on October 2, 2023.

e Atthe preconstruction conference held on November 21, 2023, a notice to proceed date was set for
December 7, 2023 with a projected completion date of June 4, 2024;

¢ Contractor has notified staff that the resurfacing project will start on January 29t,

WREF Plant Expansion
e CDM Smith and WithersRavenel are working on the feasibility study.

2 www.goldsboronc.gov



FINANCE

DECEMBER 2023

Prepared By: Andrea Lovelace
Date Prepared: January 10, 2024

Revenues
General Fund
Utility Fund
Downtown District Fund
Occupancy Tax Fund
Stormwater Fund
Total

Expenditures
General Fund
Utility Fund
Downtown District Fund
Occupancy Tax Fund
Stormwater Fund
Total

FY 22-23 FY 23-24

Actual to Date Actual to Date YTD %
November-22 | Adjusted Budget November-23 Collected
$ 16,079,769 | $ 52,776,992 $ 15,990,637 30.30%
10,005,733 26,899,901 9,806,055 36.45%
36,571 112,215 30,949 27.58%
506,462 1,465,450 492,309 33.59%
1,026,106 2,070,655 695,238 33.58%
$ 27,654,641 | $ 83,325,213 $ 27,015,189 32.42%
$ 17,302,495 | $ 52,776,992 $ 19,586,787 37.11%
6,008,881 26,899,901 8,869,788 3297%
34,469 112,215 24,939 22.22%
279,622 1,465,450 262,639 17.92%
894,293 2,070,655 953,820 46.06%
$ 24,519,760 | $ 83,325,213 $ 29,697,974 35.64%

MAJOR CATEGORIES

Revenues

Property/Occupancy Taxes
Charges for Services
Revenue Other Agencies
Other Revenues
Fund Balance
Shared Services

Total

Expenditures
Labor
Non-Labor

Total

FY 22-23 FY 23-24

Actual to Date Actual to Date YTD %
November-22 | Adjusted Budget November-23 Collected
$ 8,627,095 | $ 20,647,821 $ 8,984,415 43.51%
11,450,150 30,835,722 12,431,932 40.32%
3,192,210 16,427,501 2,557,573 15.57%
2,720,689 3,922,600 1,196,062 30.49%
- 7,801,155 - 0.00%
1,664,498 3,690,414 1,845,207 50.00%
$ 27,654,641 | $ 83,325,213 $ 27,015,189 32.42%
$ 11,112,603 | $ 36,768,030 $ 12,691,938 34.52%
13,407,157 46,557,183 17,006,036 36.53%
$ 24,519,760 | $ 83,325,213 $ 29,697,974 35.64%

SELECTED OTHER INFORMATION

Collections
Debt Setoff
Surplus

FY 22-23 Actual Total
Actual November-23 Collected F-YTD
$ 46,249 | $ 1,360 $ 5,616
$ 81,510 | $ - $ 305



Prepared Date:
Prepared By:
Reviewed Date:

1/2/24 1:03 PM

Terrie Webber

1/9/24 11:32 AM

Reviewed By: Catherine F. Gwynn
Monthly Cash & Investment Report
December 31, 2023
Current Month Prior Month Prior Year
Financial Institution 12/31/2023 11/30/2023 12/31/2022 Rate of Return

PNC - General Operating $ 2,160,340.39 $ 2,594,266.56 $ 3,438,052.13  0.00%

PNC - Money Market $ 10,176,896.87 $ 6,158,718.34 $ 6,485,487.95 3.44%

PNC - Debit Account $ 1,942.44 $ 279.50 $ 1,000.00 0.00%

Southern Bank - CD $ 629,197.40 $ 628,466.75 $ 4,120,428.14  1.52%

NCCMT - MM - 2010 Sewer Bond D#001 $ - $ 6.28 $ 253,585.84 n/a

NCCMT - MM - American Rescue Plan 2021 $ 9,386,820.15 $ 9,345,080.20 $ 8,935,329.15 n/a

NCCMT - MM - Regular $ 4,659,994.89 $ 4,639,273.50 $ 4,435,845.18 n/a

Truist MMA $ 25,345,543.85 $ 25,275,682.78 $ 16,085,043.26 3.25%

Truist (BB&T) - Escrow FY21 & FY22 Rolling Stock  $ - $ - $ 414,266.49 0.01%

Truist (BB&T) - Escrow FY23 Rolling Stock $ 2,380,404.10 $ 2,380,383.88 $ 2,380,166.06  0.01%

Webster (Sterling National Bank) - Escrow $ 343,076.70 $ 342,752.14 $ 1,870,735.96  0.24%

Totals $ 55,084,216.79 $ 51,364,909.93 $ 48,419,940.16

Cash & Investment FY2024.xIsx 12-31-23

1/9/2024 11:32 AM



Grant Project Budgets Monthly Report -December 2023
Prepared: tlw : 1/9/2024 12:56 PM

Reviewed: cfg 1/15/2024 7:45 PM

Red Font-Not formally accepted by Council at this time.

INFLOWS OUTFLOWS
Amount Spent Positive
Granting Source Grant Portion Current Amount Rec'd Current to Project to (Negative) Cash
Agency Granting Agency (Full) Grant Description (Full) S Date Received iget Amount Budget Total Amount Rec'd Projectto Date  Amount Spent Date Flow
NCHFA NCHFA ESFRLP ESFRLP Rehabilitation Loan Pool State S 1/24/2017 S 150,000 | $ 150,000 | | $ - S 117,975 S - S 117,975 S -
HUD CDBG FY16-17 Entitlement Federal | F S - S 976 S - S 976 S -
HUD CDBG FY17-18 Entitlement Federal | F S - S - S - S 160 | | $ (160)
HUD CDBG FY18-19 Entitlement Federal | F S 19,523 | $ 19,523 S - S 19,523 S - S 19,523 S -
HUD CDBG FY19-20 Entitlement Federal | F 8/27/2019 S 353,346 | $ 353,346 S - S 216,456 S - S 216,456 S -
HUD CDBG FY20-21 Entitlement Federal | F 10/7/2020 S 351,643 | $ 351,643 S - S 170,649 S - S 170,649 S -
HUD CDBG FY21-22 Entitlement Federal | F S 354,302 | $ 354,302 S - S 87,559 S - S 87,559 S (0)
HUD CDBG FY22-23 Entitlement Federal | F S 358,697 | $ 358,697 S - S 25,149 S - S 25,149 S -
HUD CDBG FY23-24 Entitlement Federal | F S - S - S - S 24,903 S (24,903)
NCHFA NCHFA URP-19 Urgent Repair State S 4/18/2019 S 100,000 | $ 100,000 | | $ - S 96,570 | | $ - S 96,570 | | $ -
HUD CDBG FY20-21 Entitlement CV Funding (Round 2 & 3) Federal | F 10/7/2020 S 427,303 | $ 427,303 S - S 32,468 S - S 32,468 S -
HUD HOME FY16-17 Entitlement Federal | F S 22,201 | $ 22,201 S - S 22,201 S - S 22,201 S -
HUD HOME FY17-18 Entitlement Federal | F S 73,557 | $ 73,557 S - S 67,480 | | $ - S 67,995 S (515)
HUD HOME FY18-19 Entitlement Federal | F S 22,910 | $ 22,910 | | $ - S 22,910 | | $ - S 22,910 | | $ -
HUD HOME FY19-20 Entitlement Federal | F 8/27/2019 S 214,732 | $ 214,732 S - S 49,554 | | $ - S 49,554 | | $ -
HUD HOME FY20-21 Entitlement Federal | F 10/7/2020 S 245,547 | $ 245,547 S - S 8,472 S - S 28,472 S (20,000)
HUD HOME FY21-22 Entitlement Federal | F S 252,710 | $ 252,710 | | $ - S 10,562 S - S 59,002 S (48,440)
HUD HOME FY22-23 Entitlement Federal | F S 280,171 | $ 280,171 S - S 27,467 S - S 27,467 S (0)
HUD HOME FY23-24 Entitlement Federal | F S - S - S - S 29,248 S (29,248)
HUD HOME ARP Funding (M21-MP370209) Federal | F S 907,913 | $ 907,913 S - S 36,436 | | $ - S 37,962 S (1,526)
Donation/Gr |Private Donations, Grants and City Fire Other Restricted Special Revenue Fund Private |P Ongoing S 4,050 | $ 4,050 | | S - S 4,786 | | S - S 826 || $ 3,960
Debt Debt Funded Smeal Aerial Fire Truck Debt D 9/2022 S 1,151,600 | $ 1,151,600 | | $ - S 1,151,600 | | $ 472 | S 9,009 S 1,142,591
Debt Debt Funded Herman Park Center Debt D Not Issued yet S 11,150,000 | $ 11,150,000 | | S - S 376,000 | S - S 376,000 | | S -
Donation  |Private Donations 1919 LaFrance Fire Truck Restoration Private | P Ongoing S 80,000 | $ 80,000 | $ - S 32,691 | | S - S - S 32,691
Donation/Gr |Private Donations and Grants Parks & Rec Capital Project Fund FY19-FY24 Private |P Ongoing S 632,943 | $ 632,943 | S - S 557,943 | | S - S 251,072 | | S 306,871
Debt Debt Funded 2018 Street Bonds (Debt #026-G) Debt D Ongoing S 5,048,522 | $ 5,048,522 S - S 5,046,649 S - S 4,980,164 | | $ 66,485
Debt Debt Funded Police/Fire Renovation (Debt #025-G) Debt D Ongoing S 6,422,987 | S 6,422,987 | | $ 5664 | S 6422987 || $ 106,072 | $ 6,422,987 | | $ -
Donation/Gr |Private Donations and Grants Parks & Rec Special Revenue Fund Private | P Ongoing S 45,636 | $ 45,636 | | S - S 46,386 | | S 2,046 | $ 45,523 | | $ 863
Donation/Gr |Private Donations, Grants and City Community Relations Special Revenue Fund Private |P Ongoing S 18,252 | S 18,252 | | $ - S 19,212 | | $ 516 | $ 16,918 | | $ 2,294
NC OSBM NC Office State Mgmt & Budget State Grants Misc-OSBM FY23 St Approp State S 2/2/2023 S 150,000 | $ 150,000 | | $ - S 150,884 | $ - S 8,200 S 142,684
DOJ Dept. of Justice Federal Forfeiture Federal |F Ongoing S 274,138 | $ 274,138 | | S - S 276,441 | | S - S 127,862 | | $ 148,579
DOJ Dept. of Justice 2022 JAG Equipment Grant Federal | F 12/19/2022 S 23,574 | $ 23,574 | | S - S 21,266 | | S - S 21,266 | | S -
Donation/Gr |Private Donations, Grants and City Police Other Restricted Special Revenue Fund Private |P Ongoing S 65,018 | $ 65,018 | | S 1,051 | S 67,719 | | S 148 | $ 19,635 | | $ 48,084
FEMA FEMA Hurricane Florence Federal | F 6/1/2019 S 2,340,773 | $ 4,604,077 S - $ 4,982,838 S - S 4,179,246 S 803,592
FTA Federal Transportation Admin. FY2016 TIGER VIII Center Street & Streetscape Federal |F 10/1/2018 S 6,751,751 | $ 7,189,383 | | $ - $ 7,385809 | | S - $ 6,527,315 | $ 858,494
usT US Treasury ARP Funding Federal | F 3/11/2021 S 8,813,514 | $ 8,813,514 | | $ 41,740 | $ 9,386,820 | | $ - S 5,279,797 S 4,107,023
SRF/DWI EPA/NCDENR CWSRF-Phase IV Sewer Rehab Federal | F 11/26/2019 S 8,905,676 | $ 9,083,790 $ 4,851,571 S - $ 8,519,172 $  (3,667,601)
SRF/DWI EPA/NCDENR CWSRF-Sewer Rehab (Big Ditch & Carolina) Federal | F 3/24/2021 S 730,990 | $ 730,990 | | $ 24,702 | $ 730,990 | | $ - S 730,989 S 1
Debt Debt Funded 2010 Sewer GO Bonds D#001-E Debt D 2010 S 8,605,000 | $ 466,382 S 489,923 S - S 489,923 S -
DWI NC Dept of Env. Quality DWI VUR (AIA) Project AIA-D-VUR-0004 & AIA-W-VUR-0004State S 1/24/2022 S 300,000 | $ 304,500 S 302,300 | | $ - S 302,300 | $ -
DWI NC Dept of Env. Quality DWI VUR MRF Project MRF-M-VUR-0001 State S 1/24/2022 S 100,000 | $ 101,500 | | $ - S 1,500 | S 11,007 | $ 65,031 S (63,531)
City Fees  |Stormwater Fees Stormwater Drainage Projects City Fees| C Ongoing S 1,594,366 | $ 1,594,366 | | $ - $ 1,861,258 $ 1,458,466 | | $ 402,792
SRF/DWI EPA/NCDENR CWSRF-Waterline Repl. & Booster Pump Station Instal Federal | F 6/6/2019 S 32,400 | $ 265,513 S - S 233,113 S - S 265,513 S (32,400)
City Fees |None Lead and Copper Rule Revisions (LCRR) (EPA) Private | C 10/2/2003 S 2,037,500 | $ 2,037,500 | | $ - $ 2,037,500 | | $ - S - S 2,037,500
Total S 69,413,246 $ 64,392,790 $ 73,157 $ 47,450,591 S 120,261 S 41,234,412 S 6,216,179

Grant Source Legend:

F=Federal  S=State D = Debt P=Private  C=City Fees | |

Notes:

* DWI still reviewing 30+ Change Orders on Ph IV SRF. Wil authorize reimbursements after DWI has concluded the review process.

not have an official award, | did not place it on this list.

Grants listed above represent awards that have been officially awarded by the Grantor, and officially accepted by the Grantee (City), unless
noted in red font. Those items in red, the Finance Department has received some formal award letter from the Grantor but the City has not formally
accepted the award. The list above does not take into account grants that may have been applied for and the City may have received tentative award. If I did

Project Budget to Actual Monthly Report_2023-12 Dec_1.xlsx Grants 2023-12 Dec

1/15/2024 7:45 PM



Donations Received Report
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Totals
Quarter Ending 12/31/2023

Fund Name Date Ck# Amount
FY23-24

Police-Other Restricted Funds 7/20/2023| Pat Pearce Police Services cash| $ 50.00
Police-Other Restricted Funds 8/10/2023| Pat Pearce Police Services cash| $ 50.00
Police-Other Restricted Funds 9/12/2023| Pat Pearce Police Services cash| $ 100.00
Quarter 1 Ended 9/30/2023 - Total Donations S 200.00

Police-Other Restricted Funds 11/29/2023| Pat Pearce Police Services cash| $ 50.00
Police-Other Restricted Funds 12/13/2023| Pat Pearce Police Services cash| $ 51.00
Police-Other Restricted Funds 11/15/2023| Walmart Police Services ck#0226314| S 850.00
Police-Other Restricted Funds 11/22/2023| Walmart Police Services ck#025823018| $ 750.00
Police-Other Restricted Funds 12/13/2023| Walmart Police Services ck#0255641| S 1,000.00
Quarter 2 Ended 12/31/2023 - Total Donations | $ 2,701.00

Fiscal Year to Date - Total Donations S 2,901.00

Donations FY23-24.xlIsx FY23-24

1/15/2024 7:39 PM



Report of Budget Funds Transfers - July, 2023 through June, 2024

Budget Transfers

As per the Adopted Annual Budget Ordinance the Budget Officer or his/her designee shall be authorized to

reallocate departmental appropriations among the various objects of expenditures.

The Budget Officer or his/her designee shall be authorized to effect interdepartmental transfers in the same
fund not to exceed ten percent (10%) of the appropriated monies for the department whose allocation is
reduced. A report of all such transfers shall be made to the City Council in the month following such transfer.

Department
City Council
City Council

City Manager
City Manager
City Manager

Human Resources
Human Resources
Human Resources

GEC
GEC
GEC

Finance
Finance

PW Streets
PW Streets
PW Solid Waste

Police

Utility Billing, Meter & Inventory
Utility Billing, Meter & Inventory

Distribution & Collections
Distribution & Collections
Distribution & Collections

Water Treatment
Water Treatment
Water Treatment

Water Reclamation
Water Reclamation

Department Head
Timothy Salmon
Timothy Salmon

Timothy Salmon
Timothy Salmon
Timothy Salmon

Bernadette Dove
Bernadette Dove
Bernadette Dove

Felicia Brown
Felicia Brown
Felicia Brown

Catherine Gwynn
Catherine Gwynn

Rick Fletcher
Rick Fletcher
Rick Fletcher

Mike West

Catherine Gwynn
Catherine Gwynn

Rick Fletcher
Rick Fletcher
Rick Fletcher

Bert Sherman
Bert Sherman
Bert Sherman

Bert Sherman
Bert Sherman

Budget Transfers Summary FY24_5.xlIsx Transfers Dec

Account Name

Transfers In

Transfers Out

Travel S - $ (1,823)
City Election S 1,823 S -
Transfers - Dec 2023 - City Council S 1,823 §$ (1,823)
Education Reimbursement S - S (1,697)
Consultant Fees S - $ (570)
Employee Christmas Party S 2,267 S -
Transfers - Dec 2023 - City Manager S 2,267 S (2,267)
Salaries & Wages Regular S 3,481 S -
Operational Supplies S 1,769 S -
Employee Appreciation Day/Health S - $ (5,250)
Transfers - Dec 2023 - Human Resources S 5250 $ (5,250)
Tree Service S 2,400 $ -
Advertising S - S (1,300)
Roof Repairs S - S (1,100)
Transfers - Dec 2023 - GEC S 2,400 S (2,400)
Salaries & Wages Regular S 6,132 §$ -
Consultant Fees S - S (6,132)
Transfers - Dec 2023 - Finance S 6,132 S (6,132)
Sidewalk Repairs S 10,000 S -
Street Repairs S - S (10,000)
Salaries & Wages Regular S - S -
Transfers - Dec 2023 - PW Streets S 10,000 $ (10,000)
Salaries & Wages Regular S - S -
Transfers - Dec 2023 - Police S - $ -
Salaries & Wages Regular S 8,120 S -
Contract Services S - S (8,120)
Transfers - Dec 2023 - Utility Billing, Meter & Inventory S 8,120 $ (8,120)
Salaries & Wages Regular S - S -
Operational Supplies S - S (190)
Utility Trailer S 190 $ -
Transfers - Dec 2023 - Distribution & Collections S 190 $ (190)
Machine/Equipment Maintenance S - S (1,350)
Fees & Dues S 1,300 $ -
Mayor's Star Award S 50 S -
Transfers - Dec 2023 - Water Treatment S 1,350 $ (1,350)
Machine/Equipment Maintenance S - $ (50)
Mayor's Star Award S 50 S -
Transfers - Dec 2023 - Water Reclamation S 50 S (50)
Transfers - ALL FUNDS - Dec 2023 S 37,582 $ (37,582)
Transfers - ALL FUNDS - Jul 2023-Dec 2023 $ 156,788 $ (156,788)

1/15/2024 8:09 PM



FIRE DEPARTMENT

December 2023

Prepared By: Ron Stempien
Date Prepared: January 2, 2024

undetermined or still under investigation.

0 The average response time of the first arriving unit was 5:00.

0 Afull response within 8 minutes occurred for 97% of all calls.

The cause of fire incidents was determined 67% of the time. 33% of fire incidents were classified as

0 There were 0 Civilian injuries, 0 Civilian deaths, 0 Fire Service injuries and 0 Fire Service deaths.

0 The American Red Cross assisted 10 families due to displacement because of fire damage.

0 Fire prevention and community service activities included: Car Seat Safety Checks with Safe Kids of Wayne
County, Station Tours, Downtown Christmas Parade, and Truck Displays. We reached 300 Adults and 415
Children with fire prevention materials.

2023 Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May  Jun. July Aug.  Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Avg. Total

Total Incidents: 277 222 229 262 263 277 389 415 376 420 409 475 334 4014

Structure Fires: 2 3 7 4 4 4 4 4 7 4 8 4 5 55

EMS Calls: 117 94 93 86 103 116 203 195 192 215 205 270 157 1889
Vehicle Accidents: 31 26 28 36 42 27 31 39 42 45 41 37 35 425
Fire Alarms: 42 38 33 55 45 58 67 73 61 68 54 73 50 599
Other: 85 61 68 81 69 72 84 104 74 92 101 91 82 982
Training Hours: 3118 2873 3074 2218 2063 1777 1707 1680 1593 1688 1507 1003 2025 24301
Safety Car Seat Checks: 7 4 0 1 0 5 4 0 0 4 0 0 3 25
Inspections: 115 116 155 149 110 88 105 130 156 93 167 133 126 1384
2022 Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May  Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Avg. Total
Total Incidents: 216 195 226 231 236 264 246 264 280 231 255 296 245 2490
Structure Fires: 5 6 8 5 4 1 3 3 1 1 5 1 4 43
EMS Calls: 79 78 80 92 83 86 99 124 103 73 79 82 88 1058
Vehicle Accidents: 22 23 22 26 32 38 27 24 33 31 30 35 29 343
Fire Alarms: 44 35 48 53 63 56 57 53 73 59 67 78 57 686
Other: 66 53 68 54 54 83 60 60 70 68 74 100 67 811
Training Hours: 2757 2806 2884 2260 1704 1715 1452 1700 1647 1835 1742 1214 1976 23716
Safety Car Seat Checks: 0 0 4 3 5 2 5 3 2 5 1 2 3 32
Inspections: 132 123 153 136 143 187 112 142 145 135 134 80 135 1622

Note: Other Fire Calls includes Good Intent Calls, Bomb Scares, Vehicle Fires, Cooking Fires, False Alarms, Assist GPD, Service Calls, Haz-Mat Calls, Grass

Fires and Unauthorized Burning.



HUMAN RESOURCES
December
Date Prepared: January 12, 2023

Human Resources

Finalizing Mandatory EEO4 Report

Finalizing Merit Increase spreadsheet

Auditing completion of December 2023 Diversity Training

Continuing to scan, import, & rename information into Laserfische.
Wellness Committee Meeting

Assisting employees with Diversity Training

Working with Wayne Community College on WIAO administrative support
Working with University of Mount Olive on HR Intern

Conducted meeting with Holden Temporaries regarding onsite temporary workers,
Scan, import, & rename information into Laserfische.

Reviewing Background Check companies with cost and data

Auditing Annual Evaluations to be completed by 11/15

Preparing for Employee Service Award Presentation/Breakfast on 12/7 at GEC
Sent out City Wide Diversity Training

Preparing to re-design Recruitment and Retention process

Preparing for New Hire Orientation

Preparing for DMV Hauling and Loading procedures TBA.

Preparing for Annual Department Hearing Screens

Preparing for CPR certification classes American Red Cross Blood Drive
Preparing for Wellness Presentation February

Preparing for Healthy Living presentation for Rotary Club Feb.

December City Hall Fire and Defibrillator Inspections

Department of Labor training at Public Works going over Confined Spaces.

December 5 - Meeting with Tara Johnson concerning Solid Waste Accidents and training.

Safety with Crew on major water line break on Ash Street

December 7 - Attended and assisted with Employee Appreciation Breakfast.

December 8 - Meeting with Finance about HR doing liability claims.

December 13 - Meeting with Nona Robbins concerning the process of claims management done by
the city.

Teleconference with Lori Staples from Gallagher insurance.

December 15 - HR Staff meeting.

December 29 - Meeting with Latanya Green in Finance concerning liability check deposits and
claims from 2023.

Reported 6 claims to Travelers Insurance from December 15 to December 30.

Inspection at Public Works Fuel Pump Islands.

City Hall safety inspection for 2024.



e Field Safety for private contractors.
o Field Safety with crews.
e Daily office duties.

Occupational Health
The Occupational Health Nurse continues to provide guidance regarding CDC guidelines and COVID

protocols. There were 70 visits this month.

DRUG SCREENS =14 TOTAL

New Hire CDL: 0 Post-Accident DOT: 1
New Hire non- CDL: 6
Promotion CDL: 0 Post-Accident Non- DOT: 0

Promotion non-CDL: 0
Instant Drug Screens: 2
Random Safety Sensitive Drug Screen: 0 Random DOT Drug Screens: 9
Random Safety Sensitive Breath Alcohol Test: 0 Random DOT Breath Alcohol Test: 2

Health Training Sessions:
e 10 routine BP checks
¢ 9 Random Drug Screens
e 2 Random Breath Alcohol Tests
e CPR/ AED/ First Aid classes at Public Works Dec. 4th and Dec. 13t (14 employees certified)
e Narcan and Sharps container training at Police Dept. Dec. 20th
e Annual hearing test for WTP

Meetings:
e Wellness Event Drawing for Holiday Challenge Dec. 8th
e Wellness Committee meeting Dec. 18th

Other health-related information pertinent to employees include:

1 reported case of COVID positive employee
2 employees started FMLA.

2 Hepatitis B vaccines

No WC injuries

1 EAP referral




MONTHLY STATISTICS

2023 JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUN JUL | AUG | SEP | OCT | NOV | DEC | AVG
Employees - 428 | 430 | 428 | 426 | 427 | 431 | 432 | 425 | 423 | 420 | 425 | 438 | 428
FT & PPT

Employees - 92 89 91 94 110 | 121 125 126 | 123 121 121 108 | 110
Part Time

Total Employees 520 | 519 | 519 | 520 | 538 | 552 | 557 | 551 | 546 | 541 | 546 | 546 | 538
Male 402 | 402 | 400 | 399 | 412 | 419 | 422 | 421 | 416 | 411 | 415 | 420 | 412
Female 118 | 117 | 119 | 121 126 | 133 135 130 | 130 | 130 | 131 126 | 126
Ethnicity - White 317 | 318 | 318 | 318 | 325 | 331 | 332 | 340 | 337 | 328 | 331 | 332 | 327
(Not Hisp or Latino)

Ethnicity - Blackor | 179 | 173 | 172 175 183 188 | 193 182 180 | 183 185 185 182
African American

Ethnicity - Hispanic 15 16 16 16 19 21 20 18 18 18 18 17 18
or Latino

Ethnicity - Asian 4 4 4 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 4 4 3
Ethnicity - Other 7 7 8 8 8 9 9 8 8 8 8 8 8
Vacancies 39 45 41 41 37 37 38 38 38 32 29 26 37
Applications 137 | 389 | 354 | 320 | 185 138 | 363 | 538 | 339 | 311 | 217 | 135 | 286
Applicant Notices 43 90 218 | 173 63 127 | 185 | 341 95 426 | 218 32 168
New Hires 10 4 8 1 12 4 12 3 7 1 7 18 7
Promotions 0 0 0 0 10 1 3 7 2 2 6 0 3
Resignations 3 8 4 4 5 6 6 8 7 1 2 2 5
Retirements 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1
Terminations - 1 0 0 0 0 2 1 2 1 1 1 0 1
Involuntary

Turnover Rate 12% | 21% | 1.2% | 1.2% | 1.2% | 1.9% | 1.4% | 2.4% | 2.4% | .05% | .01% | .01% | 1.3%
Vehicle Accidents 3 3 2 2 4 1 3 2 0 6 5 5 3
Workers’ Comp 0 2 3 2 5 2 8 2 4 2 2 0 3
Covid Related 13 3 3 0 0 0 1 2 3 3 2 1 3
Telework 13 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14




MONTHLY STATISTICS

2022 JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUN | JUL | AUG | SEP | OCT | NOV | DEC | AVG
Employees - 423 427 | 418 | 417 | 420 | 427 | 424 | 422 | 427 | 427 | 423 | 431 | 424
FT & PPT

Employees - 116 111 | 113 | 117 | 137 | 143 | 143 | 144 | 137 | 125 | 106 | 100 | 124
Part Time

Total Employees 539 | 536 | 531 | 534 | 557 | 570 | 567 | 566 | 564 | 552 | 529 | 531 | 548
Male 411 | 412 | 409 | 411 | 420 | 428 | 426 | 425 | 429 | 417 | 404 | 408 | 417
Female 128 | 124 | 122 | 123 | 137 | 142 | 141 | 141 | 135 | 135 | 125 | 123 | 131
Ethnicity - White 321 | 324 | 321 | 325 | 332 | 340 | 339 | 338 | 334 | 324 | 316 | 321 | 328
(Not Hisp or Latino)

Ethnicity - Blackor | 195 | 190 | 188 | 187 | 200 | 204 | 203 | 202 | 206 | 207 | 189 | 188 | 197
African American

Ethnicity - Hispanic 18 17 17 17 19 19 18 18 16 16 15 16 17
or Latino

Ethnicity - Asian 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Ethnicity - Other 4 4 4 4 5 5 5 5 6 6 7 7 5
Vacancies 24 25 30 31 31 33 26 36 34 35 35 27 31
Applications 308 | 179 | 386 | 215 | 251 | 392 | 121 | 317 | 146 | 309 | 123 94 237
Applicant Notices 141 | 147 90 90 230 | 173 92 97 476 | 126 69 43 148
New Hires 6 4 9 9 7 9 7 7 7 4 4 6 7
Promotions 3 0 4 4 3 3 0 2 6 8 6 2 3
Resignations 6 10 9 9 3 8 8 6 7 5 3 3 6
Retirements 2 2 2 2 1 2 2 1 1 0 2 5 2
Terminations - 2 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 1
Involuntary

Turnover Rate 24% | 3.0% | 2.6% | 2.1% | 1.0% | 2.6% | 2.4% | 1.9% | 21% | 1.4% | 1.4% | 2.1% | 2.1%
Vehicle Accidents 5 1 4 1 4 2 3 4 0 0 2 3 3
Workers’ Comp 0 0 0 0 1 0
FFCRA Leave/ 76 14 23 9 1 13
Covid Related

Telework 11 11 11 11 11 12 13 13 13 13 13 13 12

Note: Hiring and separation statistics (resignations, retirements, and terminations) represent full-time and permanent

part-time personnel.




Information Technology
December 2023

Prepared By: Angela Price

Date Prepared: January 4, 2024

¢ Installed cables and cameras in new cameras at Public Safety.

e Installed cables and access points in six locations at Public Safety.

e Expanded ability and locations to upload in-car camera video.

e Completed training for handhelds and software for parking management.
e Setup and took staff photos at Employee Appreciation.

e Setup technology for Mayor and Council Members.

e Upgraded DGDC Website and COG site plugins.

e Setup Automated Works requests in Cityworks for Solid Waste at Public Works.
e Updated secure certificate on Exchange Server.

e Updated secure certificate on DGDC Site.

e Updated firewalls for production and DR site.

e Update Banner Test Server.

e Installed Fire Central Upgrade on existing server.

2023 JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUN | JUL | AUG | SEP | OCT | NOV | DEC | AVG | TOTAL
Tickets | 825 | 719 [ 842 | 692 | 730 | 689 | 710 | 722 | 694 | 847 | 676 | 585 | 728 | 8,731
Opened

Tickets | 776 | 840 | 805 | 694 |694 | 778 | 746 | 701 | 693 | 769 | 696 |576 | 731 | 8,770
Closed

Open 433 | 312 | 349 | 347 |383 294 | 258 (279 | 280 | 358 |338 | 347 | 332
Tickets

2022 JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUN | JUL | AUG | SEP | OCT | NOV | DEC | AVG | TOTAL
Tickets | 379 | 353 | 430 | 362 | 451 | 503 | 562 | 523 | 624 | 749 | 663 | 656 | 521 | 6,255
Opened

Tickets | 310 | 304 | 466 |398 | 392 | 540 | 464 | 548 | 590 | 686 | 689 | 795 | 515 | 6,182
Closed

Open 474 | 523 | 487 | 451 | 510 473 | 571 | 546 | 580 | 643 | 617 |478 | 529

Tickets




INSPECTIONS

Dec 2023

Prepared By: Allen Anderson, Jr.
Date Prepared 01/05/24

The valuation of all permits issued (Residential, Commercial, & Miscellaneous) for December totaled $27,570,989.
New Residential permits are included in this valuation. Significant projects this month: Wayne Comm. College
center for Industrial Tech & Eng. at $12.6M, new multi-shell building on Berkeley Blvd. (Five Guys restaurant and
Aspen Dental) at $1M, and 1 new single-family dwelling at $85,000.

The valuation of all buildings (Residential & Commercial) permits totaled $15,730,650. Miscellaneous permits
(plumbing, mechanical, electrical, fire, etc.) are not included.

All permit fees collected for the month totaled $73,634. Of the permit fees collected for the month, $3,990 was
collected in technology fees. Plan review fees collected during the month totaled $2,975. Business Registration fees
collected totaled $1,040.

The Inspectors did a total of 676 inspections for the month. During the month of December, seven (7) business
inspections were completed. A total of 316 permits were issued for the month. Seventy-seven (77) plan reviews
were completed for December.

2023 Jan Feb Mar  Apr May  Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Avg
All PermitValu.$ (M) $§7.7 $43.8 $23.8 $9.2 $104 S$7.6 $36.5 S$59.7 $11.8 $19.5 $20.3 S27.6 $23.2
All Bldgs Valu. $ (M) $3.5 $42.1 $6.3 $5.0 $6.7 $5.3 $25.8 $486 $7.7 $16.1 $14.4 $15.7 $16.4
New Residential $ (M) $1.5 S$652K $2.8 $2.6 $4.1 $2.9 S$43 S35 S1.4 $3.5 $2.8 S85K S$2.5

Misc S (M) $4.2 $1.7 $175 $4.2 $3.7 $2.3 S$10.7 S$11.2 $4.2 $3.4 $59 $11.8 $6.7
Permit Fee $ (K) $31 S40 S65 $39 S50 $35 S$61 $81 S53 $98 $49 $74 S56
Inspections 511 517 626 542 717 781 709 747 827 887 780 676 693
Permits Issued 287 413 347 414 333 348 359 463 366 364 354 316 364
Plan Reviews 49 35 49 53 83 58 75 74 107 110 66 77 70

2022 Jan Feb Mar  Apr May  Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Avg

All PermitValu.$ (M)  $3.9 $11.1 S5.4 $6.7 $5.1 $9.6 $17.8 $6.5 $9.7 $10.7 $8.6 S5.6 S84
All Bldgs Valu. S (M) $2.1 $9.1 $3.9 S5.0 $24 $7.6 $15.4 S$3.3 $6.5 $9.4 S$64 S$23 S$6.1
New Residential $ (M) $813K $3 S$472K $4.4 S$341K $1.3 SO $300K S$3.1  S1.1 S11 S11 s14

Misc S (M) $1.8 $2 S1.4 $1.7 $2.7 $2.0 $24 $3.2 $3.1 S13 $23 S$33  $23
Permit Fee S (K) $39 $43 S43 $35 543 S41  S$36 $48 $43 $42 833 $29 $40
Inspections 460 551 654 614 584 730 531 661 621 587 836 512 612
Permits Issued 258 281 288 281 336 344 253 306 488 306 288 208 303
Plan Reviews 38 66 79 39 45 48 58 56 74 57 33 23 51



PARAMOUNT

December 2023

Prepared by: Adam Twiss
Date Prepared 1/12/2024

e December activity included 22 rental /use days, including 16 public performances.
0 Notable Activity:
* (Goldsboro Ballet - Nutcracker
= (Center Stage Theatre - A Christmas Carol
» (Child of the Promise
» (arolina Sound
* The Embers
* White Christmas
= PPAS Larry & Joe
e December cancelled/rescheduled programming includes 0 days, 0 public performances.
¢ Repairs and Maintenance:
= HVAC system and mini-split work to improve efficiency.
»  Wheelchair lift - To be revisited in 2024.
* Sound System repair and upgrade scheduled for January - Foundation to fund.
» Roofing and HVAC system investigated for source of minor interior leaks.
» Fire alarm system and elevator phone lines under investigation; IT is taking the lead.

Expenses: $124,902: Labor: $49,162 / Operations: $9,168 /Artist and Renter box office Payout: $66,572
Revenues: $98,965: Tickets: $71,148 / Building Rentals: $24,013 / Concession: $3,804

Jul-23 | Aug-23 | Sep-23| Oct-23 | Nov-23 | Dec-23 | Jan-24 | Feb-24 | Mar-24| Apr-24 | May-24 | Jun-24 | FY 24 Total |Average

Exp |$25,165] $64,018 | $37,664| $62,732 | $102,055]$124,902 $416,536 | $69,423

Rev |$15,366| $13,492 | $19,419] $31,322 | $67,792 | $98,965 $246,356 | $41,059

Jul-22 | Aug-22 | Sep-22 | Oct-22 | Nov-22 | Dec-22 | Jan-23 | Feb-23 | Mar-23| Apr-23 | May-23 | Jun-23 | FY 23 Total |Average

Exp |$47,039] $34,677 | $52,943| $64,232 | $38,325 | $149,481| $63,274 | $46,490] $66,591] $75,399] $100,423]$110,336| $849,210 | $70,768

Rev -$867 $9,685 |$27,448] $27,531 | $54,098 | $99,030 | $49,176 | $12,457]$67,200| $47,572) $77,666 | $71,398 | $542,394 | $45,200




Parks & Recreation/Golf Course/Goldsboro Event Center
December 2023

Prepared By: Felicia Brown

Date Prepared - 1/11/24

e After holding a Boys College Showcase in November at our Bryan Multi-Sports Complex (MSCX), the
North Carolina FC Youth (NCFC), in conjunction with VisitRaleigh.com then held a Girls College Showcase
December 1st — 3rd at our Bryan MSCX. Our facility was one of several facilities used to hold these major
soccer tournaments.

e Our Annual Jingle in the Park was held in Herman Park on December 1st and 2rd - 7500 participants

e Goldsboro Event Center (GEC) hosted fifteen (15) events during December — 1385 guests and seven (7)
City of Goldsboro events — 600 guests

e The Ballroom floors at the GEC have been repaired and polished

e Specialized Recreation held a hot chocolate and movie program on December 8t; instead of having
powdered cocoa and milk, Mexican chocolate was used (melted) with milk to make the hot chocolate -
23 participants

e Mature (50+) Adults attended a program at the Rudy Theatre — 17 participants

e Senior Card Group Play at T.C. Coley Community Center - 92 participants

e Line Dancing is held on Mondays and Thursdays at T.C. Coley Community Center - 116 participants

¢ Youth Karate Program at WA Foster Center in December - 47 participants

e Attendance in our Youth and Adult Game Rooms at WA Foster Center - 312 visitors

¢ Gym Open Play at WA Foster Center for Adults and Youth during December - 854 participants

e Park Maintenance Staff pulled the sleigh in the Christmas Parade as well as pulled the trailers for Hay
Rides during our Annual Jingle in the Park

e Park Maintenance Staff continue to clean those park restrooms that have not been winterized and the
restrooms at the HUB daily

e Park Maintenance Staff continue to tend to the landscaping on Center Street

e Asof]July 2021, expenditures at all locations on the following report now reflect ALL STAFF associated
with/assigned to that location - Full-time staff, Part-time staff, and Seasonal staff



W. A. Foster Recreation Center

2023 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC AVG
Goldsboro Event Center

Rental Revenue $21,154 $17,487 | $22,241 $18,705 | $11,441 $11,359 $12,152 $30,435 $9,465 $9,609 $13,162 | $18,076 | $16,274
Facility Usage 1250 1975 1802 3225 2065 2165 2016 2536 1921 1315 1400 1985 1971
Expenditures $6,742 $8,122 $7,537 $6,475 $13,627 $17,384 $8,527 $9,749 $14,049 $22,354 | $65,822 | $23,045 | $16,953

T. C. Coley Community Center

Program Revenue $2,860 $2,977 $2,195 $1,170 $1,165 $14,570 $825 $230 $1,210 $1,180 $630 $520 $2,461

Rental Revenue $948 $1,827 $2,918 $1,088 $625 $308 $2,195 $603 $1,085 $1,695 $1,013 $238 $1,212 |
Facility Usage 2633 1632 2022 2651 2983 1546 2077 1942 2013 2935 2650 1834 2243 |
Expenditures $6,989 $12,076 $12,603 $11,993 $8,585 $26,741 $19,668 $17,541 $10,287 $10,179 $10,033 $9,940 $13,053 |

Specialized Recreation

Program Revenue $497 $1,130 $539 $280 $250 $167 $211 $237 $200 $164 $117 $220 $334

Rental Revenue $1,890 $720 $450 $450 $450 $1,015 $1,015 $80 $490 $710 $550 $450 $689 |
Facility Usage 197 73 170 193 210 154 177 197 175 314 218 199 190 |
Expenditures $1,874 $1,379 $2,203 $3,934 $6,644 $14,466 $6,706 $9,164 $6,005 $6,258 $5,127 $6,166 |

Program Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $36 $18 $0 $0 $0 $124 $0 $15 |
Rental Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Facility Usage 190 182 98 98 45 74 166 184 134 373 126 9 147 |
Expenditures $7,618 $8,447 $6,350 $6,729 $7,462 $11,736 $8,627 $5,612 $4,477 $5,627 $2,856 $4,180 $6,643 |
Senior Programs & Pools

Program Revenue $0 $185 $0 $140 $11 $4,082 $8,749 $3,408 $930 $0 $455 $595 $1,546 |
Rental Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400 $875 $700 $774 $0 $0 $0 $229
Facility Usage 166 251 295 210 212 2383 2720 2025 175 164 158 142 742 |
Expenditures $3,749 $5,489 $4,688 $3,818 $5,927 $20,543 $21,611 $15,760 $5,088 $1,245 $3,103 $3,057 $7,777 |
Athletics, Field & Picnic Shelters, Bryan MSCX

Program Revenue $65 $32,120 | $23,050 $1,142 $5,780 $2,565 $45 $25,540 $1,605 $5,000 $9,920 $4,520 $9,729 |
Rental Revenue $6,136 $0 $85 $0 $900 $0 $0 $1,950 $450 $350 $0 $300 $848 |
Facility Usage 17550 19750 21900 22350 36285 21222 14380 15290 20025 25168 31089 32789 23150
Expenditures $4,917 $9,557 $10,461 $10,886 | $10,456 $33,132 $7,678 $14,900 $12,629 $64,318 | $18,436 | $14,576 | $17,662

Special Events

Golf Course

Revenues $37,930 $32,709 | $55,850 $48,454 $56,560 $73,812 $61,821 $63,590 $57,788 $52,418 | $41,483 $38,898 | $51,776
Expenditures $63,976 $35,563 | $52,218 $36,482 $53,315 $60,208 $31,528 $83,528 $46,397 $56,788 | $315,953 | $67,229 | $75,265
Rounds of Golf 1200 1592 2788 1941 2309 2120 2110 2076 2153 1825 1227 1079 1868
Net -$26,046 -$2,854 $3,632 $11,972 $3,245 $13,603 $30,293 -$19,938 $11,391 -$4,370 $274,470 $28,331 -$23,489

Revenues / Sponsorships $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $1,600 $1,730 $1,659 $0 $0 $285 $0 $0 $606
Participation 0 200 70 152 160 101 101 0 0 42 55 7500 698
Expenditures $18 $911 $511 $94 $3,170 $2,194 $1,551 $0 $0 $1,443 $2,151 $1,649 $1,141

TOTAL EXPENSES FOR THE YEAR

$1,732,616

TOTAL REVENUE $71,480 $91,155 $107,328 $71,429 $78,782 $110,044 $89,565 $126,773 $73,997 $71,411 $67,454 $63,817 $85,270
TOTAL EXPENSES $95,883 $81,544 $96,571 $80,411 $109,186 $186,404 $105896 $156,254 $98,932 $168212 $423481 $129842 $144,385
TOTAL REVENUE FOR THE YEAR $1,023,235



2 O 22 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP | OCT | NOV | DEC AVG
Herman Park Recreation Center
g;’/iin; $1,910 $520 $720 $978 $2,050 | $27,880 | $3,200 $1,190 $720 | $1710 | $1,505 $990 $3,614
Rental Revenue $735 $1,475 $1,530 $2,350 $520 $1,366 $1,013 $1,895 50 50 $450 $450 $982
Facility Usage 250 189 243 188 159 1475 470 224 286 468 390 292 386
Expenditures $7,135 $5,287 $6,294 $6,126 $5,142 $8344 | $17670 | $8333 | $4855 | $5048 | $4,652 | $4485 $6,948

WA Foster Recreation Center

T.C. Coley Community C

enter

ﬁﬁi‘iﬁ $895 $295 $505 $430 $2,453 $3,750 $1,475 $1,185 $1,108 | $1,258 $563 $1,952 $1,322
Rental Revenue $900 $2,820 $1,800 $3,058 $2,163 $1,653 $2,950 $1,025 998 $1,238 $513 $1,377 $1,625
Facility Usage 1595 1565 1565 2051 1814 2495 2268 2814 1825 1719 1579 2325 1779

Expenditures $18,218 | $18,684 | $16911 | $16,186 | $12952 | $13,819 | $29.738 | $15471 | $8798 | $11,022 | $9,556 | $10,764 | $15177

Rental Revenue

$518

$450

$518

$518

$880

$948

$525

$698

$855

$585

$585

$585

$639

Exienses $1,848 $0 $0 $0 $80 $0 $100 $0 $0 $42 $0 $357 $202

Specialized Recreation

Program

Senior Programs & Pools

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0 $39 $0 $3
Revenue
Rental Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Facility Usage 95 119 152 58 360 220 203 211 222 230 160 123 179
Expenditures $5,865 $5,592 $5,921 $5,620 $4,039 $4,761 $6,253 $2,946 $2,064 $10,867 $11,985 $6,856 $6,064

ﬁﬁi‘iﬁ $105 $105 $105 $105 $1,807 $8,484 $4,936 $2,594 $190 $190 $462 $190 $1,606
Rental Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Facility Usage 232 376 375 1013 1243 3492 3287 1870 268 256 194 271 1073
Expenditures $1,027 $2,257 $1,874 $1,722 $2,437 | $11,092 | $37,817 | $30,044 | $13,284 | $5555 | $3,114 | $5234 $9,621

Athletics, Field & Picnic Shelters, Bryan MSCX

lig?iﬁg $5555 | $16145 | $10338 | $3319 | s$19384 | $2,790 $3155 | $27,200 | $27,200 | $2990 | $7460 | $1362 | $10575
Field / Shelter $0 $0 $0 $150 $75 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300 $44
Rental $

Facility Usage 10673 14935 23858 29346 44914 36785 11450 13125 13125 | 23100 | 23000 | 13425 21478
Expenditures $22,418 | $15209 | $16761 | $19436 | $34,794 | $10597 | $16635 | $11,609 | $9,009 | $8745 | $13479 | $5587 | $15364

Golf Course

Revenues $15,988 $33,437 $50,876 $63,756 $68,934 $61,883 $51,301 $56,058 | $50,749 | $58,366 | $34,376 | $26,979 $47,725
Expenditures $31,667 $37,653 $43,486 $35,649 $38,279 $49,110 $57,300 $80,153 | $43,513 | $41,316 | $34,791 | $43,762 $44,723
Rounds of Golf 433 1296 1724 2502 1936 1976 1816 1401 1291 1699 1120 541 1478
Net -$15,680 -$4,216 $7,390 $28,107 $30,655 $12,773 -$5,999 -$24,100 | $7,236 | $17,051 | -$415 | -$16782 $3,002
Special Events

Revenues / $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,975 $0 $0 $300 $370 $0 $0 $220
Sponsorships

Participation 0 0 0 1600 0 110 0 0 75 766 0 5000 629

Exienditures $2,013 $110 $110 $285 $0 $1,599 $0 $0 $472 $472 $0 $1,861 $577

;(E)gEA;UE $26,606 $55,247 $66,392 $74,664 $98,266 $110,729 $68,555 $91,845 $81,122 $66,707 $45,952 $34,185 $820,269
TOTAL $90,191 $84,792 $91,357 $85,024 $97,723 $99,322 $165,513 $148,556 $82,085 $83,067 $77,577 $78,905 $1,184,112
EXPENSES

TOTAL REVENUE FOR THE YEAR $820,269

TOTAL EXPENSES FOR THE YEAR $1,184,112

**Expenditures include part-time labor cost, facility operational cost, and full-time labor cost. Not included in expenditures is loan/bond payments
and electricity for the areas except for our Golf Course. All these costs are included in our Golf Course Expenditures.




PLANNING

December 2023

Prepared By: Nya Watson

Date Prepared: January 16, 2024

Planning staff reviewed and signed off on all commercial and residential building and sign permits.
Staff continues to prepare for upcoming meetings and has overseen contracted projects for the ADA
Transition Plan, a marketing contract for GWTA and landscaping maintenance for Welcome to
Goldsboro signs and enhancement areas. Staff continues compliance with the NCGS Legislative 160D
updates. On-going projects include tree and stump removal, preparation of transportation-related
documents and preparation of case reports.

2023
2023 | Jan I Feb | Mar I Apr | May I June | July I Aug I Sept I Oct | Nov I Dec | Total Average
Planning Dept.
Staff Level
Site Plans 4 0 1 3 5 11 9 1 2 34 4
Subdivison 3 2 1 3 0 0 2 1 0 1 12 1
Planning/City Council
Rezonings 3 2 1 2 3 4 1 2 2 2 20 2
Special Use 1 3 1 0 2 2 1 0 1 2 11 1
Annexation 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
Home Occupation 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0
Historic District Commission
Commission Review 0 3 2 2 3 3 2 0 1 2 16 2
Staff Review 0 0 2 2 1 2 2 0 0 0 9 1
UDO Violations
Notice of Violations 0 0 0 4 10 0 0 2 0 0 16 2
Violations with Payments | 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Code Enforcement
Notice of Violations
(Require Lot Cut) 0 0 0 0 38 14 9 4 61 8
Notice of Violations 119 15 0 ’ g $274.00 s
(Total NOV's Issued) )
Grass Cutting
Payments to Contractor $0.00| $0.00 | $0.00 | $0.00 |$2,600 $2,295 | $1,680 | $0.00 $6,575 $821.88
Unsightly Lot $0.00 | $0.00 | $0.00 [$490.00| $4,600 $5,090 | $1,018.00
Payments to Contractor ’ . ! ’ T
Tagged Vehicles 0 1 0 3 4 5 4 6 17 3
lllegal Signs Removed
56 102 | 222 | 156 | 333 38 130 237 1037 159
Bags of Litter Picked Up
128 | 303 | 189 | 271 | 189 260 | 133 153 1473 203




2022

Up

2022 | Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | June| July | Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec | Total | Average

Planning Dept.
Staff Level

Site Plans 0 0 3 4 0 6 2 3 1 3 0 27

Subdivison 0 0 2 2 0 4 0 1 1 1 0 11
Planning/City Council

Rezonings 4 5 1 3 2 2 3 1 28 2

Special Use 3 0 2 3 3 2 2 3 0 21 2

Annexation - - - - - - - - - - 1 1 2 0
Historic District Commission
Commission Review 1 1 0 2 0 3 1 0 1 1 2 13 1

Staff Review 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 0 0 2 0 13 1
Code Enforcement
Grass Cutting
#Lots 0 0 0 0 0 85 79 47 64 55 28 4 362 45
Grass Cutting $0.00{$0.00( $0.00 | $0.00 | SO S0 [$4,565 |$2,755 | $3,675 | $2,924 | $1,435| $ 784.00 | $16,138 | $2,017
Payments
Tagged Vehicles 48 25 18 13 3 7 9 6 15 18 3 12 177 15
lllegal Signs Removed

56 92 | 102 | 202 | 88 | 127 266 79 96 45 29 36 1218 102
Bags of Litter Picked
202 | 165 | 222 | 286 | 198 | 400 326 422 332 247 | 114 208 3122 260




GOLDSBORO POLICE DEPARTMENT

December 2023

Prepared By: Michael D. West

Date Prepared: January 8, 2024

Total Part I Crimes (Homicide, Rape, Robbery, Aggravated Assault, Burglary, Larceny, Motor Vehicle
Theft, and Arson) for December 2023 was 214, compared to 147 for December 2022.

Property with an estimated value of $383,359 was reported stolen, while property with an estimated

value of $123,173 was recovered and property damaged was $19,287.

Officers arrested 75 people and issued 195 citations during the month. There were 9 drug-related

charges.

There was 1 report(s) of assault(s) on officer(s).

Revenue collected for December 2023 included:

Police Reports

Fingerprints

Special Events
Total

$ 458.00
$ 30.00
$ 200.00
$ 688.00

PART I CRIME COMPARISON & TREND

2023 | Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | July | Aug | Sept |

Oct | Nov | Dec | Total |

OFFENSE
Homicide 0 0 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 3 0 2 10
Rape 0 2 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 8
Robbery 2 1 4 1 5 4 2 6 4 4 6 9 48
Aggravated Assault 15 17 26 16 20 17 23 23 22 22 28 17 246
Breaking & Entering 22 16 12 18 29 24 30 28 27 25 39 30 300
Larceny 112 88 110 114 160 148 135 162 131 153 137 142 1592
Motor Vehicle Theft 10 10 16 12 9 9 23 22 16 16 16 13 172
Arson 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 1 2 0 6
TOTALS 161 134 170 | 165 226 | 202 213 241 202 224 | 230 214 2382
2022 | Jan Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | July | Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec | Total
OFFENSE
Homicide 0 1 2 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 0 1 7
Rape 1 2 1 3 1 1 1 1 2 0 3 3 19
Robbery 1 2 6 3 5 3 8 2 2 2 5 2 41
Aggravated Assault 11 12 20 31 27 20 20 19 25 16 13 13 227
Breaking & Entering 25 19 18 26 19 28 24 16 24 17 10 10 236
Larceny 92 86 95 118 94 | 117 106 127 103 162 102 112 1314
Motor Vehicle Theft 6 6 7 5 15 21 9 7 9 14 15 6 120
Arson 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
TOTALS 136 | 129 | 149 | 187 161 | 192 | 168 | 172 166 | 211 | 148 | 147 1966




PUBLIC UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

December 2023
Prepared By: Robert Sherman
Date Prepared: January 11, 2024

Water Treatment Plant

e The Water Treatment Plant operations are proceeding smoothly.
e C(Capital Projects: Replacements of the ATSs at the WTP and at the NRPS. Replace flow meters at the

WTP.

e The Water Treatment Plant is fully staffed and certified.
e River levels are back to normal, voluntary water conservation has been rescinded.

Water Reclamation Facility

e The Water Reclamation Facility (WRF) operations have been performing well. The average daily flow
for December is 9.59-MGD. The yearly average flow for the WRF is 8.66-MGD. This puts the WRF at

61% capacity.

e All the city’s 26 pump stations are operating well. No major issues to report.
e C(Capital projects: Generator at Westbrook L/S and Upgrade of the Public Utilities Telemetry System.
e WRF has 1 uncertified operator, and two open positions.
e Ash St. Lift Station upgrade with MOPCO is in service. River Bend Lift Station construction has started.

The River Bend lift station will replace Big and Little Cherry lift stations.

Compost Facility

e Three hundred and sixty-seven cubic yards of compost and mulch were sold in December 2023.

2 Compost operators with no Class B driver’s license, but the Compost Facility is fully staffed.
Capital Project: Construction of Bay 8 enclosure at the Compost.

Historical data for water and sewer volumes are in million gallons per day (MGD) and are average daily flows for each

month.
2023 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec | Yearly
MGD Average
Water* 5.82 5.80 6.32 5.35 5.58 6.76 6.29 6.30 | 6.04 | 6.10 | 596 | 5.69 6.00
Sewer** 7.23 9.94 7.81 9.94 8.64 7.87 9.69 882 | 9.76 | 7.27 | 7.33 | 9.59 8.66
Compost 163 358 835 1509 888 866 822 845 | 226 | 1432 | 659 367 748
*Water permit- 14.0 MGD; **Wastewater permit- 14.2 MGD
2022 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct | Nov | Dec | Yearly
MGD Average
Water* 5.608 | 5.487 | 5.60 5.53 591 6.15 | 6.304 | 6.330 | 6.254 | 597 | 5.80 | 6.086 5.92
Sewer** 9.15 9.32 8.63 7.86 7.57 6.56 7.85 7.34 7.05 | 699 | 648 | 6.67 7.62
Compost 165 972 663 | 1,287 | 995 278 419 | 204 491 619 | 830 | 262 599

*Water permit- 14.0 MGD; **Wastewater permit- 14.2 MGD




Public Works Department
December 2023

Prepared by: Jamie Stanley
Date Prepared: 12 January 2024

Monthly Hig

Buildings & Grounds: Buildings & Grounds: Maintenace completed connecting the IT server in Historic City Hall to the
back up generator preventing loss of service during power outages. Also numerous lighting and plumbing issues
were addressed throughout city buildings. Grounds has concentrated on enhancement areas, and cut backs on

routes preparing for spring.
Distribution & Collections: Call duty responded to 19 after hour calls--total of 33.5 hours. Completed 82 work orders.
Streets & Stormwater: Repaired 195 potholes, 3 trees in roadway, 70 LF concrete sidewalk. 400 LF of small ditches cleaned,

Swept 208 curb miles, Jet Rod 650 LF storm pipe, cleaned 6 Manholes and 8 Catch Basins, 10 Hours of Call Duty. Repaired 6
storm water cave ins.

Departments Feb Mar Apr May
Utility Line Maint (1000-ft)

Lines Camera'd (1000-ft)

Water Repairs

Sewer Repairs

Distribution &
Collections

Hydrants Replaced/Fixed

Meter Install/Changed

Radio, Electrical, Bldg

ROW Mowing (ac)

City-Owned Lots Mowing (ac)

Total Work Orders

Total Fuel Cost (x1000)

Refuse (x1000 tons)

Recyclables (tons)

Leaf-n-Limbs (x1000 tons)

Cemetery Funerals

Utility Cut Repairs

Pot Hole Repairs

Streets Swept (miles)

Pipe&Open Ditch Maint(1000-ft)

Ditch mowing (1000-ft)

Street & Storm

Storm Pipe Repairs

Utility Line Maint (1000-ft)

Lines Camera'd (1000-ft)

Water Repairs

Sewer Repairs

Hydrants Replaced/Fixed

Distribution &
Collections

Meter Install/Changed

Radio, Electrical, Bldg

ROW Mowing (ac)

City-Owned Lots Mowing (ac)

Total Work Orders

Garage Total Fuel Cost (x1000)

Refuse (x1000 tons)

Recyclables (tons)

Leaf-n-Limbs (x1000 tons)

Cemetery Funerals

Utility Cut Repairs

Pot Hole Repairs

Streets Swept (miles)

Street &

Pipe&Open Ditch Maint(1000-ft)

Ditch mowing (1000-ft)

Storm Pipe Repairs




Travel and Tourism

December 2023

Prepared by: Amanda Justice, Candace Clarkson and Amber Herring
Date Prepared: 1/10/2024

2023-24

2022-23

Total hotel revenue generated in November was $2,013,629 which is down 3.3% YOY.
December revenue not yet released.

Loading times for our site continue to be slow, up to 11 seconds for our homepage. Tyler
and Chris in IT have been notified and are continuing to find a solution.

Due to slow loading times we're seeing a decrease in sessions and an increase in session
duration. The top three organic keyword searches are: downtown Goldsboro, breweries in
Goldsboro, and restaurants in Goldsboro.

Amanda helped serve at the Christmas Employee appreciation breakfast

NCAF&E Board Conference Call —12/6 - Amanda

We are still working on a new office location — toured the Direct Carpet building on 12/13
and the Purser building on 12/18

Amanda and Candace reviewed the first draft of the new web loop for the T&T website

Amanda and Candace worked on the Citizen’s Academy presentation for February.

City Occupancy Tax Collections

December figures have not been released

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June YTD Average

$90,771 96,122 $82,030 $83,980 $88,872 $88,355

$77,698 $88,942 $92,884 $105,264 $98,050 $90,136 $70,276 $64,615 $81,123 $88,849 $86,324 $100,063 $1,044,224 $87,018




SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND:

DISCUSSION:

RECOMMENDATION:

ITEM

CITY OF GOLDSBORO
AGENDA MEMORANDUM
JANUARY 22, 2024 COUNCIL MEETING

Resolution Authorizing Applications for Federal and/or State Assistance for
the Elmwood Terrace Big Ditch Project

The North Carolina State University Coastal Design Lab, as part of the Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Building Resilient Infrastructure
(BRIC) Grant, is making applications on behalf of the City of Goldsboro for
Federal and/or State assistance in reference to the Elmwood Terrace Big Ditch
Project.

The Big Ditch Project entails implementation of nature-based solutions and
infrastructure improvements along the Big Ditch stream corridor that includes
approximately 2,300 linear feet of in-stream enhancements, three (3) roadway
modifications (e.g. upgraded culverts), and an expanded area of restored
floodplain and park space within the Elmwood Terrace property (comprised of
160 housing units owned and managed by the Goldsboro Housing Authority).

The matching funds of $2,000,000 required from the City of Goldsboro have
been appropriated in the State’s budget.

The funding application to North Carolina Division of Emergency
Management (NCDEM) is to request the additional $5,587,040 for the Big
Ditch Project. The application process requires the City Council to authorize
the City Manager and the Engineering Services Manager to execute and file
applications for Federal and/or State assistance on behalf of the City of
Goldsboro. As part of the submittal, three (3) governing officials are also
required to sign the application. The deadline for filing applications is January
31, 2024. Any funding received would be brought back to the City Council for
approval.

It is recommended that the City Council adopt the attached resolution
authorizing the City Manager and the Engineering Services Manager to
execute and file applications for Federal and/or State assistance on behalf of
the City of Goldsboro for the Elmwood Terrace Big Ditch Project.

Date: [/ @-24 M«/ %”"7!

J onﬁ an R. Perry, Engineeﬁng Serﬁ;i/ces Manager

27

Date: ’{// f/z,f

Timothy’M. Salmon, City Manager






SUBIJECT:

BACKGROUND:

DISCUSSION:

COMMENTS:

RECOMMENDATION:

Date: /~r6 -24

Date:__}//i Q/Z/?

Item F K

CITY OF GOLDSBORO
AGENDA MEMORANDUM
JANUARY 22, 2024 COUNCIL MEETING

Small Batch Craft Event — Temporary Street Closure
(March 1, April 5, and May 3)

The Small Batch Craft Market, LLC is sponsoring a craft fair to be held
downtown to support local artists and makers of goods.

The events will be hosted from 6:00pm — 10:00pm on the 100 block of East
Mulberry Street (between Center and John Street) on March 1%, April 5%, and
May 3™ of 2024. The Small Batch Craft Market, LLC is requesting the closure
of the 100 block of E. Mulberry Street between Center and John Street from
4:00pm — 11:00pm.

As with all downtown events, affected city departments will be contacted and
the following concerns are to be addressed:

1. All intersections remain open for Police Department traffic control.

2. A 14-foot fire lane is to be maintained to provide access for fire and
emergency vehicles.

3. All activities, changes in plans, etc., will be coordinated with the Police
Department.

4. The Police and Fire Departments are to be involved in the logistical
aspects of the Event.

Comments received from Goldsboro City Department Representatives, as
noted on the submitted City of Goldsboro Special Events/Parade/Street
Closing Permit Application.

Downtown Goldsboro Representative Gregory Mills — “I am signing for Erin
who is on leave. Spoke with applicant on 1/10/2024 about concerns with the
street closure on Mulberry”

City Manager Tim Salmon — “This request involves multiple for-profit events
that should take place at the HUB or Freedom Field. I am concerned about
the precedent this would set for other for-profit events on any street
downtown.”

By motion, grant the requested temporary street closing of the 100 block of E.
Mulberry Street between Center and John Street as stated above.

Mike West, Police Chief

Tim Salmon, City Manager



hjones
Cross-Out


II

II.

Date of Application

(Inner Office Use Only)

CITY OF GOLDSBORO
SPECIAL EVENTS/PARADE/STREET CLOSING
PERMIT APPLICATION

**In the event of a street closing or carnival, an application should be submitted at least
30 days prior to your parade or special event.

General Information

Type of Event: (please check all that apply)
[ Parade [0 Run/Walk [ Festival [ Street Closure [ Carnival [0 Other (explain):
Event Name: Market on Mulberry

Mar 1, Apr 5, May 3 of 2024 ¢+ \website: Facebook event

Event Date(s):

Inclement Weather/Rain Date(s): N/A

Description of Event (Please briefly describe the event.)
A street market for local artists and small businesses.

Requested Event Location: £ast Mulberry Street (between Center and John Street)
Event Start Time/End Time: 600pm - 1000pm

Set-Up: Date & Time (start/end): 4:00pm

Dismantle (Completion): Date & Time (start/end): 11:00pm

Estimated Daily Attendance: +/- 150

Will this event require street closures? [[] Yes [1No Closure Times 4:00pm - 11:00pm

If yes, please list the streets that you are requesting to be closed:

East Mulberry Street between N. Center and N. John Street

Applicant an nsorin rganization Information
Sponsoring Organization Name: Small Batch Craft Market

Are you a non-profit?[JYes [INo If yes, are you: [1501c (3) [d501c (6) [dPlace of worship
Applicant Name: _Kaytlyn Williams Title: OWner

Address: 007 N. Pineview Ave.
City: Goldsboro state: NC  7ip: 27530 Phone: 919-738-5811
Cell Phone: 919-738-5811 .. smallbatchcraftmarket@gmail.com

Rev. October 2023 Page 1of7



Day of Event Contact:

Name: Kaytlyn Williama Phone: 919-738-5811

III. Event Map

For Run/Walk/Parade/Carnival- FORMATION AREA LOCATION:

For Run/Walk/Parade/Carnivals- STARTING POINT:

For Run/Walk/Parade/Carnival- ENDING POINT:

*Please provide a detailed map of your event, including race/walk/parade route(s), stage(s),
inflatables, rides, booths, tents, parking, etc. (Please attach additional pages as needed.)

See attached map

IV. RESTROOMS & SITE CLEANUP (Bathroom facilities are required for events
lasting I t l I | t be ADA liant,)

One Port-A-Jon is recommended per 100 people and is based on event duration
instead of number of participants.

How do you plan to handle restroom services? [J Portable Toilets [] Other
If portable toilets will be provided, please list the name/contact of the company:

Parks Portable Toilets

If no portable toilets will be provided, how will these requirements be handled?

How do you plan to remove garbage and/or recycling? (City receptacles must be requested separately
no less than 30 days prior to the event. Contact the Public Works Department at 919-750-7450.)

City receptacles

Rev. October 2023 Page 2 of 7



V. Event Details: Piease answer the following questions regarding your event.

O Yes No Does the event involve the sale of food?
If “YES”, has the health department been notified?
For events with food, a letter from the health department must be submitted 30 days prior to the event.
o Health Department: (919) 731-1000

[ Yes No Does the event intend to sale alcohol? Choose one of the three options listed below. See the Special

Information and Conditions of Receiving a Special Event/Parade Permit section at the end of this application for more

information about the Goldsboro Social district.

[J If “YES”, choose this option. 1) The ABC Permit, issued to you by the NC ABC Commission, must be submitted
to the Goldsboro Police Department prior to the event. The event permit will not be issued until the ABC Permit
is submitted. 2) Your event must be CLOSED to the Social District. This means your patrons CANNOT leave your
event with an alcoholic beverage. It also means people outside of your event cannot bring alcohol from the
Social District into your event.

o NC ABC Commission: (919) 779-0700

If “NO”, choose this option if you will not sale alcohol but want to be OPEN to the Social District. This means
patrons CAN bring alcohol from the Social District into your event.

O If “/NO”, choose this option if you will not sale alcohol and be CLOSED to the Social District. This means alcohol
is completely prohibited from your event; you are not selling alcohol, nor can a patron bring alcohol in from the
Social District.

O Yes No Will there be musical entertainment at your event?
If “YES”, please provide the following information:
> Amplification? [JYes [JNo

O Yes No Will there be musical entertainment and/or oratory speaking at your event?

Note: Any Live or Loud Music cannot begin prior to 10am, must end by 10pm and is
subject to all city noise ordinances, unless approved in advance by the Goldsboro
City Council. Please contact the City of Goldsboro Planning Department at 919-580-
4333 for questions regarding City Ordinances.

[MYes [0 No Will there be any tents or canopies in the proposed event site? If “YES”, please provide the
following information:
> Approximate Number of tents: 20

> Approximate Sizes: _10'x10" each
> Will any tent exceed 400 sq. feet in area? [Yes [No

Note: It is the renter’s responsibility to contact the Inspections Department to
arrange for all tent inspections that are required by City of Goldsboro ordinance. A
permit is required when using any type of tent.

= City of Goldsboro Inspections Department (919) 580-4385

Note: Tents cannot be staked in the area of the HUB due to in-ground irrigation.

O Yes No Will you require electrical hook=ups for this event? (Please note that electrical availability is
limited.)

[ Yes No Will admission fees be charged to attend this event?
If “YES”, provide the cost(s) of all tickets:

Rev. October 2023 Page 3 of 7



Yes [ No Will fees be charged to vendors to participate in this event?
If ‘YES”, please provide the schedule of fees: $40.00 per vendor

Yes [ No Applicant has read, in its entirety, the City of Goldsboro Use of City-Owned Property for
Special Events Policy. The Policy Regarding the Use of City-Owned Property for Special Events

is available at http://www.goldsboronc.gov/special-events/.

*The temporary closing of a NC Department of Transportation Street would be at the discretion of the NC
Department of Transportation.

VI. Miscellaneous:

Parking:
e How will overall patron parking be accommodated for this event? Street parking
Note: You may be required to provide a shuttle if the event places undue demands on surrounding parking areas.

Special Information and Conditions of receiving a Special Event/Parade Permit:

Insurance:

General Liability Insurance coverage of at least $1 million that holds the City and its taxpayers harmless from claims
arising out of operation of the event is required. This Proof of insurance or applicable rider MUST be attached before
submitting. Contact your insurance provider for assistance. If the event requires additional insurance, the Finance
Director will notify the Police Department and City Manager’s Office. Carnival applicants must provide proof of liability
insurance of at least $5 million. The city must be listed as an additional insured on the Certificate of Insurance and
shall be in place at the time such structure is to be occupied or such place of assembly is established for use by the
public.

Application Fee:

An application fee of $100.00 for special events and $200.00 for parades will be required at the time the application is
submitted unless the permit is denied. This non-refundable fee is to be in the form of a check made payable to the
City of Goldsboro.

Event Cancellation:

At this time, we do not anticipate canceling any events already permitted, however with ongoing national security
concerns and the possible unavailability of city and police resources, this could occur. If this action is necessary,
applicants will be given notice in a timely manner. New requests may be denied or adjusted for the same reason.

Public Safety:

The City of Goldsboro reserves the right to require security and medical personnel for your event.

Police: The Goldsboro Police Department shall determine the number of police officers needed to appropriately
manage security, as well as the time when such services shall commence. The Applicant may be responsible for
hiring and paying off-duty law enforcement officers or reimbursing the City of Goldsboro for the costs of providing on-
duty law enforcement officers, to appropriately manage the event. Please contact the City of Goldsboro’s Police
Department Off-Duty Coordinator at 919-580-4223.

No firearms or illegal drugs are allowed.

Rev. October 2023 Page 4 of 7



Policy of Non-Discrimination:

City facilities are available on a non-discriminatory basis. Appropriate activities need to accommodate individuals
regardless of age, sex, race, color, religion, national origin, physical or mental disabilities, affection preference or
marital status. The City of Goldsboro does not discriminate on the basis of disability in admission, access, treatment
or employment in its programs or activities.

Ll S

Vehicles will only be in designated parking areas.

All animals must be leashed as outlined in COG Code of Ordinances 91.15;91.18.

Applicant will respect neighboring property/business owners with respect to noise.

Applicant understands that it will not be the responsibility of the Police Department to relocate vehicles parked
along any portions of the streets to be closed prior to the event.

Applicant is required to ensure the areas used are clean and free of debris. Please note that there will be a
cleaning fee charged if the area is not clean.

Alcoholic Beverages:
(If consumption of alcohol is planned on property for event, the following additional requirements MUST be met.)

1.

Goldsboro has a Social District in the area of the HUB complex downtown. A social district is a defined area in
which a person may consume alcoholic beverages from an official container sold by an approved ABC permittee
located within defined social district boundaries and defined days and hours of operation. Having a Social District
affects the choices available to patrons wishing to rent the HUB.

All necessary ABC permits must be issued by the State and copies provided with this application. Follow steps
outlined at www.abc.nc.gov/permits.

Signs shall be posted and visible at all exit points at the special event stating that it is unlawful to remove
alcoholic beverages in opened or sealed containers from the premises.

Areas where alcohol will be consumed, served, or sold must clearly be defined and delineated on the premises
by barricades, caution tape or other acceptable means.

Off-duty law enforcement officers are required to be on-site if alcohol is present at the event. The number of
officers required will be determined by the Goldsboro Police Department.

** Submitting this Special Event/Parade Permit Application does not provide permission to conduct your
planned event. Please do not send out publicity, flyers, or other media prior to receiving confirmation of
approval. Your confirmation will be in the form of a Permit, issued to the organization and/or person
responsible for conducting the event.

**For street closing applications: the Goldsboro Police Department will notify the applicant when the
Goldsboro City Council has approved the permit.

Agreement

I have read and understand this application and the requirements placed upon this applicant and organization. I
agree to abide by the City of Goldsboro rules, regulations and ordinances should my permit application be
approved. I will fulfill the requirements placed upon this permit application.

Authorized Signature: m%nsuans 2024 10:27 EST) Date: Jan 5) 2024
Small Batch Craft Market

Organization:

Rev. October 2023 Page 5 of 7



Please return this application and all supporting documentation by email, mail or in person to:

Goldsboro Police Department
Community Police Services
204 S. Center Street
Goldsboro, NC 27530
spowers@goldsboronc.gov

CANCELLATION POLICY: Written notification of intent to cancel your event must be received in writing a minimum
of 21 days prior to the scheduled event date to Sgt. Steven Powers at spowers@goldsboronc.gov.

For Inner Office Use Only:

MW
M|c/1rZe/l€hvvgte ﬁn?zozbfleggésr B g?srgc?ree J an 5) 2024

Goldsboro Police Department Representative
ICE ] Agree

Jampes farfoul (Jan 5, 2024 13:58 EST)  ICF [[] pisagree

Date

Jan 5, 2024

Goldsboro Fire Department Representative

Date

areqory Mills [ Agree Jan 12.2024
Gregory Mifls (Jan 12, 2024 10:27 EST) m Disagree ?
Downtown Goldsboro Representative Date

Richard Figtcher <= W agee
Richard Fletcher (Jan 8, 2024 06:33 EST) D Disagree J a n 8’ 2024

Public Works Department Representative

Date

Fel‘zzeL.lélﬁ\{vnd(JaLn'S, ggolfyyngsn FLB?L g?srggree J an 5) 2024

Parks and Recreation Department Representative

Date

pree  Jan 5, 2024
Finance Director Date

I:l Agree

Disgree Jan 12, 2024

City Manager’s Signature

Date

(Use of City Owned Lots/Non-Street Closings and Carnivals)

(Goldsboro City Council approves or denies street closings)

Taones Eariour

James Farfour (Jan 11,'2024 13:57 EST)

Richard Fletcher (Jan 12,2024 10:38 EST)

Tolicia L. Brown

Felicia L. Brown (Jan 12,2024 10:43 EST)

Rev. October 2023

Comments:

Comments:

Comments:| am signing for Erin who is on leave. Spoke
with applicant on 1/10/2024 about concerns with the street
closure on Mulberry

Comments:

Comments:

Comments:

Comment: This request involves multiple for-profit events that should take
place at the HUB or Freedom Field. | am concerned about the precedent this
would set for other for-profit events on any street downtown.

Page 6 of 7



Special Event Release of Liability Waiver

The undersigned person is applying for Use of City-Owned Property for Special Event on behalf of

Small Batch Craft Market from the City of Goldsboro and hereby agrees to indemnify

and hold the City of Goldsboro, its officers, agents and employees harmless from all claims, liabilities, demands,
expenses, of any nature or kind, expresses or implied, whether sounding in tort or in contract that may be asserted
against the City, its officials, agents and employees by any person, firm, or corporation, that may arise out of any
acts or omissions, active or passive, related to operating an event on the city’s property.

This the > day of __J2nuary .20 24

Yo/

Kaytlyn Williams (Jan 5, 2024 10:27 EST) (SEAL)

(Applicant & Authorized Representative of Event)

This form must be completed, signed and returned with the completed application.

Rev. October 2023 Page 7 of 7




v




o a S &
4
J

OAMAGE







Signature:

Email:

Signature:

Email:

Signature:

Email:

Michael D Wegst

Michael D West (Jan 11,2024 11:36 EST)

mwest@goldsboronc.gov

Richard Fletcher (Jan 12,2024 10:38 EST)

rfletcher@goldsboronc.gov

cgwynn@goldsboronc.gov

- S

Signature:

Email

Signature:

Email:

James Farfour (Jan 11, 5024 13:57 EST)

: jfarfour@goldsboronc.gov

Telicia L. Brown

Felicia L. Brown (Jan 12,2024 10:43 EST)

fbrown@goldsboronc.gov







ItemE M

GMLDSB@R®

BE MORE DO MORE SEYMOUR

North Carolina

BLACK HISTORY MONTH
PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, the 2024 theme for National Black History Month is "African Americans and the
Arts", recognizing that the family offers a rich tapestry of images for exploring the African American
past and present; and

WHEREAS, during Black History Month, we celebrate the many achievements and contributions
made by African Americans to our economic, cultural, spiritual, and political development; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Carter G. Woodson, known as the father of Black History, initiated Negro History
Week in February 1926; and for many years, the second week of February, chosen to coincide with the
birthdays of Frederick Douglass and Abraham Lincoln, was celebrated by African Americans in the
United States; and

WHEREAS, in 1976, Negro History Week was expanded and became established as Black
History Month, and is now celebrated all over North America; and

WHEREAS, Black History Month is a time for all Americans to remember the stories and
teachings of those who helped build our nation, advanced the cause of civil rights, and strengthened
families and communities; and

WHEREAS, African Americans have made significant contributions as leaders at the highest
levels of the military, business, education, law, government, the arts, sports, and religion; and

WHEREAS, the City of Goldsboro’s Commission on Community Relations and Development has
committed to working within all layers of the community to promote understanding, enhance knowledge,
and seek opportunity for change in the face of this community scourge.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Goldsboro City Council, does hereby
proclaim the month of February 2024 as

BLACK HISTORY MONTH

in the City of Goldsboro and encourage all citizens to observe this month by participating and supporting
all festivities celebrating the proud heritage of African Americans.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed Seal of the City of
Goldsboro, North Carolina, this 22° day of January, 2024.

- 2
Charles Gaylo‘fIV
Mayor

www.goldsboronc.gov


hjones
Cross-Out


ItemM N

GOLDSB@R®

BE MORE DO MORE SEYMOUR

North Carolina

200 North Center Street, 27530
P 919.580.4362
AMERICAN HEART MONTH
PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, heart disease continues to be the leading cause of death in the United
States affecting men and women from all walks of life; and

WHEREAS, the risk factors for heart disease are smoking, high blood pressure, high
cholesterol, overweight/obesity, physical inactivity, diabetes, a family history of early heart
disease, and age; and

WHEREAS, individuals can promote their own health and prevent disease and illness
by taking steps to prevent and control the heart disease risk factors; and

WHEREAS, every year, the month of February is designated “American Heart Month” by
the American Heart Association, and it is a time for Goldsboro citizens to raise their awareness
about heart disease and strive to increase physical activity and make heart-healthy choices
part of daily life to help reduce their risk for heart disease; and

WHEREAS, Goldsboro citizens need to take action to make heart health a priority for
themselves and their families, become aware of their heart disease risk, and take action to
control their risk.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Goldsboro City Council does hereby
proclaim, the month of February 2024 as

AMERICAN HEART MONTH

in Goldsboro, North Carolina and call upon the people of Goldsboro to increase their awareness
and understanding of heart disease and to observe this month with appropriate activities and
programs.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the Seal of the City
of Goldsboro, North Carolina, this 22nd day of January, 2024.

Charles Gaylor, IV
Mayor

www.goldsboronc.gov


hjones
Cross-Out


ItemN O

GLDSB@RR

BE MORE DO MORE SEYMOUR

North Carolina

200 North Center Street, 27530
BILL GRAHAM RECOGNITION P 919.580.4362
PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, Bill Graham was born in Goldsboro, NC on January 19, 1950; and

WHEREAS, Bill served in the US Navy from 1968 - 1974, and was deployed to Vietnam with
MCB-133 Bravo Co., under joint command of the 30th NCR/3rd Marine Division in 1969 - 1970 at
Camp Wilkinson Combat Base, Gia Le Vietnam; and

WHEREAS, Bill is a member of the State board of NC Purple Heart Banquet Committee, and
founded the Goldsboro Wayne Purple Heart Banquet in 2012; and

WHEREAS, Bill is the Founder/CEO of the Wayne County Veterans and Patriots Coalition
(since 2005). Prior to 2005, the organization was known as the Wayne County Veterans Council.
Formed by World War Il veterans in 1972, it was operated by Mike Burris, Bill Carr, Preston Garris,
Al Linton, and others; and

WHEREAS, Bill was a Past Commander of the American Legion Wayne Post 11 Goldsboro, NC,;
and a Past Commander of the DAV - Donald H. Kirkman Chapter #45 Goldsboro, NC.; and

WHEREAS, Bill was a past Commander of the Veterans of Foreign Wars #2615 Goldsboro, NC,
a past Adjutant/Paymaster of the Waynesborough Chapter of the Marine Corp League #1350
Goldsboro, NC; and

WHEREAS, Bill is a member of the VFW of Goldsboro, NC., and the Marine Corp League; and

WHEREAS, Bill was awarded the "Long Leaf Pine Award" in 2013 by the State of North
Carolina.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Goldsboro City Council does hereby proclaim,
January 19, 2024, as a day of celebration and recognition to

BILL GRAHAM

for all of his years of service to the City of Goldsboro, County of Wayne, and our Nation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the Seal of the City of
Goldsboro, North Carolina, this 22nd day of January, 2024.

/’ / -
NSRS Charles Gaylor; TV
ol
3 | Mayor

www.goldsboronc.gov


hjones
Cross-Out


	Agenda 1-22-24
	Item A1 - Minutes 12-18-23
	Item A1 Minutes 12-18-23  - Exhibit A
	Item A1 Minutes 12-18-23 - Exhibit B
	Item A2 - Minutes 1-8-24
	Item A2 Minutes 1-8-24 Exhibits A-C
	Item B - Demetrius Cogdell Retirement RES
	Item C - SU-18-23
	SU-18-23 PH Agenda Memo
	SU-18-23 App + Fee
	SU-18-23 507 E Ash Street Unit B Flu Map
	SU-18-23 507 E Ash Street Unit B Zoning Map
	SU-18-23 legal notice
	SU-18-23 Adjacent notification certificationst
	SU-18-23 Adjacent list
	Sheet1


	Item D - SU-1-24
	SU-1-24 App + Fee
	SU-01-24 Owner Authorization Form
	SU-1-24 Proposed Plan
	Su-01-24 Flu Map
	SU-1-24 Zoning map
	SU-18-23 legal notice
	SU-1-24 Adjoining property notification certification
	SU-01-24 Adjacent list
	Sheet1


	Item E - Terminate NCDOT Traffic Signal Agreement
	Item F - (AFG) Application
	Item G - ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 54
	G - 54.05
	Item G - Amending Stormwater Ordinance 54  1-22-24

	Item H - Authorization to Purchase Dump Truck
	Item I - Monthly Reports - Dec
	Monthly Departmental Reports - December
	1a. December 2023- Community Relations and Development Monthly Report
	1b. December 2023-Community Relations and Development Monthly Report Addendum
	2. Downtown - Dec 2023 Monthly Report - Prepared Jan 2024
	3. Engineering Department Monthly Report for December 2023
	4. Finance
	4a. Cash & Investment FY2024-06-Dec
	4b. Project Budget to Actual Monthly Report_2023-12 Dec_1
	4c. Donations Quarterly Report FY2024-02-Dec
	FY23-24

	4d. Budget Transfers Summary FY24 2023-06 Dec
	5. Fire December Report
	6. HR - MonthlyRpt_December
	7. IT Monthly Report December 2023
	8. Inspections MoRepDec2023
	9. Paramount Monthly Report-December 2023
	10. P&R December Monthly Report 2023 FLB
	11. Planning Monthly report Dec2023
	12. Police Monthly Report December 2023
	13. Public Utilities Department Monthly Report_JP - December 2023
	14. Public Works Council Report- 2023 12
	15. TT December 2023 Directors Report

	Item J1 - Small Batch Event
	item J2 - Agenda Memo Small Batch Craft Event  Mar 1 - Apr 5- May 3 - Signed
	Item K - Troy Conner Retirement RES
	Item L - Black History Month 2024
	Item M - American Heart Month 2024
	Item N - Bill Graham Proclamation
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



